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AOF Application Form 
- 7 JUN "019 

"Looking ahead" •vlL 

The purpose of this form is to look ahead over the next grant year, to see how Y-G 
annual operating grant for the benefit of the community. ,_____._ __ 

Summary information 

Organisation name 1-h,a J-JA//J)vi HuJWrn /rt,1j}-

Contact Person t,~ (/1 Id /U Craw 
Name, email and phone 
number of person completing 
this form 

New postal address? 

~ Please provide if it has 
changed 

1 Incorporated Societies/ Number: 

1033g I Charitable Trusts Please ensure your register is up to date. C-C-
I Registers Number 

Organisation information 

Resourcing 

How many paid workers does your organisation employ? 

How many volunteer workers does your organisation have? 

Number 

5 
/ :}_ 

FTE* 

* FTE is Full Time Equivalent. This is based on approximately 37. 5 - 40 hours per week. Approximates are 
fine . Example: a person who works 20 hours a week is 0. 5 FTE. 

I 

Area of work 

Please select which one of the following relate most closely to your organisation : 

• 
~ 

• 
• 

Arts and Culture - Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts 
and of culture for the people of our District. 

Heritage and Environment - Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage 
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live. 

Recreation and Sport - Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in 
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages. 

Community Connectedness and Wellbeing - Projects and activities that strengthen 
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive 
relationships across our District. 
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~ ~-- Whangarei 
District Council 

Data on your customers/visitors 
Please tell us who your customers/visitors are, using estimated percentages where possible. This 
information helps us to build a picture of which communities our funding supports. It is for statistical 
purposes only and has no bearing on your application. 

How many customers/ /vr- J/4_ 1(/U"r j?-lf',ry) /-4-/g u,r1/2J 
visitors did you have 'last 

At?ld ;qo~ l)duf,/2 
year'? (Please state what 3 J - 3 - 20 le>; hJe__ I 
period your data covers) 

/o~r¥1,.dtffs/&!1Pft,~ yn 

% Whangarei residents , 
Northland-wide residents , 
visitors (national/ 47¾ llJt:11'ffi/e?111c/. /Cf¼ Auc/l~;,d 11% IJ~ , international)? 

% Age ranges? 
1/"-NZ... ,et/ ~~k:,,,h'ii'i: -~ a,,~\s 

Mix- ' 
r 

% Ethnicities? t1, ')t~J 
Anything else you'd like to 

. 
~t/l s/o~ tJu.r tJt/~'5&.H j//5 JH) t'T _heg/] 

add? 

Jn~~ . 
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~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 

The year ahead 

Tell us about your orqanisation and what you plan to do in the year ahead with the below questions. 

The Idea - Briefly explain your organisation's kaupapa (purpose): 

'JAL mtLSekfm '~ main' puq:;oJ:e /J, Jo Show p<U?j?le IN_,, 

~Aoir7frl 1/2 kchr?t7/tfj:J t:Jv-tr Jiu, .floJA ct!nM3. JJ/21k 
~ wrt j:Ju,rpost. ;;fp-e.51~ ') t:-ht911:jl- ~J @u/ :5¥ 
and IJO!vtn }arc /tt:>frn /nl;Jrt, /0:,/Vl r-bj~rc/, - /-J~ 

N'l 1?th)-e., Jo 12ass f;c,/ri~,-,rnp,/2CJ/1 ~n k> &bf/ tl/S1Joq 

Alignment- Tell us how your organisation 's kaupapa aligns with Council's Vision and Community 
Outcomes? 

~ Uur1ali. l)1s1011 1S J.o Actv-e v\ v1brt:>rt1f1 a Jln,:?i~hve" ~1"1t:/ 
/-hr!L)Jnj dt,oh---,cr f;?J_/lCl 1-o fJrCJIJ_Jdt 5'f:/rt/lL<t5 fv mee/- #.-i 
rtetd J 1f A cl I flt, s-e e, o rn rn un 1 !!J . 
~ musw,n ~;,/k!J ~ ~ ru.edJ ~ ptx7/Jlfi 

1r1 ~ t,& rYJrvJ u 11 i Jy 1;, ft rt<Jkc/ 1 ~ l·u s N ~ J au, )--o /'YI obF/q 
t>tnd ~ ())z;-t-v/2 hrn N pd/-. Nt t:J,d as t:(. 

ol&lhr1~hon ~ r pwp/e }o tJ;sif /I") )Au;,-- /t1-1SLAri._/2A1'i:J 

tJvn 1 ~&~Ot n /~ Uflm rv,u. n 1 & rL£U>/. 
The Need - What need is there for your organisation? What indicators do you use? 

./Jrc?ur7d /1.t_ lv'CJrld jOi/e,rn tYlt;,/1/2 t1'7cl Uwr1t::,,//_t ~C?'if//JJSi 

~ ~ /,o ;0/t/Jt,rt,I{. !uo~::; ~nt:?/ 1-o kl) pu;p )e 
t?thtt1v1J- ~ ;:;~sJ-. .D- /5 Jrnp&rJ-c:::v,J- ,Iv r&nknb~ 

bhYJ&:J t:J7nd ?~~)~ frt1rn JAL pp71sJ-. ~ /4Jure 
b-tl,t/tfJ tJ7n id UIS /rorr. JAL ;::JAf J. 

JAL /ht?iln 1~d1~A!JrS' Nl UJ-e t?/,M... tJv1r Jncrtt:lJ-e. 

I('. 1)16/h:}r 11l1rY7 /J-t,r{ huJ- more_ 1rn;a~r-J-a/7J-j ~Uir 

J/ 1 JI Mr /ad h ~Gk fa,-/YJ.S - t// s J hr.!. c;zr-l e,.;, J/, us J ~s.hc 
viht?uJ- #u int--lS-a.Afl-J. 
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•~~ .. Whangarei 
District Council 

The Impact - What difference will your organisation make to the community over the next year? 

/4k Nil/ C6>1"1 Jintd- fo B,nl-OUr?t!J,l- St-ho& J (JaJt,pS. t?l/lc/ _ 

eduevtk ~ vtbcJuJ- ~t,A,r pc:x.57. /-Jt 1, .. J1)/ be ~ cUo/2ri ~ 
/4>r mp,~'1 c;J/ht,, grc:;U/15, ~~/- vi;-e,. 1;,k,rec;kc/ 1n' his/4 i 
c>v1d #1,tAh::Jrvzobtlbi , tJe Atf'l~ -3 pt?i,,+-/2,ne· r-uJ u:r,c.ht, ~ 
/ pt?11d (6htJtA0>) 2.. volu~kv:J 1,,v/u) Nil/ Ct?n/2,n//fa/,/4 

/ /Yl t9rfJ //'{. tp tA r c/-v_J p J 1:.!J-ed / n~ r /YJ~J, 0 ~ . 
h~!J) ;f N-l ~t,v<t_ ~ fr)t:)~ )o . bt-:!!J IA.e__ t:J. ,,-

.P~~J- ~ f/.L Dt>i1,}j F~y 1v-L t-,JJJJ l/lCM-A-4e P0__ 
VIS) }yp,- fy~ n t!,r 1 U I /1. /J1 /J1 l1 ,,~~rt. a.... t:? ~ r / P'C~ / 

h cwu>i4 ~J;.r.~------------
couaboration - What other organisations, community groups and individuals will you collaborate 

with to make a difference to the community? 

j,},t. pi}CJrlL N1JJ. d~J- sdot:J/f, in· eur U«10-,Un/1J .J 

t/?>to~tAJ e,~,- ?lub~ a.a Jvt./1 .ao 11-.L h(//'Yl~..J ~,-- ~ d_ 

Cur d-0;:'/a_J s bnr,:J ht:?Tck ,n-em&neJ fa,,- SO /Yla~ ~tf7t. 

VJSINJrS -such Pii /ndr>5 14 ,t4r._sf ~ar-~ d,,,--/J~ . 

hr /f tJuy ;::>wp/t J 3e~;~ t?in0JCJ9tA.-(__ k/-epht7FJe s t::?1/7 

see,113 /ype.-Hr,·~ Af Nd/ M ~ tJJd C,pt,S u~ /low 

flwJ s~~k?l 

Your Approach - How will you demonstrate the impact of your work? 

tJ& aak ~ur v is.}Joa fi:) }// ;,,' /et.ti bac/c ;{,,,-,ns.1~ 
/tJ.p tAJ rnon I /2:J,-- Nh v1J pwf}Je A.Jcv,J- J.o see. tJ~ 
akuJ ht?t v'-l ~le- book /~<le,_ ?>ind ~ ?rtcJL&na &n 

rr;o /-Jclv,~0-< ~ a/Jo Ad;; lll St"l- #-.L. Jrv,ppJiC - · 

/,1)-l. Cl,rt,, h t?L u 10 In IA.e_ C--CJ mm u r) ) 1:1. ' 
!N-t- t?i)So ~ v1, f't6&rd o/-' v/J.J/2:Jr nu1YJ~/J 

hoh) )o -et::)pl-t fita,-d t>ibo~ UL) anol t-J/-ier~ ~ 

;:r-£,r, ho'::° N&Jf ~ ~m::::/:~:f/~Yjl 
C-tJrY1ff1 Un )/Zf 
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~~ ... Whangarei 
District Council 

Funding 

The Annual Operating Fund grant is an exceptional level of support for organisations that provide 
ongoing , valuable services , programmes and amenities to the community. 

Generally, indicative levels of funding remain consistent from year to year, subject to satisfying the 
performance measures and need/benefit assessment for this Fund. 

If exceptional circumstances mean you would like to request a change in funding , please state your 
request and rationale below. 

tt)),-t,y, J/...i, wv1r1ui) SUbffJJ5S;o~_s Iv ~ /t-r,r1tAal P~..-, 
/J-U'l, c;;:7-?n / f'/-.-.L. rYlW SUA /YI /J ~ fa,vJt?l ~1 ?\ 5 i,{ b /r}; 5 5,/ t:?~ 

Jo 1r1~ /h(_ j/,,,r1d;n"q-' j.a:,IY) $7) 0£/-0 . oo Jo .$10~ ooc?. 

N~ be/,~ ~ C,.O(A,)C,/1 cloc:-s.n tJ- /Jn?V/d.e eno,r,4c;A /YlCl~ 

/r'I ~ MtArtSm St:.-vh:>r , 

~ 5~uAc~ ~ #~~ 1/x__ 1r-i?N~ !,-e /2:J ~p _ 
Svtp,oUJrr &t.Ar r1~1~/ s~ .. ~//1-,ovr(JA prou;dn_J NO~ 

j0 ,,,- I) cJ /u ,-, Ju y i 5 J rn pv,-,)·z:;;r1~ we ~ /..J cJ be;;~(../-{ 

f}rt:J u, d/lj p CJ, i/ t:-,,rnl? Ir:?__!/ rYIVl'7 J- In ~ C--t:P rn rntA n 0J I .S 

I rY1 po/"/-v,nf vU) Afvl I, 

W-e- ~ould ~ }o ru4AA 

f-----•f!:_~rt11 vv. 
AOF Report 

Attach your AOF report along with your business plan. 
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Annual plan for Packard Motor Museum 
From 1st April 2019 to 31 st March 2020 and ongoing 

The main aim of the museum is to become one ofNorthlands 
premier attractions for both locals and visitors, increasing tourism to Northland. 

The following initiatives are to be worked on over the next twelve to eighteen months. 

Funding: 
(a) To maintain funding levels from different Grant Groups. 
(b) Develop this year' s funding calendar to match the following projects and other 

areas to be funded with the appropriate funder. 
1. We are putting in an application to the PGF to purchase the 

remaining part of the Dairy Factory and build 20 specialty shops in 
the Drying Tower. 

2. Welding of Face shovel: Funder to be sourced 
( c) To work on more philanthropic funding. 
( d) To hold two Start-up Tours over the year. The first is on Saturday 1st June. 
(e) Admissions: aim to increase admissions by at least 20%. 

Visitors: 
(a) Work on attracting more visitors from Auckland and beyond. 
(b) Open five days a week from mid - December 2019 to the end of March 2020. 
( c) Work on attracting more Chinese/ Asian tourists. 
(d) Maintain the monthly mail-out system targeting clubs and other groups. Aim 

for at least two groups per month. 

Staff 
Over summer hire another part-time tour guide. 

Volunteers: 
Maintain our volunteer base and look at expanding the team with a grounds person 
and volunteer tour guides. 

Shop: 
Get the shop into better order by: 

(a) Have a set budget over this year to buy items that are Packard Motor Museum 
specific souvenirs. 
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Displays and Signage: 
(1) Continue re-arranging the big back shed to group machinery in a more 

meaningful order, i.e. all bulldozers together, all road rollers together etc. as 
per map, which has been drawn up. 

(2) Upgrade display information within the museum. We are working at replacing 
the current metal sign-holders with AS individual signage for each vehicle or large 
signs in each section showing the vehicle, concise information and location in 
shed. 
( 4) Signage for outdoor items to bring them into perspective rather than being 

viewed as rusting junk. 
(5) Simple museum maps to hand out to visitors, especially large tour groups. 

Education Program: 
(a) Continue to expand our education programme by keeping in contact with 

Northland schools. 
(b) Continue the Leadership Training Program for yr 12 and 13 students who want 

experience in the tourism area. Twelve-week program covering/manning 
reception, taking tours and running shop. Past graduates of the programme can 
be ambassadors and mentor new intake. Target specific colleges and schools 
by speaking at assemblies. 

Capital projects: 
(1) To move Achilles' Gun to display at the front of the museum. 
(2) Cosmetic restoration of the Face Shovel. 
(3) Get big diesel tank removed and turn that area into a storage shed. 

Maintenance: 
(1) Develop the gardens and grounds to be more ascetically pleasing. 

Advertising: 
(1) Continue developing our social media marketing programme and website. 
(2) Continue writing advertorial advertising the Savvy Mag and other newspapers 

and magazines as well as on-line. 
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~~· Whangarei 
District Council 

AOF Impact Report Form ... 
C •CIL 

"Looking back" _ _, 
I ( j \ .\ \; 

The purpose of this form is to look back over the last grant year, to see what impact your--anmra 
operating grant has had on the community. 

Organisation name A .na1v!J~/2 H use,,um ~ J-
Contact name C,~ /d;~ Craw 
Position in group ·T,ea~ 
Email J-~rataJ Ct-- xlr-a , co. /J z, {)y' 111/; (£,~ e-. : 

Daytime phone number(s) ilfl lt33 JS3 b o / o'2.. 7 - 614 -f2!d±s:._ I 

Performance measures 
In July 2018, we provided you with a set of performance measures (attached again for your 
reference) . Please refer to these when answering the below questions on your impact over the last 
year. 

(If you were given specific, additional measures, please report against those as well). 

For the reporting period, tell us how your organisation went with the following 
questions. 

Did your organisation meet the expectations of your board, the people who use your 
services, and the wider community? Why/why not? 

¼5. '!he- mt1_SUAr1-1 if o~ Jo ~ puh)1i fou~ 
dCt-j~ t'I f,)t,lj( t?rJO! #u4 SLArn~er tffe-OJ~- Je::>J_ 

J-Jt,, o(Jffl/1&! fti1i tlays ?'t Nak tJw t;J-J;kJ.,, o_;q'\ 
/Jv1rY1b~t JY)~,u:,,sfd ~/Y) 2-fJ55 ( /s.f f-1-p,,1 17.;.,sJ-_) -:,; 

-J--o 'Zb'2~ 

tJ;CJ-bn /7 I r?:J 
b-uufJ-k:/ 

GRLOAN-706567245-383 

(1-4-)8 /,o 3)-3-)o;) 

5 dCl(js a Ne-tk t:J~ Su,n,ne,­

frJ <ArlSK ao t-Jt,)) c:vo )tJcds . 
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~~ ... Whangarei 
District Council 

What difference did your organisation make? 

/rl) tJUr' tJ;~J/2:JrJ are. h,ku,, !hr?Jw9.A & r>1e,/~YJ1 

ft)/IL. t?r h?Ur' jM1cit. . 1vho /i)/J IN/VJ 5_JorJ~3 c>JrJ4 d1,Au 
IY10ri. I r,farmt>t/2 tf)/1 t?tb&w/- £Jllr c:0¥/~.J ~ UJ1S . 

t-Jo,,,-ks ~3 N£,/( ar1d ; :Jf/UJ;O(e AM tJJ/AJay.J 
tAPm/JU17h~ tJn ht>0 #t:J ~oy IUP!r1~ ~ --5/2?/'71.~ 
~ /Y1t?11~ d~a t:Ju~ fflt/JefA/VI m~ 1s 1,,,· 

An et¥~ lype #- edtAt;Mo;, /vr Mcl-1 J/1S1Jo,: 
P-eqoJ.t /ea.I/€ 'knoh.)1rlj 1r1or-t kn Nhv, ~ 

Cc>t/YLL 
What worked well? 

What didn't work so well? 

t,.k a;,.r1 01 ctJ /]u,r;f - & &r1d - '¼ r D 3'<1 ]Y ) 
pJa<jed t'fir ~ m()St.M,n ' N~ /1,ouf)'AJ- b~ /lJ1 
A b(?lncl p ) a,:jl" j ; q S O 's b Jue -,j rnS5 /rJ us. t c 

rr Jr-] 0 CA f c/ Cl /-}rp, if Ct V-or-Jd b IA)- 1f- h}p1t_J; ;:JOrJ ~ 
ft 1-h, o&d. . 
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~~ .. Whangarei 
District Council 

Resourcing - In your last application, you provided indicative numbers of volunteer and paid 
staff, and their expected total hours for the year. Were the actual numbers the same as 
expected/indicated? If not, please provide some comment. 

Who and how many people were involved with or received services from your organisation? 
How did they benefit? 

rrtJ?rn J-4- - 18 {,,,lrl h j 21-3~ 11 )-Je_ Aetd :26 ;zs 

V1!>ifot1 J.Jho kurl'td 1k mu,J-e,ulf) ~ p?'t,'PJ~ 
h-eru_}#uf /roff) hta11'?J &u/' '5/-o17ej and /-tarn1ri7i 

rnor-f.. Clh&LAr tJtl/r v~/2,c,/t,5 . We_ Aavt, .SIX ,P01.~J~h 
fou✓ gu,dto J-J&rk)~!/ /or ~ muJ-WrfV\ / if pt>itd 
2- vo)IA/)~) 

Who did you work with to deliver your project, programme or service? 

W,e_ Aave &U/' tJNn In -house p-eqo)-e Nh.o 
ku,p Jiu_ mtAS-wt/Y1 1-d_j tf1nd /-c?iR-L p-ecpJ-t_ 
th r (?{Ar & mtA UvirvJ A}e,, jff AF u,;,v}f . 2 
!} ro up.J s I.A ci-, t?t .J ~ c/ u b~ J /J r0 bu S, J $' rou p 5 

~FYI old p-eojJ)-e,d holYVA v1s1f1~ et>'lc}--, Mo,,~ 

/Jl 0/jo F. St/7<:?0) jY-c?~ t/1-S-Jh~Jv /t}i, /)rfJt/1de 

A d.Mhn 01h oYi ¢ 1;;ffe't{J1-__ ~ --&dt.f/2s=-.. -~ 

GRLOAN-706567245-383 January 2019 3 Page 11



~ ~,.. Whangarei 
District Council 

Which of the following areas would you like to strengthen? (please tick or highlight) 

• Leadership ~ arketing/publicity ~ acilities 

ISJFundraising • Financial management • Planning and organisation 

• Equipment and resources • Volunteers/time • General skills/expertise 

[\l'other: )Je,, Nould lov-e Jo 5ee /Ylo,l ..sdiools u1.i1/-
ti<) , fi/{ ~f :Z - 3 5 c), cO )--5 p-er y,-eav hcAJ-- NC?/7/-~ 

Jr>/ . ·5t ~ .................... .................................. 

Is there anything else you'd like to tell us? 

/1/e, beJeui flv__ /~e,/z.o,d M&fo~ )-/4; ,UVJP, 
' JS oir, 

/ncf'td1dbJ1:. tit5.5-t!- fa,- · /!CJr/h)c?rr1d µ).e. .c?lrt!. ~ c::1'!!y· hW 11, s,J-o,r, t),;, -1z;, . AtJTJ- // 'tjb!lc?/Y-- u,-s ?lr>d ~la1n.S mu~eu/Y\ 
t11bt!Juf ~ c),a~ Jr; kchno/fJS Cv{F /N_ .2-olZ 

CUJMCJ . 

LtJ,,SJ- y-u17,, ( 2,() /~) ffJr.s /l}e;;,;, {/@lt,J _ ~ J t? /]j' sJP'v,d, 
1 

h ~U-L bt?~,cl /Yl,l,mhvr pt055-ed ~J.-)a:J , IJe.. ~ ri£UJ 

bot?1,d rnLrnhvr ShjJA-141 Srn;/L.. J CE~ /7 tP,~J/4 rid 

Attach: 

• Your business plan for the year(s) ahead. 

Submit: 
Your completed report with your application for next year to funding@wdc.govt.nz. 

You can also post it to : 

Community Funding 
Whangarei District Council 
Private Bag 9023 
Whangarei 0148 

Or drop it in to one of our customer service centres. 

Thank you for contributing to your community and 
helping Whangarei to be a vibrant, attractive and thriving district. 
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From: cms@wdc.govt.nz
To: Mail Room
Subject: Annual Plan 2019-2020 Feedback - Geraldine Craw - 2019-04-03
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 11:10:14 PM

[Submitted by Anonymous User] 
Do not reply to this email - This mailbox is not monitored. This is a copy of information submitted for your
records.

Your details:

* Full Name(s):
Geraldine Craw

* I am writing this submission: on behalf of an organisation

Name of Organisation:
ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST

(Please provide an organisation name only if you are making this submission on behalf of that organisation).

Postal Address: 3773 Mangakahia Rd, RD 2 Whanagarei
Maungatapere
Maungatapere
(This box will automatically expand)

Work Phone:
094348214

Mobile:
0276140445

Home Phone:
094331536

Email: fcraw@xtra.co.nz

(If you provide a valid email address, a copy of this form will be sent to you).

* Do you wish to be heard in support of your submission? Yes
(Your submission will be heard at a traditional hearing on 16 April 2019).

Your feedback:
Do you think we are on the right track for our Annual Plan 2019-2020?
Submission from Geraldine Craw, Treasurer of the Packard Motor Museum.
I attended the consultation for the council’s Annual Plan at the Mangakahia Sports Complex and
one thing that stood out to me was the disparity in funding between community sports and
community culture and heritage. Culture and heritage were pretty much not mentioned.
The reason I attended the meeting was - I would like to see more funding allocated to the
Packard Motor Museum (Anawhata Museum Trust).
However, I realised there is a bigger picture at stake here.
While I understand the importance of sport in the life of a community, culture and heritage is
equally important especially given the following:
Tourism: 
Places of culture such as art galleries and museums attract tourists and the tourist dollar. 
When a visitor comes to Whangarei, they will tend to want to visit the local art venues and
museums. A town that lacks this type of venue generally gets passed-by fairly quickly. Although
golf clubs can be available to the tourist, most sporting facilities are not.
The Baby Boomers:
Our population in New Zealand and many of the populations in Western countries are aging
populations. Many baby boomers (ie over 60 years old) are travellers and as older travellers not
particularly into Adventure Tourism such as Bungy Jumping or the like.
However, they are into visiting local art venues and heritage museums. 
Over the last five years, the number of national travelers from outside Whangarei visiting the
museum have increased as have the number of overseas visitors. This market is important for
the museum and also important for Northland. 
If travelers have lots of interesting and unique places to visit in an area they will plan to stay
longer. This spins off into more hotel beds and meals purchased and more general souvenirs
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bought. 
A particularly unique asset to the WDC is the Packard Museum. This museum tells the story of
the change in technology over the 20th century and has many rare and unique vehicles such as
the 1873 Dubs steam train, one of the first of 12 brought into NZ for the purpose of being used
in the laying of railway tracks around NZ. 
Other unique vehicles are a New Zealand designed and manufactured Gnat, the NZ designed and
manufactured Trekka, a rare Model D4 Airdrop Tournapull, the only one in Australasia, and the
list goes on. Along with these vehicles is our world class collection of Packard Cars ranging from
1919 to 1958.
This museum deserves the financial support of council for the educational value of the collection,
the rarity of the collection and the tourist dollars it already brings to Whangarei and will continue
to bring in the future.
Prior to the final development of the WDC Long Term Plan the Anawhata Museum Trust put
forward a submission/ request for on-going funding from council for $10,000. We were awarded
$7000 which we have been grateful for. However, we would like to return to council and request
that we be allocated $10,000 in the on-going budget as this money helps to pay for one of our
staff members.
However, we would like council to consider increasing their contribution to more than the
$10,000 to help with wages and allow more money for displays. 
We also request that council have a look at the significance that culture and heritage play in the
tourist industry in the Northland region and re-align funding to support not just the Packard
Museum but other similar venues.
Thank you
Geraldine Craw.
(This box will automatically expand)

Do you have any further comments?
(This box will automatically expand)

Please check that the details you have provided are correct before you submit the form – once you
click the [Submit Form] button the form cannot be changed.
If you have supplied a valid email address, a copy of this completed form will be emailed to you.
Otherwise please print a copy of it for your own records before you close this window.
Submit Button - This button will become active when all mandatory fields are filled in (fields
marked with *) and you click once on the button.

All submissions are considered official information under the Local Government Official Information
and Meetings Act, and may be published and/or made available to elected members and the public.
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Entity Information
THE ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'Who are we?', 'Why do we exist?'

 

Legal Name of Entity

The Anawhata Museum Trust

Entity Type and Legal Basis

Charitable Trust and Registered Charity

Registration Number

CC10338

Entity's Purpose or Mission

• To assemble, preserve and display in the Museum, artifacts - especially cars and heavy machinery - showing the change in
technology from the Industrial Revolution and through the 20th century, to illustrate it's impact on and benefit to life in
New Zealand;

• To promote the ideals and principles ensuing from Christianity, in particular the teachings of Martin Luther and
demonstrating through the display of artifacts how the Christian ideals and principles contributed to the Industrial
Revolution;

• To educate the Public, through the museum displays and illustrations, of the positive impact of Christian beliefs and the
social benefits to be derived from following these beliefs; and

• To uphold the memory and achievements of those individuals who contributed to the Industrial Revolution.

Entity Structure

 Trust Structure: We currently have five Trustees which make up our governance board, including three executive officers
acting as Secretaries, Treasurer and a Chairperson.  A quorum of trustees is comprised of three of the Trustees.

Operational Structure: Our operations are managed by a part-time manager/Treasurer and museum Director.  We also employ
two part-time tour guides, a part-time administrator and a cleaner.  Two personnel work as tour guides in a voluntary capacity.
 The museum also has up to seven volunteers who help with general work around the museum.

Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources

The Trust receives the majority of it's cash and resources from museum admissions, shop sales, grants and donations.

Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds

The Trust operates The Packard Motor Museum which displays motor vehicles, trains, domestic items and other machinery from
the Industrial Revolution of the 18th and 19th centuries.  Admissions and tours of the Museum in addition to sales from the
operation of a shop selling gifts and mementos are the main methods used to raise funds.  

The Trustees seek additional funding from grants and donations for specific purposes. 

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services

The Trust relies on volunteers to assist in the shop and museum and with various other activities and events throughout the
year.  Some small household items are donated and displayed in the museum.  
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Contact Details

Physical Address: Old Dairy Factory, SH14 Maungatapere, Whangarei
Postal Address: PO Box 151 Maungatapere, 0152
Phone: (09) 434 8214
Email: info@packardmuseum.co.nz
Website: www.packardmuseum.co.nz
Facebook: www.facebook.com/PackardMuseum
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Approval of Financial Report
THE ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST
For the year ended 31 March 2018

The Trustees are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial statements of THE
ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST for year ended 31 March 2018.

 

Date .....................................

APPROVED

                                                         
Geraldine Lesley Craw
Treasurer, Secretary

                                                         
Fenton Stewart Craw
Chairperson

                                                         
Sharon Morgan
Trustee

                                                         
Frances Lawrence
Secretary

                                                         
Leyton Chan
Trustee 
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Statement of Service Performance
THE ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?'

Description of Entity's Outcomes

The Trust operates The Packard Motor Musuem which collects and displays artifacts related to the Industrial Revolution, and
through the display of these artifacts promotes the ideals and principles ensuing from Christianity.

2018 2017

Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs
Admissions and Sales 35,009 26,793

Visitor Numbers
Adults Full Price 1,496 1,406

Children Full Price 118 402

Adults & Children Discounted 383 414

Complimentary 58 51
Total Visitor Numbers 2,055 2,273

Additions to Museum Display Collection
1960 MG Magnette - 870

Balance Scales - 130

Crane 3,500 -

1974 Skoda S100 S - 1,391

Telephone Box - 1,477
Total Additions to Museum Display Collection 3,500 3,869
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Statement of Financial Performance
THE ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'Howwas it funded?' and 'What did it cost?'

NOTES 2018 2017

Revenue
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 86,662 101,098

Revenue from providing goods or services 1 46,578 47,049

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 4 -

Other revenue 1 348 261

Total Revenue 133,592 148,409

Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs 2 86,956 79,764

Costs related to providing goods or service 2 26,772 46,268

Other expenses 2 19,167 21,851

Total Expenses 132,896 147,882

Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 697 526
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Statement of Financial Position
THE ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST
As at 31 March 2018

'What the entity owns?' and 'What the entity owes?'

 

NOTES 31 MAR 2018 31 MAR 2017

Assets
Current Assets

Bank accounts and cash 3 1,873 331

Debtors and prepayments 3 75 -

Inventory 3 16,819 4,808
Total Current Assets 18,767 5,139

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 1,084,853 1,090,412

Other non-current assets 3 - 6,297
Total Non-Current Assets 1,084,853 1,096,708

Total Assets 1,103,620 1,101,847

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Creditors and accrued expenses 4 49,477 47,103

Employee costs payable 4 926 1,825

Unused donations and grants with conditions 4 - 400
Total Current Liabilities 50,404 49,328

Total Liabilities 50,404 49,328

Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 1,053,216 1,052,519

Accumulated Funds
Capital contributed by owners or members 6 978,330 978,330

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 6 74,886 74,189

Total Accumulated Funds 1,053,216 1,052,519
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Statement of Cash Flows
THE ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'How the entity has received and used cash'

2018 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 89,834 103,498

Receipts from providing goods or services 52,323 53,081

Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 4 -

Cash receipts from other operating activities 400 300

GST (672) 162

Payments to suppliers and employees (138,149) (139,644)

Cash flows from other operating activities (309) (251)

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 3,432 17,146

Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities
Proceeds from loans borrowed from other parties 3,500 -

Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment (5,390) (17,169)

Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities (1,890) (17,169)

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash 1,542 (23)

Cash Balances
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 331 354

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1,873 331

Net change in cash for period 1,542 (23)
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Statement of Accounting Policies
THE ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'How did we do our accounting?'

Basis of Preparation

The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions
in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the
assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable
and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax

The Anawhata Museum Trust is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory conditions
for these exemptions.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances.

Tier 2 PBE Accounting Standards Applied

No Tier 2 PBE Accounting Standards have been applied.

Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined on a first-in-first-out basis, and net realisable value.

Revenue

Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue are recognised as income when received. Grants and donations that have a
'use or return' condition attached are recorded as a liability when received and revenue is recognised when the conditions are
met.

Sales and admissions are recorded as revenue when received.

Interest is recorded as revenue as it is earned.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are recognised at Cost less aggregate depreciation. Depreciation has been calculated using the
following rates, which reflect their estimated useful life. Land and Display Items are not depreciated.
Buildings 2% SL & 8-13% DV
Development Expenditure 4% DV
Furniture & Fittings 0-25% DV
Office Equipment 40-50% DV
Plant & Equipment 25% DV
Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are taken into account when determining the operating result for the year.
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Creditors and Accrued Expenses

Creditors are recorded when an invoices has been received. When goods or services have been received by or performed for the
trust but no invoice has been received, an estimate of the amount to be paid is recognised as an accrued expense.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.
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Notes to the Performance Report
THE ANAWHATA MUSEUM TRUST
For the year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017

1. Analysis of Revenue
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue

Donations for Volunteers 1,200 1,300

Donations Received 356 2,098

Farm Donations 48,500 74,400

Grants - Foundation North 10,000 -

Grants - Internal Affairs 1,700 2,500

Grants - Lotteries Commission 15,000 10,000

Grants - Other 113 1,000

Grants - Pub Charity 2,793 2,300

Grants - Whangarei District Council 7,000 7,500
Total Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 86,662 101,098

Revenue from providing goods or services
Admissions and Sales 30,175 31,000

Rental Income 14,419 12,040

Shop Sales 1,984 4,009
Total Revenue from providing goods or services 46,578 47,049

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue
Interest Received - IRD Use of Money 4 -
Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 4 -

Other revenue
Sundry Income 348 261
Total Other revenue 348 261

2018 2017

2. Analysis of Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs

ACC Levies 306 (91)

Contract Work 3,342 19,377

Staff Expenses & Training 104 174

Volunteer Expenses 6,597 5,632

Wages 76,607 54,671
Total Volunteer and employee related costs 86,956 79,764

Costs related to providing goods or services
Advertising 9,484 9,270

Brochures 1,197 1,050

Cleaning 846 946

Communication Expenses 459 1,799

Computer Expenses 160 267
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Cost of Goods Sold (11,921) 2,507

Display Material 100 629

Eftpos Rental 358 341

Electricity 4,515 3,774

Equipment Hire 812 1,363

Freight & Cartage 51 212

General - 247

Insurance 1,826 1,669

Motor Vehicle Expenses 121 837

Petty Cash Expenditure 395 1,056

Postage 419 427

Printing & Stationery 1,972 2,946

Rates 1,406 1,622

Rent 1,925 3,060

Repairs & Maintenance - Buildings 3,413 3,812

Repairs & Maintenance - General 552 2,890

Repairs & Maintenance - Plant & Equipment 2,628 499

Repairs & Maintenance - Vehicles 1,668 1,949

Security Expenses 536 576

Subscriptions & Licences 1,252 71

Telephone & Tolls 2,597 2,447
Total Costs related to providing goods or services 26,772 46,268

Other expenses
Accountancy Fees - 5,008

Audit Fees 1,485 2,765

Bank Charges 309 251

Depreciation 17,246 13,688

Interest - Use of Money 9 11

Tax Penalties 118 128
Total Other expenses 19,167 21,851

2018 2017

3. Analysis of Assets
Bank accounts and cash

Cash on Hand 780 171

Kiwibank Cheque Account 1,092 160
Total Bank accounts and cash 1,873 331

Debtors and prepayments
Prepayments 75 -
Total Debtors and prepayments 75 -

Inventory
Stock on Hand 16,819 4,808
Total Inventory 16,819 4,808
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2018 2017

4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses

GST 1,172 (586)

Loan - FS Craw 2,000 -

Loan - ME Craw 7,118 7,118

Tarai Station Trust 37,091 35,591

Trade Creditors 2,096 4,980
Total Creditors and accrued expenses 49,477 47,103

Employee costs payable
Wages Deductions Payable 926 1,825
Total Employee costs payable 926 1,825

Unused donations and grants with conditions
Grants Received - Tagged Funds - 400
Total Unused donations and grants with conditions - 400

2018 2017

5. Property, Plant and Equipment
Land

Land at cost 516,000 516,000
Total Land 516,000 516,000

Depreciable Property, Plant & Equipment

Buildings
Buildings at cost 549,394 549,394

Accumulated depreciation - buildings (44,360) (33,004)
Total Buildings 505,034 516,390

Furniture and Fittings
Furniture and fittings owned 16,595 16,595

Accumulated depreciation - furniture and fittings owned (9,064) (7,675)
Total Furniture and Fittings 7,531 8,920

Plant and Equipment
Plant and machinery owned 870 870

Accumulated depreciation - plant and machinery owned (472) (340)
Total Plant and Equipment 397 530

Office Equipment
Office equipment owned 12,301 4,115

Accumulated depreciation - office equipment owned (7,268) (2,990)
Total Office Equipment 5,034 1,125

Development Expenditure
Development Expenditure 2,579 2,579

Accumulated depreciation - development expenditure (396) (305)
Total Development Expenditure 2,183 2,274

Total Depreciable Property, Plant & Equipment 520,180 529,239
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Display Items
1906 Humber Laundaulette No C2094 41,304 41,304

1960 MG Magnette 870 870

1974 Skoda S100 S 1,391 1,391

Balance Scales 130 130

Crane 3,500 -

Telephone Box 1,477 1,477
Total Display Items 48,673 45,173

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 1,084,852 1,090,412

2018 2017

6. Accumulated Funds
Accumulated Funds

Opening Balance 1,052,519 1,051,993

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 697 526
Total Accumulated Funds 1,053,216 1,052,519

Total Accumulated Funds 1,053,216 1,052,519

7. Commitments

There are no commitments as at 31 March 2018 (2017 - nil).

8. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

 There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at 31 March 2018 (2017 - nil).

2018 2017

9. Related Parties
Payables

Fenton Stewart Craw is a trustee of the Anawhata Museum Trust. Fenton advanced part of the funds to
purchase a crane for display in the museum. 2,000 -

Tarai Station Trust is the Craw family's Trust and holds many of the display items for the museum. Tarai
Station Trust provides a signifcant amount of the museums operating funding in the form of donations. 37,091 35,591

Moira Edith Craw was the settlor of the Anawhata Museum Trust. 7,118 7,118
Total Payables 46,209 42,709

Donations Received
Tarai Station Trust (Farm Donations) 48,500 74,400
Total Donations Received 48,500 74,400

10. Events After the Balance Date

Moira Edith Craw passed away on the 14th June 2018.  All debts owing to Moira by the Anawhata Museum Trust were forgiven
upon her death.

11. Ability to Continue Operating

The entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future. 
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Whangarei District Council 
Forum North 
Private Bag 9023 
Whangarei 0148 

Attn Cindy Velthuizen 
Community Funding Officer 

Dear Cindy 

RECEIVED - CUSTOM Elf SERVICES 

2 8 MAY 2019 
WhANGAREI 

DISTRICT COUNCIL 

P.O. Box 7057 
Tikipunga 
Whangarei 0144 
27/05/2019 

2019- 2020 FUNDING APPLICATION 

Please find enclosed a completed AOF Application Form on behalf of the Hikurangi 
Historical Museum Society Incorporated for the 2019 - 2020 financial year. Should you 
require any further information in support of the application please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Also could you please note that I am in the process of taking over the duties of Treasurer 
from Mrs Elizabeth Faithful! on behalf of the Museum Society. The transition should be 
complete by the date of the next AGM. 
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-~· ~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 

Private Bag 9023, Whangarei 0148, New Zealand 

P +64 9 430 4200 I 0800 woe INFO I 0800 932 463 F +64 9 438 7632 

E mailroom@wdc.govt.nz www.wdc.govt.nz 

RECEIVED . cusr, 
OMER S!:Rtt fCES 

AOF Application Form 

"Looking ahead" 

2 8 MAY 2019 
WHANGMEI 

DISTRICT COUNCIL 

The purpose of this form is to look ahead over the next grant year, to see how you plan to use your 
annual operating grant for the benefit of the community. 

Summary information 

Organisation name i 

Contact Person 

l/l-1~c/f?A-Nt::~ ll15rt)K,r?l}i.-l'1t cvJ1 >-fl? "4-
f',J; ?v 14-ti 81vr1 ?~ 

Name, email and phone /5 &~@KNi?T CC?./\-f~. ¼,;,-f43?1< ~'::) 
~h~~~~~of person completing 4g?Grt't;';:? t> Z-I / 'Z,. 

New postal address? PC} 6c:J7< 7~? 
Please provide if it has ·-ri -'<I PvHh/ 

l
-~;:~-~r:-:- r-a-te_d_ S_o_c-ie-ti_e_s_/ --+-iN,._u~: -~ -1::/4-A£&. 
Charitable Trusts Please ensure your register is up to date. /1.,,,.,, r· .,t1 /:..~./L 
Re isters Number c.... <....--- (.,/t;;/ /~ 

Organisation information 
-- ----------- --- -----T . I 

1 
Number FTE* Resourcing 

How many paid workers does your organisation employ? /v'1L.- ~ i -
-- - ~ 

How many volunteer workers does your organisation have? 14 I ~ 

* FTE is Full Time Equivalent. This is based on approximately 37. 5 - 40 hours per week. Approximates are 
fine . Example: a person who works 20 hours a week is 0.5 FTE. ~MOH~H· 

Area of work 

Please select which one of the following relate most closely to your organisation: 

D Arts and Culture - Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts 
/ and of culture for the people of our District. 

0 Heritage and Environment - Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage 
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live. 

D Recreation and Sport - Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in 
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages. 

D Community Connectedness and Wellbeing - Projects and activities that strengthen 
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive 
relationships across our District. 
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~~~ Whanga~~i ... _ 
District Council 

Data on your customers/visitors 
Please tell us who your customers/visitors are, using estimated percentages where possible. This 
information helps us to build a picture of which communities our funding supports. It is for statistical 
purposes only and has no bearing on your application. 

How many customers/ 
visitors did you have 'last 
year'? (Please state what 
period your data covers) 

% Whangarei residents, 
Northland-wide residents, 
visitors (national/ 
international)? 

% Age ranges? 

% Ethnicities? 

Anything else you'd like to 
add? 

GRLOAN-706567245-376 

J'.v.t-43 ;~l-c:/rJJ q 7o MA-Y 312{}19 

31ee V1t51-ro~ 

$~ ;J6 1' '<Hf#! ti-,4~ I 

/~~cJ /VA--ntJNA-t--/J-Nb )Al"r°eeAlf)µcJNF/.t-

} /0 <$1J1- 'Je-~ 
;11,z Ev/2£JPc?;J;N/ fr119c;;:u..., t::'H1N !?513, 

kNC. l--/ 5!- I . c:J,1177~N7~%~ 

//el<y _fu~Cbrv.L C) Pi2N U,4yt /r./ 
/'1/-l~ y./r7H#A-MY 0£1,0~ 
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_.,. ~~ .. Whangarei 
District Council 

The year ahead 

Tell us about your organisation and what you plan to do in the year ahead with the below questions. 

The Idea - Briefly explain your organisation's kaupapa (purpose): 

~ kN5t.,d2.E "'trlA I Lez:d£- fl r'j;,/C){;J~ /5 
M /1177f.1Nn r:oK ;:;'rt/RE &erJ~RA-;;~ 

Alignment- Tell us how your organisation's kaupapa aligns with Council 's Vision and Community 
Outcomes? 

·/Hd /11v5E?vM 411fM1 rr~7!i !k&l'"lr?~ ~ 1~s2f!_v2 
'Ill!?:' M~/?L /-hs-:-e,Qy /pR !/c~17VRG '?i5 /::-Nc":rcY­

llN:t> K)R G-!1,2...):;>,R£>v 7o ?-€ARN H5'1ur/Hi:::: 
/~g7 Or 7Hc /112-;;-~A 

The Need - What need is there for your organisation? What indicators do you use? 

7iJ-rE /?b;:bR77~ //✓~1"7?}ko ~C~,:3 /7 
/??~17"/VC' /\/~l) 4ND S""v fft:!;1<_7' ,H}fZ_ --;wc;:- /f'1o:;£0H 
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=-.\~~ Whangarei ,,. 
District Council 

The Impact - What difference will your organisation make to the community over the next year? 

&'Nd&1N4 ~.E5e~Aµ"e;.,v &'F '7H; Jlrr:;7~ tJ?;::: 7fl5 
11-~ r:bt:2 lk.e-:ie"N-r /?/t/Dru-ru12.EFG~t?.1Zfo"//&~ 

Collaboration - What other organisations, community groups and individuals will you collaborate 
with to make a difference to the community? 

~c7A-t-- SefitJ&,?s Avo dJMMUAlifY Gt2&u?~ 

-Jllf2CJcJM-/-c?v7 /Ac /J~A · 

Your Approach - How will you demonstrate the impact of your work? 
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-~· ~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 

Funding 

The Annual Operating Fund grant is an exceptional level of support for organisations that provide 
ongoing, valuable services, programmes and amenities to the community. 

Generally, indicative levels of funding remain consistent from year to year, subject to satisfying the 
performance measures and need/benefit assessment for this Fund. 

If exceptional circumstances mean you would like to request a change in funding , please state your 
request and rationale below. 

AOFReport 

Attach your AOF report along with your business plan. 

8' ~-7. 
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~~ .. Whanga~ei -✓• 
District Council 

Declaration 

On submitting this application for funding, you have deemed acceptance of these terms 
and conditions. 

I declare that I have the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and provide 
these details. 

I declare that the information supplied here is correct. 

If the application is successful , I/we agree to: 

• provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within two 
months of beina advised. I understand that qrant payments will only be made to a bank 
account in the name of the applicant group or the umbrella group as appropriate. 

• acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity 

• spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of 
funding being approved 

• return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under 
budget 

• meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by Whangarei District Council 

• acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the 
above conditions occur. 

I/we consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in 
this application, and using this to send me community funding related information. I understand I 
can opt out anytime. 

I/we understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about 
the project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material. 

I/we understand that we have the right to have to this i for tion held by Council. This 
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993. 

Submitting your application 

Send your application and any supporting material to funding@wdc.govt.nz. You can also drop it in 
to us at Forum North or Walton Plaza, or post it to us at: 

Attention: Community Funding 
Whangarei District Council 
Private Bag 9023 
Whangarei 0148 

We will acknowledge receipt of your application by email. If you don't hear from us within 7 days, 
please call 430-4200 to check we have received it. 

Most funding decisions are advised 6 weeks after the funding round closes. 
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· · ~~· Whangarei 
District Council 

Private Bag 9023, Whangarei 0148, New Zealand 

P +64 9 430 4200 I 0800 woe INFO I 0800 932 463 F +64 9 438 7632 

£ mailroom@wdc.govt.nz www.wdc.govt.nz 

AOF Impact Report Form 

"Looking back" 
The purpose of this form is to look back over the last grant year, to see what impact your annual 
operating grant has had on the community. 

1--0_r_ga_n_is_at_io_n_n_am_e __ +"-//-'-'~·-. <LB.,/.r.b[~.l._/l__c_p-7il._~lCA-k_f'1L?.{i@..l1_fa:_/4 ...... ~C_ .... _---I 

._c_o_n_ta_ct_n_a_m_e ------+-- ·-'{/k.~L A l<1 /l ~&_-"""'·-··..,___ ___________ _, 
Position in group 

f-E_m_a_il ______ -+-~-=:.....£--'-""'--'~=X..:__:'N.:.....::~:..::__-_..~, _· ~ • .N~ ljti.k,/e,2. eAG~) 
Daytime phone number(s) ~~_,{}._;z / / 2 '5-2a.__~_£ ______ ~ 

Performance measures 
In July 2018, we provided you with a set of performance measures (attached again for your 
reference). Please refer to these when answering the below questions on your impact over the last 
year. 

(If you were given specific, additional measures, please report against those as well). 

For the reporting period, tell us how your organisation went with the following 
questions. 

Did your organisation meet the expectations of your board, the people who use your 
services, and the wider community? Why/why not? 

Yt?5. ;Ev1 'l>~IVCG D B'v /~;r517/vE ~ee::-DBA<K 

F(.<.c}l'v-1 Vi tJ 1 ~o ~ 
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~~· Whangatei \ 

What difference did your organisation make? 

1-r ?'RL>Vtl??,:J 17 l2GC~/<V RAPP ;::J..;y~ 1<:J,f?, tt1N/:< 

M ,rl P-1t1--/l-P-£ fl ~ /-1-1~ -r cP R:-/ 

What worked well? 

What didn't work so well? 

GRLOAN-706567245-383 January 2019 

District Council 
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-4.~· Whangarei 
District Council 

Resourcing - In your last application, you provided indicative numbers of volunteer and paid 
staff, and their expected total hours for the year. Were the actual numbers the same as 
expected/indicated? If not, please provide some comment. 

Who and how many people were involved with or received services from your organisation? 
How did they benefit? 

Who did you work with to deliver your project, programme or service? 

GRLOAN-706567245-383 January 2019 3 Page 39



~~~ Whangarei · 
District Council 

Which of the following areas would you like to strengthen? (please tick or highlight) 

• Leadership r;f'Marketing/publicity • Facilities 

Gi'Fundraising • Financial management • Planning and organisation 

• Equipment and resources 0'volunteers/time • General skills/expertise 

• Other: 

Is there anything else you'd like to tell us? 

Attach: 

• Your business plan for the year(s) ahead. 

Submit: 
Your completed report with your application for next year to funding@wdc.govt.nz. 

You can also post it to: 

Community Funding 
Whangarei District Council 
Private Bag 9023 
Whangarei 0148 

Or drop it in to one of our customer service centres. 

Thank you for contributing to your community and 
helping Whangarei to be a vibrant, attractive and thriving district. 
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Enjoy a Shared Morning Tea~ 10.30am 
at the Hlkurangl Rre Brigade Rooms 

Cl!r George & Alfred Streets 

Com• mHt and '1Ht old ,,,.nd• 
and a«:4ualntllnf»9I 
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2019 Calendar Events Coming Up: 
Daylight Saving Finishes on Sunday April 7th 

Easter Weekend Good Friday April 19th to April 22nd 
Poppy Day Friday April 19th 

Anzac Day Thursday 25th 

If you have any Events you would like published 
in the Hikurangi Bulletin please let us know before the 15th of 

each month or email us before that date. 
Email : friendship@hikurangi.co.nz or 

Phone us 4338452 Thanks Linda and Lynn 

Wfuuu;wtci 
Jl!w11i£e ~ 93~ 

If you are a Whangarei Library 
Member you can use this bus 
when it comes out to our 

Library on a Thursday afternoon. Even if you are one of 
our own library members you can still come and use the 
bus as well. Your books can be processed with us and 
can be picked up the next day. 

Our Next Bus Date will be on 
Monday April 29th @ 1.15pm 

.10/VI>~ 

QUALIFIED DRAINLAYER ON STAFF 

NORRIS & SMITS 
COUNTRY REAL ESTATE WITH SUCCESS 

Local Knowledge - Local Passion 
Achieving the BEST results for you! 

FREE with no obligation property appraisals 

E NORRIS & SMITS - BAYLEY$ WHANGARE I 

CONTACT ALEX SMITS Mackys Real Estate Ltd . Bayleys 
021 273 6975 alex.smits@bayleys.co .nz Licensed under the REA Act 2008 

Ha.ENA BAY B.ECl1IICAL Ud. 
Maintenance - Alterations - New Builds 

Servicing Whangarei North1 

Hikurangi coastal & rural Northland 

UWE DOHMANN 
Reg. Electrician 

Mobile: 021 2598441 
a/h: 09 283 9581 

Hikurangi Community Notices. 
Badminton Club: Wed Mom in the Hik Hall 9-12noon cost 
$2.00. Seniors: 6.30-9.00 pm Hik School Gym. Contact 
Robyn 433 8718. 
Businessman's Association: Meet 2nd Wed of each month, 
7.00pm at the Hikurangi Volunteer Fire Station in Alfred St. 
All Welcome. 
Children's Lighthouse Playgroup: George St. All welcome 
Tuesdays, Thursdays & Fridays 9.00 am - 1.00pm. Contact 
Sharlene 021 616 755 
Fire Brigade: Training Monday Nights at 6.30pm in the Fire 
Station. More Volunteers needed. 
Freemasons Lodge No 140: Meetings 7.30pm, 2nd Tuesday 
each month Contact Alan 437 3036 or Steve 435 5601. 
Friendship House Trust: meets every 4th Tues of the month 
at 4.30 pm in the library. All welcome. Ph 433 8452 
Healthy Hikurangi: Meet on the 2nd Wednesday at 4.30pm 
in the Hikurangi Library. Ph Neil 433 8537 
Hikurangi Golf Club: Ph 433 8590 or 433 8055 . 
Hikurangi Hall: For Hire. Ph 433 8452 
Hikurangi Hybrid Pilates: Contact Emma 022 454 2210. 
Hikurangi Older Forum: Meets every 3rd Thurs in the Hiku-

~ rangi Memorial Hall. Contact Irene 433 8505 for info. 
r Jack Morgan Museum, Hukerenui: Open I 0am-4pm daily. , . 

.JI JP and Marriage Celebrant: Paul O'Dea Ph 433 8804 

} 

Kindergarten: 5 Park St, Phone 433 8535 
Library Hours: Mon to Fri 10 am - 4 pm. Ph 433 8773. 
Lions: Meet 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month. 

"'1 Contact Lindsay 435 6355 
C Museum: Hours are: Tues, Thurs, Sat !Oam-11.30 am, & by 

appointment. Contact numbers 433 8062, 433 8757. 

I Museum Committee: Meet in the Museum every 3rd Sat of 
the month at 9.30 am. Ph Linda 433 8062 

j Plunket: Home visits and Clinic appointments every Tuesday 
& Friday Ph Ann 027 675 3408 

£ Revive Hikurangi: Meet !st Sunday each month at 3pm in 
the Hikurangi Library. All Welcome. Ph Neil 433 8537 
Senior Citizens: Union Parish Church Hall 3rd Monday 
of the month at 1.00 pm. All welcome. Ph Linda 433 8062 
Eureka Taekwondo: Self Defence for all age groups. 
Hik Sch Hall , Tues & Thurs 6pm-7pm. Please just tum up on 
those nights for more infonnation. Thartks. 
Tai Chi: Wednesdays @ 1.30pm in Hall, Cost $4. Contact 
Linda on 4338062 if more infonnation needed. 
Tornado's Youth Group: Contact Andrew 433 7463 
Transfer Station Hikurangi - Winter Hours: Open 7 days, 
Monday to Sunday 8.00am to 1.00pm. (Winter Hours) 
Whakapara Pony Club: Amber 433 9788 or 021 165 4553 
Whakapara Women 's Institute: Contact Marie 433 9900. 
Whangarei District Council: Phone 430 4200. 
Yoga: Marua Hall. Thursday 6pm $8. Allison 09 434 4330 

Any changes to these notices please let us know. 

The opinions expressed in this Bulletin are the writers, and are 
not necessarily shared by the Bulletin Editors. 

09 435 4050 
579 Kamo Rd Kamo 
admin@kamoparts.co.nz 
www.kamoparts.co.nz 

Monday - Friday 9:00 - 4:30 Saturday 10:00 - 2:00 

•Light Bulbs 
•Oil / Filters 
•Trailer Parts 
•Wheel Bearings 
•Head Lights 

•Wiper Blades 
•Suspension 
-Belts 
-Tools 
•Reflectors 

•Brakes 
•Batteries 
•Adhesives 
-Shocks 
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News Required 
Do you have any news/concerns you 

would like to 
share with the community? 

If so please email or bring into our 
office in front of 

the Hikurangi War Memorial Hall and 
we will include it in the Bulletin if 

there is space available. 

1 r.,w,.roosemc.co.nz. 

Kawasaki 
. -· - . , '' ' - ' 

__ , __ _ 

Hikurangi Community Library 
Hours Open 

Monday - Friday 10am 
to 4pm. Phone 4338773 

Please Note! 
If you get Whangarei Library 

Books from the Whangarei Branch 
you must take them back to 
Whangarei or Kamo Library. 

Please Do Not leave them at the Hikurangi 
Community Library. Thanks, this would be very 

much appreciated. 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 
We would like to welcome Shayn Rouse who has j ust 

qualified in becoming a Justice of the Peace. 
Well Done Shayn. If you need to contact him you can 

phone Rouse Motorcycles on 4338471. 

Julia G ladcenko 
Call your local Hikurangi 

real estate specialist 

021 807 274 • J.gladcenko@barfoot.co.nz 
oarfoot.co.nz/j.gladcenko 

Hllla•an9I Wa• Nemo•lal Hall 
Available for Hire. 

La,9e Hall with 
Suppe, Room ancl 

Ext,a La,9e Kitchen. 
Hireage for Social, Birthdays Weddings etc. 

To enquire please contact 
Friendship House on 

Ph/Pax 4JJ8412 durln9 open 
hours or email us al 

frlendshlp@hllluran9l.co.nz 

(Children's Birthday Party 
Only $50 + returnable 

$200 Bond) 

4UTOMOTIVt §OLUTIO~§ l\4UVI LTD 
(fvrm erll' WhakaPara Service tentre) 

Hate tilthwal' One, l\aurl 
<fol" arr your venide senicina, repair I wof. and saJz:11 re:quire:ments. 

C\Vins quotes. ~ cftruticaf qnsurance servicin5 and repairs. 
e repair ancf ervice &rafces, engines, transmissions. steering & suspension. cam &e!ts. Jue! injectio 

S).'Skm.S, t1res and' dut~. 

Ph /fax«)() 411() 111() or em all whakaParas.c@xtra.co.nz 
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Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 

Financial Reports 

For the Year Ended 31st May 2018 

Contents Page 

Entity Information . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

Statement of Service Performance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 

Statement of Financial Performance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

Statement of Financial Position . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

Statement of Cash Flows . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

Schedule of Fixed Assets & Depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

Notes to the Financial Statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 

Independent Auditors' Report .. . . ........................... 9 

Page 44



Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 
Entity Information 
As at 31st May 2018 

LEGAL NAME OF ENTITY 
Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 

REGISTRATION NUMBER WITH DIA CHARITIES 
CC10679 

MISSION STATEMENT 
To preserve and keep information on the coal mining history of Hikurangi and all other relevant 
information on the surrounding area, so the future generations will have a good understanding of 
what their parents and grandparents used and did in the area. 

ENTITY STRUCTURE 
The society has a committee which is appointed at the annual AGM. The committee members are 
volunteers who manage the running of the museum. 

MAIN SOURCES OF THE ENTITY'S CASH AND RESOURCES 
Administration Grant from the Whangarei District Council, raffles bi-annually, donations form visitors, 
sale of memorabilia. 

RELIANCE ON VOLUNTEERS 
The service is completely reliant volunteers who run the museum. 

FUNDRAISING 
Bi-Annual Raffles 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

and should be read in conjunction with audit report. 

- 1 -
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Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 
Statement of Service Performance 
For the Year Ended 31st May 2018 

Description of the Entity's Outcomes 
To encourage visitors to learn about the coal mining days of the town. 

Description and 
Quantification of the 
Entity's Output 
Number of Visitors 

Number of Open Days 

This Year 

219 

1 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

and should be read in conjunction with audit report .. 

-2-

Last Year 

224 

1 
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Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 
Statement of Financial Perfonnance 
For the Year Ended 31st May 2018 

REVENUE 
Grant Received - Whangarei District Council 
Sales 
Interest Received 
Sundry Income 
Donations - Box 
Donations - Other 
Subscriptions 
Raffles 
Total Income 

Less Expenses 
Advertising 
Audit Fees 
Bank Charges 
General Expenses 
Insurance 
Light Power & Heating •, ,; w 

Printing, Stamps & Stationery 
Rates 
Rent - Lease Expense 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Total Expenses 

Net Deficit Before Depreciation 

Less Depreciation 
Depreciation as per Schedule 

Net Deficit Before Beneficiary Distributions 

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICITI 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

and should be read in conjunction with audit report .. 

-3-

2018 2017 
$ 

$ 

5,550 5,354 
292 84 
559 449 

3 5 
365 295 
145 83 
215 222 
163 205 

7,292 6,697 

316 
1,663 1,663 

50 49 
154 163 

3,091 2,020 
2,214 2,105 

139 116 
629 638 

1 1 
648 1,365 

8,589 8,436 

(1,296) (1 ,739) 

648 904 

(1,944) (2,643) 

($1,944) ($2,643) 
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Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 
Statement of Financial Position 
As at 31st May 2018 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Westpac - Cheque Account 
Westpac- Term Deposit 
GST Refund Due 
Accrued Interest 
Total Current Assets 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Fixed Assets as per Schedule 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Hikurangi School Jubilee -Funds Held in Trust 
Beneficiaries' Current Accounts 
Total Current Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
NET ASSETS 

Represented by; 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS 
Retained Earnings 

•. ;--

TOTAL ACCUMULATED FUNDS 

For and on behalf of the Committee: 

Note 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

and should be read in conjunction with audit report .. 

-4-

2018 
$ 

12,978 
8,244 

204 

21,426 

189,845 

211,408 

1,744 
516 

2,260 

2,260 
$209,011 

209,011 
$209,011 

2017 

$ 

2,228 
20,420 

75 
137 

22,860 

190,493 

213,353 

137 
1,744 

1,881 

1,881 
$211,472 

211,472 
$211,472 
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Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 
Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 31st May 2018 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities* 

Cash was received from: 

Donations, fundraising a_nd other similar receipts * 
Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from 
members* 

Receipts from providi_ng goods or services* 

Interest, dividends an~ other investment receipts * 

Net GST 

Cash was applied to: 

Payments to suppliers and employees* 

Donations or grants paid* 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities* 

Cash flows from Investing and Financing Activities * 

Cash was received from: 

Sale of Investments 

Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financing 
Activities* 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash* 

Opening Cash* 

Closing Cash* 

This is represented by: 

Bank Accounts and Cash* 

6,733 

697 

(544) 

8,726 

(1,840) 

12,590 

U,590 

2,228 

12,978 

12,978 

2018 2017 

62S3 

444 

(9S8) 

8,429 

5,000 

(7,690) 

(7,690) 

9,918 

2,228 

2,228 

The accompanying notes form pa,t of these financial statements 

and should be read in conjunction with audit repo,t __ 

- 5-
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Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 
Depreciation Schedule 
For the Year Ended 31st May 2018 

Book Gain/Loss 
Cost Value Additions on Capital -Depreciation -

Asset 

LAND 
Land Hikurangi 
Land revaluatlon Dec 2001 
Land Revaluation Dec 2006 
Land Revaluation September 2009 
Sub-Total 

BUILDINGS 
Buildings revaluation Dec 2001 
Buildings revaluation Dec 2006 
Buildings Revaluation 
September 2009 

Courthouse 
Jail house roof 
Washhouse 
Gazebo 
WWW 1 Memorial Stone 
Sub-Total 

FURNITURE & FITTINGS 
Cabinet 
Shelves 
Cabinets 
Cabinets & Shelving 
China Cabinet 
Dislay Cases 
Moisture Master 
Display Cabinet 
Sub-Total 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
Laminator 
Filing Cabinet 
Computer 
Software Office 2003 
Shredder 
ES Copier 182 - Refurbished 
Sub-Total 

PLANT & EQUIPMENT 
Security Lights 
Watetblaster 
Oelonghi Dehumidifier x 2 
Sub-Total 

TOTAL 

Price 01/06/2017 Disposals Disposal Profit Mth Rate 

15,000 15,000 12 0.0%DV 
7,000 7,000 12 0.0%DV 

26,000 26,000 12 0.0%DV 
14,000 14,000 12 0.0%DV 
62,000 62,000 

48,229 48,229 12 0.0%DV 
22,039 22,039 12 0.0%DV 
27,732 27,732 1 0.0%DV 

2 

23,732 23,732 12 0.0%DV 
1,843 100 12 4.0%DV 
2,196 1,110 12 4.0%DV 
2,115 1,287 12 4.0%DV 
1,384 1,384 12 0.0%DV 

129,270 125,613 

750 79 1211.4%DV 
1,600 162 1211.4%DV 

,2,200 257 1211.4%DV 
JOO 35 1211.4%DV 
356 48 12 11.4%DV 
865 140 12 11.4%DV 

2,222 743 1212.0%DV 
1,672 689 1211 .4%DV 
9,964 2,152 

289 1 1239.6%DV 
177 13 1214.4%DV 

2,115 1260.0%DV 
414 2 1240.0%DV 
248 12 12 30.0%DV 

1,000 560 1240.0%DV 
4,243 588 

236 2 1221.6%DV 
287 3 12 26.4%OV 
643 134 1250.0%0V 

1,168 139 

206,643 190,492 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

and should be read in conjunction with audit report .. 
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$ 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
4 

44 
51 

0 
99 

9 
18 
29 

4 
5 

16 
89 
79 

249 

0 
2 
0 
1 
4 

224 
231 

1 
1 

67 
69 

648 

Accum Book 
Depree Value 

31/05/2018 31/05/2018 

0 15,000 
0 7,000 
0 26,000 
0 14,000 

62,000 

0 48,229 
0 22,039 
0 27,732 

0 23,732 
1,747 96 
1,130 1,066 

879 1,236 
0 1,384 

3,756 125,514 

680 70 
1,456 144 
1,972 228 

269 31 
313 43 
741 124 

1,568 654 
1,062 610 
8,061 1,903 

288 1 
166 11 

2,115 0 
413 1 
240 8 
664 336 

3,886 357 

235 1 
285 2 
576 67 

1,096 70 

18,199 189,844 
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Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st May 2018 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
These financial statements are for Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc. Hikurangi Historical 
Museum Society Inc is domiciled in New Zealand and is a charitable organisation registered under 
the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 and the Charities Act 2005. 

Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc has elected to apply PBE SFR-C (NFP) Public Benefit Entity 
Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not for Profit) as established by the External Reporting Board for 
registered charities, on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual 
expenses of equal to or less than $2,000,000. 

All transactions in the Statement of Financial Performance are reported using the accrual basis of 
accounting. The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting 
of earnings and financial position on an historical cost basis have been used, with the exception of 
certain items for which specific accounting policies have been identified. 

The Financial Statements are prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate 
in the foreseeable future. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases 
consistent with those used in previous· years. 

Specific Accounting Policies 
In the preparation of these financial statements, the specific accounting policies are as follows: 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 
The entity has the following classes of Property, Plant & Equipment; 

Land 
Buildings 
Furniture & Fittings 
Office Equipment 
Plant & Equipment 

All property, plant & equipment except for land is stated at cost less depreciation. 

Depreciation has been calculated in accordance with rates permitted under the Income Tax Act 
2007. Land and buildings have been revalued as per Government Valuation carried out by Quotable 
Value. 

(b) Goods & Services Tax 
These financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis with the exception of 
accounts receivable and accounts payable which are shown inclusive of GST. 

(c) Taxation 
The society is a registered charity and therefore exempt from taxation. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

and should be read in conjunction with audit report .. 

- 7 -
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Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st May 2018 

(d) Inventories 
Due to the value of inventories -these have been written off during the 2016 year. 

(e) Going Concern 
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the trust is a going concern. 

2. AUDIT 
These financial statements have been subject to audit, please refer to Auditor's Report. 

3. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities (2018:$0). Hikurangi Historical Museum 
Society Inc has not granted any securities in respect of liabilities payable by any other party 
whatsoever. 

4. UMBRELLA ORGANISATION 
During the 2016/2017 year $5,000 was granted by the WDC Community Fund to produce a book 
True Tales of Hikurangi, Hikurangi Historical Museum Society Inc acted as an umbrella organisation 
for this project. 

5. DONATIONS IN KIND 

Hikurangi Historical Museum Society inc receives the benefit of people's time and services, carried out free 
of charge. This donation cannot be readily quantified and therefore is not recorded in the financial 
statements. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

and should be read in conjunction with audit report.. 
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Private sag 9023, Whangarei Ol4tl, New Zealand ~ ~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 

P • 64 9 430 4200 I osoo woe INFO ! oaoo 932 463 r ••64 9 4:lll 7632 

,: mallroom@wdc.govt.nz www.wd;;.govt.nz 

AOF Application Form 

uLooking aheadn 

The purpose of this form is to look ahead over the next grant year, to see how you plan to use your 
annual operating grant for the benefit of the community. 

Summary information 

Organisation name Jack Morgan Museum Incorporated Society 

Contact Person 

Name, email and phone 
number of person completing 
this form 

New postal address? 

Please provide if it has 
changed 

Incorporated Societies/ 
Charitable Trusts 
Reg_isters Number _ 

Sam Moscrip 

sammoscrip@yahoo.co.nz 

0212342358 

339 Waiotu Block Road 

RD2 

Hikurangi 0182 

Num_ber: 

Please ensure your register is up to date. 

Organisation information 

Resourcing 

How many paid workers does your organisation employ? 

How many volunteer workers does your organisation have? 

Number 

0 

40 

FTE* 

0 

2.5 

* FTE is Full Time Equivalent. This is based on approximately 37. 5 - 40 hours per week. Approximates are 
fine. Exc1mp/e: a person who works 20 hours a week is 0.5 FTE. 

Area of work 

Please select which one of the following relate most closely to your organisation: 

O Arts and Culture - Projects and activities that facilitate e:ducation and enjoyment of the arts 
and of culture for the people. of our District. 

[J Heritage and Environment - Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage 
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live. 

O Recreation and Sport - Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in 
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages. 

O Community Connectedness and Wellbe,ing - Projects and activities that strengthen 
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive 
relationships across our District. .._______ ------~--- --------- ~-----~ 
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~~ .. Whangarei 
District Council 

Data on your customers/visitors 
Please tell us who your customers/visitors are, using estimated percentages where possible. This 
information helps us to build a picture of which communities our funding supports. It is for statistical 
purposes only and has no bearing on your application 

-- - -- --
How many customers/ January 2018- December 2019 
visitors did you have 'last Total; 1013 Paying Customers 
year'? (Please state what 
period your data covers) 

% Whangarei residents, There is a diverse mix of local, national and International visitors, see 
Northland-wide residents, attached visitor information around numbers and see maps of where 
visitors (national/ visitors come from 
international)? 

% Age ranges? 95% Adults 12yr +, 5% under 12 

,-
' 

% Ethnicities? Again a diverse mix of cultures 

Anything else you'd like to The mix of visitors is a good indication that there is something for 
add? everybody and the range of permanent and temporary displays attract 

a range of visitors. 
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~~~ Whangarei 
District Counc:il 

- , 

The year ahead 

Tell us about your organisation and what you plan to do in the year ahead with the below questions 

The Idea - Briefly explain your organisation's kaupapa (purpose): _;___..;__ ___________ ---I 

The Jack Morgan Museum was initially founded to firstly house and secondary showcase the vast 
collection of pioneering tools and equipment that. Jack Morgan had collected throughout the 
decades. 

12 years on and the Jack Morgan Museum is home to a number of collections, all relating to the 
pioneering history of the wider Whangarei District including land clearing, rail, stationary engines 
and the Potter Kauri Gum collections, previously housed at forum north. 

The key purpose of the Jack Morgan Museum is to tell a story through the many objects on display 
along with stories and the pioneers of the Hukerenui and surrounding districts. 

Alignment- Tell us how your organisation's kaupapa aligns with Council's Vision and Community 
Outcomes? 

The Museum is a living preservation and reflection of the pione13ring spirit that the early settlers of 
the Whangarei District used .to turn swamps, native bush into prospering pastoral farmland. 
Through the incorporated societies act the governors of the museum hold closely the fact that 
showcasing and preserving the history of our district is now and will continue to be invaluable 
to future generations. 

Now in our 12th year the business model of the museum is successful as we strive to continue to 
enhance our visitors experience whilst maintaining and growing the profile of the Museum 
which benefits positively on the tourists exiting the Whangarei District heading north, along 
with the entering the district heading south. 

The Museum is also a cornerstone of the Hukerenui District with all trusties, committee members 
and some 40 volunteers engaging with one another throughout the year along with sharing 
unique stories of their families' connection to the land and people of the Whangarei District. 

The Need - What need is there for your organisation? What indicators do you use? 

Preservation and display the heritage of the Hukerenui district, the way that land clearing from bush 
to productive agriculture, along with stories and educatio~al information on interesting points 
of the late 19th and early 201~ centuries. · 

KPI 's include 

1. Visitor Numbers 
2. Visitor Experience- recorded in the visitor's book and through direct and indirect feedback 
3. Multiple community touchpoints including local schools, the local bar and cafe, rest homes, 

clubs etc which make up the group visits to the museum 
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~;\,~ Whangar~i 
District Council 

The Museum is located on State Highway One, with a great rest area that is well off the road which I 
include picnic tables and toilets that are open during museum opening hours. 

The Impact - What difference will your organisation make to the community over the next year? 

Continued support of travellers passing by a safe, clean and interesting stop. Picnic tables and 
clean toilets are available along with the option of coming through the museum. 

School and community groups continue to visit the museum from 5 year old's to 95 year olds, there 
is something to see and do for all ages, genders and ethnicities. 

The continued social interaction of all stakeholders who have invested countless hours into 
maintaining and growing the museum into the future. 

Collaboration - What other organisations, community groups and individuals will you collaborate 
with to make a difference to the community? 

Whangarei Wood turners 

Primary Schools from across the Northland Region 

Other non-profit organisations 

Kiwi North 

Other Northland Museum's 

Whakapara Gardening Club 

Northland Vintage Machinery Club 

Whangarei Agricultural and Pastoral Society 

Continuing to look at working with tourist operators coming down from B01 

Your Approach- How will you demonstrate the impact of your work? 

Through continued evolving displays, continuing to remain open 7 days a week, open days at the 
museum, continue to grow the collection and the information behind the objects. 

Continuing to implement the new.accessioning process which will encourage members of the 
public to re visit and potentially provide more objects to compliment new displays which will 
continue to grow the profile of the Museum whilst enhancing the experience of stakeholders 
and visitors. 
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~~ .. Whangarei 
District Council 

Funding 

The Annual Operating Fund grant ·is an exceptional level of support for organisations that provide 
ongoing, valuable services, programmes and amenities to the community. 

Generally, indicative levels of funding remain consistent from year to year, subject to satisfying the 
performance measures and need/benefit assessment for this Fund. 

If exceptional circumstances mean you would like to request a change in funding, please state your 
request and rationale below. 

The committee of the Jack Morgan Museum are incredibly thankful for the continued support of our 
organisation. The annual Operating fund allows the dedicated team of volunteers to continue to 
preserve and grow the collection, which enhances the experience of visitors and will allow the 
collection to be safe and on show for future generation. 

AOF Report 

Attach your AOF report along with your business plan. 
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~~· Whangarei Private Bag 9023. Whangarel 0148, New Zealand 
P +649 4304200 I 080() WDC INFO I 0800iiH2463 i' ;-6494387632 

r mailroom@wdc.govt.nz www.wd:.,.g,wu,z District Council 

AOF Impact Report Form 

"Looh.ing back" 
The purpose of this form is to look back over the last grant year, to see what impact your annual 
operating grant has had on the community. 

Organisation name 

Contact name 

'-p 't' . os1 10n in group 

Email+ 

Jack Morgan Museum 

Sam Moscrip 

Treasurer 

sammoscrip@yahoo.co.nz 

, Da~ ime phone numbe_r(_s)__._I _0_2_12_3_4_2_3_58 ___________________ _ 

Performance measures 

In July 2018, we provided you with a set of performance measures (attached again for your 
reference). Please refer to these when answering the below questions on your impact over the last 
year. 

(If you were given specific, additional measures, please report a~ainst those as well). 

For the reporting period, tell us how your organisation went with the following 
questions. 

-
Did your organisation meet the expectations of your board, the people who use your 
services, and the wider community? Why/why not? 

The committee executed the business plan again in the 2018/19 financial year. The Museum's 
continues to be open to the public 7 days a week still with no paid staff. 

Exciting changes included the appointment of an operations manager to streamline the 
accessioning and back office procedures along with a dedicated displays manager. Both have long 
connections to the district and add to the valued volunteer base. 

We welcomed the wood turners display at the end of last year along with a recently completed 
WW1 display sharing stories and memorabilia from World War 1. 

New accessioning policy- streamlined and efficient for processing of new items coming in to the 
museum making donating items easier for the public. 
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, ~· Whangarel 
District Cour:ci/ 

Again there were a number of groups and visitor numbers between P 1 April 18- 3P1 March 19 
totalling 1109. 

The Museum successfully met the expectations of all stakeholders in the 2018/2019 financial year 
with the purchasing of a new shipping container ($4800-00) excluding freight and shelving. The 
purchasing of the container would not have been possible without the continued support of the 
Whangarei District Council. 

What difference did your organisation make? 

Providing a unique experience showcasing the heritage of Hukereuni and the wider Whangarei 
District through a range of detailed displays that provide knowledge and stories to the visitors. 

Many Visitors comment on having memories of using and seeing many of the objects on display at 
the museum, reminiscing and sharing their own stories with the volunteers 

Learning experience, preserving and showcasing artefacts and history that would otherwise be lost 
or hidden away rusting at the back of a shed 

Many photos and displays are rarely found, along with the preservation and showcasing of other 
collections that complement that of Jack's. 

What worked well? 

The WW1 & 2 displays and photo's 

Wood turners display and selling of their items free of charge as a promotion service to the club 

New Foyer display of a pioneer house kitchen 

Current temporary display- Railway and Transport Display- new this year. 

The streamlining and new accessioning system were outside expertise along with Operations 
Manager's expertise 

Continued monthly committee meetings to enable continuity and accountability of the day to day 
running of the museum along with upcoming group visits. 

Purchasing of new 20ft shipping container allows for more safe storage of items for temporary 
displays and other donated items that will be on display in the future. 
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~~ .. Whangarei 
District Courwi: 

What didn't work so well? 

Small operational issues with spacing of displays that were resolved in a timely manner. 

Resourcing - In your last application, you provided indicative numbers of volunteer and paid 
staff, and their expected total hours for the year. Were the actual numbers the same as 
expected/indicated? If not, please provide some comment. 

Numbers were the same if not slightly higher. The Museum has no paid staff, we are reliant on a 
dedicated volunteer base who over the past 10 years have kept the museum open and contributed 
positively to the visitor experience., 

Front of Office Hours- 60 hours/week (some days 2 people), Museum Opening Hours are 10-4pm 

Operations Manager- 15 hours/ month 

Display Manager- 5 hours/ month 

Committee Members do around 15-20 hours per week combined above their front of house 
rostered days on. 

Who and how many people were involved with or received ~ervices from your organisation? 
How did they benefit? ' 

As a charitable trust the ability to distribute funds is limited. Visitors that have benefited from our 
services- the interactive experience and learning opportunities from the displays both current and 
new 

Being in a rural community the museum- one the key focal points of the district, past and present 
residents meet and socialise whilst helping maintain and grow the profile of the museum. Working 
bee's are very social and a great chance for the committee and other members of the community to 
be involved and give back. 

The Whangarei Wood Turners Club used the museum to display and sell items for 6 weeks at the 
end of 2018, with the museum providing the area and recording of items sold free to the club. 
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~~~ Whangarei 
District Councii 

Who did you work with to deliver your project, programme or service? 
---------------j 

Whangarei District Council 

Kiwi North 

Museum Volunteers 

Trusties/ Committee Members 

Other stakeholders from the comr:nunity- helpers/ display builders other businesses that we support 
' 

Wood turners Cub 

Whakapara Garden Club 

Which of the following areas would you like to strengthen? (please tick or highlight) 

• Leadership IZl Marketing/publicity IZl Facilities 
- -----------1------------+------------j 
~ Fundraising • Financial management • Planning and organisation 

ts:1 Equipment and resources IZI Volunteers/time • General skills/expertise 

• Other: 

Is there anything else you'd lik~ to tell us? 
.---------------

The Trusties and Committee of the Jack Morgan Museum would like to extend our thanks to the 
Whangarei District Council for our funding to date. 

The Museum is continuing to grow in terms of personal and displays, however our biggest restraint 
is space and capital/ funding. 

Although the financial position of the museum is strong, in terms of a cash position we break even 
and make a small profit in other years, the committee strives to maintain a strong financial position 
in terms of balance sheet and cash position again for the 2019/20 Financial year. 
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JACK MORGAN MUSEUM INC 
Business Plan 2019/2020 Financial Year 

Executive Summary 

Tourism is now rated as the second largest industry in New Zealand, with continued growth 
in visitor numbers to the Northland Region. The Jack Morgan Museum is in a good position 
to capitalise on this growth. Promotion and advertising by Tourism Northland of the "Twin 
Coast Discovery Highway" continues to add value to the museum. 

We have completed our new signage and flags as part of our marketing strategy, giving 
greater exposure from State Highway One. Our volunteer base is the strength of our 
Museum, although this is not without its problems, we source outside expertise when 
necessary. 

The current position for the Museum is to extend the building, subject to external funding. 
We have a future building account [see financial statement] to expand on the present site, 
however this will not cover the proposed expansion plans. The national tourist industry is 
expanding and we intend to be part of this, by promoting the museum to attract more 
visitors. 

A competitive advantage we have over neighbouring museums is that they are not on SH1. 
Northland Museums do co-operate in encouraging visitors to travel to the Northland Museum 
trail. 

Business Background 
Our history dates back to 2007 

The Museum opened in 2010, with a range of visitors from all over tho world experiencing 
the museum. Our income is made up of paying visitors, donations and annual funding from 
the Whangarei District Council. 

The goal of the Museum is to promote, conserve and preserve the collection which 
represents the Hukerenui and Districts pioneers. Through educational programmes, 
excellent customer service whilst maintaining our charitable status and a goal of continuing 
to grow the collection in the future. 

Business Profile 
Established 5th July 2007 

1949596 
Certificate of Re CC26901 
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Contact Person's 
Chairman 
Larry Coughlan 
09 4337 172 Cell 027 4337 107 

Vice Chairman 
Evan Smeath 
09 4339 723 Cell 027 2449 827 4 

Secretary 
Janice Harrison 
09 435 2255 Cell 027 517 6795 

Treasurer 
Sam Moscrip 
0212342358 

Operations Manager 
Leanne Euson 
0211227964 

Contact Touchpoints 
09 4339521 
Google: Jack Morgan Museum 
Email: iackmorganmuseum@gmail.com 
Linked to Ancestry.com 
Facebook: Jack Morgan Museum 

Business Strategy 
Our Objectives 

1. Keep the Museum open 7 days a week 
2. To improve our financial position - through increased visitors numbers and continuing to 
enhance our visitor's experience 
3. To continue to grow the profile through strategic marketing to the right audience's 
4. Constantly improving and growing the profile of our temporary and permanent displays 
5. Continue to work closely with funding streams which include Whangarei District Council 
and other organisations. 

Tactics 

Expand our volunteer base 
Increase visitor's numbers through continued advertising and word of mouth 
Working with expertlse to maintain our statutory obligations 
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Swot Analysis 
Strengths 

Co-operation and shared advertising with Hukerenui Cafe and Pub 
Location on SH1 with easy access and good parking 
Clean toilets & picnic areas 
Pioneer Garden 
Strong volunteer base coming from original pioneer families 
Open 7 days a week 
Eye catching wall mural 

Weaknesses 

· Aging volunteer base 
· Sustaining volunteer numbers 
Reliance of external funding to maintain the status quo. 

Threats 

· Over extending of volunteers 
· Increasing operational costs 
· Downturn in economy 
· No realisation of funding 
· Closure of Hotel and Cafe 

New opportunities 

· Day trips from Cruise Ships 
· Live day exhibition combined with local market day 
· Twin Coast Tourism 

Governance Structure 
Trustees 

• Lynly Horne 
• Pedro McHardy 
• Rex Keatley 
• Bob McGregor 
• Bill Lloyd 

Committee 
Chairman- Larry Coughlan 
Vice Chair- Evan Smeath 
Secretary- Janice Harrison 
Treasurer- Sam Moscrip 

Committee Members- Kay Mason, Chris Mason, Athol Christenson, June Christenson, 
Ennis Francis, Dave Francis, Anne Meades, Dianne Menefy, Anna Judkins, Dianne 
Henwood, Ryran Meades (Junior Committee Member) 
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Mentoring and Support 
· Kiwi North -Whangarei 
· Kauri Museum -- Matakohe 
· Other Northland Museums as we visit them 
· Te Papa 
· Northland Museum Association 

Market Research 
Based on data from 
· Tourism Northland; emails, newsletters, websites 
· Statistics NZ; Website. 
· Te Papa and Te Parangi; emails, newsletters websites 
· Museum Aotearoa; Newsletter, email, website 
· Volunteer's oral survey. How did you find out about us? 
· National Visitors, - Survey results; Museums Aotearoa 

Market Analysis 
The increase in international and domestic travelling around NZ gives us the ..... . ..... .. 

Opportunity 
· To capitalize on our position on SH1 and the 'Twin Coast Discovery" with 
improved signage and advetising to attract visitors. 

Outlook 
· More tourists visiting the Bay of Islands via "Twin Coast Discovery" 
· Capitalising on the influx of tourists on the Northland Region particularly the cruse ships. 

Future Markets to Target 
-Cruise Ships 
-Rest Homes 
-Service Groups 
-Clubs 
-Schools 
-Campervans 
- Anybody interested in the preservation and display of pioneering history throughout New 
Zealand 

Market Influences 
Weather/ Season 
Economics 
Large events happening in Northland 
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To Meet the Markets Requirements 
* Open 7 days a week 
* Co-Operate with the Hukerenui Cafe and Pub, offering museum visits - food 
and beverages at the Cafe. 
* High visibility signage, flags and mural 
* Radio Promotion 
* Location 
* Web Site 
* Face Book 

Marketing Strategy 
Do date our marketing strategy has included; 
*Product/Service 
* Price 
* Place 
* Promotion 
* Radio 
* Newspaper [National] 
* Local papers 

2019/2020 Marketing Budget: $1500-00 

Financial Statement 

To run under the incorporated societies act in responsible manner will accounts audited 
annually and maintaining a viable business model. 

Our accounts are audited annually by Russell Turner and Associates Accountants 
Whangarei (Neil Ruddell). 

Ownership Structure 
Freehold ownership of land, buildings and contents. 
Incorporated Society & Charitable Trust 
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JACK MORGAN MUSEUM INCORPORATED 
Receipts and Payments Account 

Year Ended 31st March 1019 

2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 
Opening Balance 68,868.07 62,501.09 57,973.08 
Receipts 

Admissions 6,318.00 5,413.42 5,374.80 
Cartering/Other Income 971.00 695.00 306.00 
Donations 3,599.22 11,456.90 3,733.44 
Fundraising (Net) 370.00 322.00 160.00 
Interest on Investment 1,974.34 2,169.21 17.38 
Interest on Investment 1,356.26 
WDC Operational Grant 9,000.00 609.44 9,367.20 
Oxford Trust Grant 500.00 750,00 
Pub Charities 529.60 
GST Refunded 1,136.56 1,336.74 1,021.56 

2:J,369.12 22,502.71 22,615.24 

Less Pal£ments 
Advertising and Promotion 1,417.03 1,948.98 1,679.89 
Annual Return Fee 76.67 
Bank Charges 70.23 0.50 
Building Repairs and Maintenance 812,82 280.22 476.82 
Building Warrant of Fitness 581.95 255.65 103.00 
Cleaning and Toilet Supplies 260.50 542.48 679.41 
Collections Conservation 2,222.12 
Displays 1,408.87 111.26 
EFTPOS Lease 676.20 673.92 629.11 
Equipment Maintenance 79.11 348.45 1,059.54 
Fire Alarm Maintenance 356.04 571.65 626.65 
General Expenses 779.19 1,378.78 57.09 
Insurance 2,844.64 2,844.64 3,237.69 
Meeting Expenses 119.60 64.75 103.60 
Museum Object Maintenance 822.86 119.44 
Plant & Equipment Purchases 4,800.00 2,774.35 3,073.91 
Power 1,929.15 1,875.28 1,986.45 
Printing, Stationery and Office Supplies 264.92 ~.8.67 419.20 
Rates 0.02 501.56 685.59 
Security Monitoring 

Subscriptions and Publications 238.58 120.75 148.45 
Telephone, Tolls and Internet 1,284.29 1,304.04 1,263.92 
Volunteers Funcations 131.81 48.28 
Yards and Gardens Maintenance 1,024.07 459.12 639.00 
GST Paid 5.22 1,030.98 

22,123.96 16,135.73 18,088.23 
Net Movement in Cash 1,245.16 6,366.98 4,528.01 

Balance 31/ 3/ 18 70,113.23 68,868.07 62,501.09 

Cheque Account 00 - ASB Bank 9,019.86 
Business Saver Account - ASB Bank 832.47 
Term Deposit - ASB Bank 60,152.60 
Petty Cash on Hand 108.~0 

70,113.23 
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JACK MORGAN MUSEUM INCORPORATED 
Income and Expenditure Account 

Income 

Admissions 

Donations 

Fund rasing (Book Sales) 

Less Opening Stock - Books · 

Less Book Purchases 

Plus Closing Stock - Books 

WDC Operational Grant (Toilets) 

WDC Operational Grant 

Oxford Trust 

Interest on Investments 

Other Income 

Less Expenses 

Advertising and Promotion 

Annual Return Fee 

Bank Charges 

Christmas Volunteers Function 

Cleaning and Toilet Supplies 

Year Ended 3lst March 2029 

Collections Conservation and Accessioning 

Displays 

EFTPOS 

Fire Alarm Maintenance 

Functions for Volunteers & Catering 

Building Warrant of Fitness 

General Expenses 

Insurance 

Internet Connection 

Meeting Expenses and AGM advertising 

Museum Power 

Rates 

Repairs and Maintenance - Building 

Repairs and Maintenance - Yards and Gardens 

Repairs and Maintenance - Equipment 

Repairs and Maintenance - Museum Objects 

Stationery and Office Supplies 

Subscriptions 

Telephone and Tolls 

Cash Surplus/(Deficit) 

Less Depreciation 

Net Surplus/(Deficit) 

-

2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 

5,493.74 4,717.60 4,673.74 

3,599.22 11,456.90 3,733.44 

556.54 1,238.25 955.00 
1,622.50 - 1,450.00 - 830.00 

234,78 - 947.82 

1,325.00 1,622.50 

3,478.26 529.95 

5,000.00 

500.00 

1,974.34 2,169.21 

198.37 604.35 

19,768.19 20,440.94 

1,232.20 1,694.76 

70.23 - 0.50 

41.98 

226.54 471.68 

1,932.28 

1,225.12 

588.00 586.00 

309.60 497.09 

114.61 

506.04 222.30 

690.72 1,198.96 

2,473.60 2,473.60 

104.00 56.30 

1,677.52 1,630.66 

0.02 436.14 

706.80 243.67 

890.50 399.24 

68.79 303.00 

715.53 103.86 

230.36 16.23 

207.46 105.00 

1,116.79 1,133.94 

15,086.67 11,613.91 
4,681.52 8,827.03 

- 795.00 

1,450.00 

8,145.39 

750.00 

1,373.64 

279.91 

19,736.12 

1,460.77 

66.67 

590.79 

96.75 

547.05 

544.91 

89.57 

48.54 

2,815.38 

392.40 

90.09 

1,727.35 

596.17 

414.63 

555.65 

921.34 

364.52 

129.09 

706.66 

12,158.32 
7,577.80 

, 9,827.00 10,636.35 10,868.38 

- 5,145.48 - 1,809.32 - 3,290.58 
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JACK MORGAN MUSEUM INCORPORATED 
Balance Sheet 

Year Ended 31st March 2019 

2018-19 2017-18 

ACCUMULATED FUNDS 
Capital 
Opening Balance 215,975.85 217,785.17 
Less Excess Expenditure over Income 5,145.48 1,809.32 -
Pub Charities Capital Grant 
GST Adjustments Prior Year 901.67 
Closing Balance 211,732.04 215,975.85 

INVESTMENT FUNDS 
current Assets 
Cheque Account 00 - ASB Bank 9,019.86 9,758.34 
Business Saver Account - ASB Bank 832.47 814.30 
Term Deposit - ASB Bank 60,152.60 58,196.43 
Petty Cash on Hand 108.30 111.00 
Books on Hand 1,325.00 1,622.50 
GST Receivable 633.81 157.63 

72,072.04 70,660.20 
Less Current Liabilities 
GST Payable 

72,072.04 70,660.20 
Non-Current Assets 
As per Schedule 139,660.00 145,315.65 

211,732.04 215,975.85 

2016-17 

220,546.15 

3,290.58 
529.60 

217,785.17 

5,627.07 
791.49 

56,050.03 
32.50 

1,450.00 
294.46 

64,245.55 

64,245.55 

153,539.62 
217,785.17 
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JACK MORGAN MUSEUM INCORPORATED 
Schedule of As5ets and Depreciation 

Yeor Ended 31st March 2019 

Opening +Additions Depreciation Closing 
Asset Cost Pch Book Value •Disposals Rate fil!!2l!n! Book Value 

Land and Building 

Land (ex woe Lease) 889 May-09 889 889 
Museum Building 68344 Apr-09 49,906 3%SL 2,050 47,856 
Toilet Block 57130 Mar-10 43,275 3%SL 1,714 41,561 
Power Supply 7055 Aug-09 5,210 3%SL 212 4,998 
Museum Fitout 24374 May"lD 18,155 11.4%DV 2,070 16,085 
Concrete Parking Area 5832 Mar-11 3,436 7.2%DV 247 3,189 
Mural 1731 Feb"lZ 1,144 11.4%DV 130 1,014 

122,015 6,423 115,592 

Plant and Egul[!ment 

Security Lighting 16206 Feb-10 3,605 18%DV 288 3,317 
Sprinkler System 10250 Feb-10 7,636 9%0V 687 6,949 
Fire Alarm 2160 Jul-10 992 11.4%DV 113 879 
Chairs (6) 147 Feb-11 26 21.6%DV 6 20 
Vacuum Cleaner 209 Mar-11 60%DV 

Laminated Signs 9435 Nov-10 3,890 11.4%DV 443 3,447 
Gateway Computer 1113 Jan-11 10 48%DV 5 5 
Brother Printer 591 Jan-11 6 48%DV 3 3 
Laminator 260 Feb-11 7 39.6%DV 3 4 
Telephone 90 Jun-11 60%DV 

Storage Container 3500 Sep-11 1,221 15%DV 183 1,038 
Security Cameras 2790 Sep-11 577 21.6%DV 125 452 
Daikin Heat Pump 2670 Nov-11 1,243 ll.4%DV 142 1,101 
Security Monitor 750 Feb-12 141 21.6%DV 30 111 
Dehu midfier 260 Oct-17. 42 26.4%DV 11 31 
Fridge 260 Mar-13 121 ll.4%DV 14 107 
Epson Sean ne r V700 831 Oct-13 46 48%DV 22 24 
Cnnon Camera G15 663 Oct-13 71 39.6%DV 28 43 
Epson printer R3000 1564 Oct-13 87 48%DV 42 45 
Computer 1102 Nov-13 61 48%0V 29 32 
Diesel Heater 63kW 756 Sep-16 348 40%DV 139 209 
Security System 1917 Mar-17 1,475 21,6%DV 319 1,156 
Exterior Camera 1816 Jun-17 1,271 40%DV 508 763 
Dehumidifier 596 Aug-17 422 50%DV 2.11 211 
Storage Container 20ft Beige 4174 Mar-19 4,174 15%DV 52 4,122 

23,298 4,174 3,404 24,068 

145,313 9,827 139,660 
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NuWl be(S 
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 Z018l19 

October 149 65 101 95 109 
Novembe 178 60 55 74 95 
Decembe 143 87 59 43 75 
January 181 149 173 113 151 
February 106 93 98 73 91 
March 105 90 76 85 125 
April 199 121 75 105 113 

May 144 44 72 86 
June 52 37 107 51 
July 94 99 53 65 

August 97 38 90 92 
Septemb4 98 57 53 64 
Totals 1546 940 1012 946 
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JACK MORGAN MUSEUM VOLUNTEERS August 2018 

1. Allan Ken 433 4766 
2. Allen Lesley 02112911422 
3. Antunovic Jenny 433 9507 
4. Blake· Shirley 435 3975 0274805593 
5. Christensen Athol & June 433 9799 0212143128 
6. Collins Roberta 433 8606 02102979510 
7. Corney Betty 435 9192 
8. Cunningham Lynne 0212145659 
9. Larry Coughlan 433 7172 0274337107 
10.Dobbs Kelvin & Bobbie 435 1669 0272843832 
11.Dyke Desley 433 4808 
12.Eunson Leanne 432 3894 0211227964 
13.Francis Dave & Ennis 433 9816 0212027483 
14.Going Pam 433 4889 
15.Harrison Janice 435 2255 0275176795 
16.Hayes Stan & Margaret 433 9625 
17.Henwood Butch 434 7479 
18.Horne Lynley 434 3167 
19.Judkins Anna 433 9721 
20.Mason Chris & Kay 433 7551 0272431344 
21.Meads Anne 433 9962 
22.Menefy Di 433 9630 
23.Morgan Henrietta 0272407514 
24.Moscrip Sam 0212342358 
25.Moselen John 435 4357 0274824356 
26.Olsen Pud 433 8316 
27.Reid Lilian 433 9815 
28.Rouse Brian 435 9316 0274880599 
29.Rouse Renee 433 9806 
30.Skudder Neta 4351523 
31.Smeath Evan & Shirleen 433 9723 
32.TearJe Maureen 972 7994 0122945311 
33.Williams Stephanie 433 9985 
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JACK MORGAN MUSUEM 

2018-19 
C.hairman Larry Coughlan 4337172- 0274337107 

Secretary Janice Harrison 43s22ss- 027517679 

Treasurer Sam Moscrip 0212342358 

Committee 
Kay Mason 4337551 0272431337 

Chris Mason 4337551 0272431344 

Athol Christensen 4339799 0212143128 

June Christensen 4339799 0212143128 

Evan Smeath 4339723 0274498274 

Ennis Francis 4339816 0212017483 

Dave Francis 4339816 

Di Menefy 4339630 

Anne Meades 4339962 0212970082 
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John Moselen 

Anna Judkins 

Sam Moscrip 

4354357 

4339721 

Diann:e Henwood 4350521 

Ryan Meades - Youth Member 

Operations Manager 
Leanne Euson- 0211227964 

0274824356 

0212342358 

021434615 

021108128752 

Volunteer Co-ordinators 
Kay Mason 

Ennis Francis 

June Christensen 

Finance 
Evan Smeath 

Sam Moscrip 

Collections 
Anne Meades 

4337551 

4339816 

4339799 

4339723 

4339962 

0272431344 

0212117483 

0212143128 

0274498274 

0212342358 

0212970082 

Page 80



Displays 
Kay Mason 4337551 

Di Menefy (Display's Manager) 

Education Officer 
Steph Williams 

IT 
Jack Lee 

Shayne Cotton (Waraco Software) 

4339985 

4339983 

4394066 

0272431344 

4339620 

021439411 
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AGM June 2018 

The Annual General meeting of the Jack Morgan Museum was held on the 27th June at the 

Hukerenui Cafe and Hotel Hukerenui and commenced at 7pm. 

Present were Chairman Larry Coughlan, Ennis and Dave Francis, Evan Smeath, June and Athol 

Christensen, Anne Meades, Ryan Meades, Chris and Kay Mason, Anna Judkin, Diana Menefy 

Butch Henwood, Mike and Dianne Henwood, Stephanie Williams and Janice Harrison. 

Apologies were received from Sam Moscrip, Lynle11 Horne, and John Moselen. 

Moved they be accepted Evan Smeath, 2nd Chris Mason [carried] 

A minutes silence was observed for Val Jobe, Glynn Henwood and Robyn Olsen, who passed away 

during the year after giving their service to the museum of a number of years. 

The minutes of the previous AGM Meeting 2017 had been circulated and read. Moved they be 

accepted Evan Smeath 2nd Ennis Francis [carried] 

The Financial report was presented by Dave Francis for t he last time. With the help of Neil Ruddell 

the Charities Commission requirements was a lot easier. The lack of Banking in Kama was another 

problem during the year. We had received $1661.15 in funding this year. The ongoing funding from 

the WDC Operating fund has been a great help. There has been a increase in the phone charges this 

year due to having to ring cell phones. Dave Francis then moved the Annual Balance sheet and 

report. 2nd by Anne Meades. [carried] 

To appoint Neil Ruddle as our accountant for the next financial year 

Larry Coughlan thanked Dave for all his hard work over the past 12 years, keeping the accounts in 

the positive and all the other work he does in the back ground that none of us see. 

Chairman's Report Larry Coughlan 

It's been a good year for the museum. We have been able to stay open every day even though 

volunteer numbers have drop. The web site has been a long work in progress since been hacked. The 

new road signs have been installed, and the grader has been restored. 

The financial team of Dave Francis and Evan Smeath have applied for funding, and thanks to Neil 

Ruddle for doing our accounts again. 

The ladies from the Gardening club and Mike Collins have kept the outside of the Museum looking 

lovely. 

Thanks also go to the trustees, Kay Morgan for the displays, Chris Mason for the advertising, June 

Christensen and Ennis Francis for keeping the rosters up to date. The Christmas BBQ was a great 

success. Thanks also to Benny who kept the Cafe open on Wednesciay night. 

Displays report by Kay Mason, 

Work being done to organise the collection so not many displays this year. A number of areas need 

attention, Foyer, The hub Storeroom and RSA corner to name a few. 

She would like to thank her team and to welcome Diana Menefy who will also help with the displays. 

Collection Reports by Anne Meades. 

Her team of helpers, especially Leanne Eunson who has spent hours sorting the paper work that 

goes with each item. There are still a number of items to be photographed and accessioned but we 

are getting on top of them. Would like more room for displays as there is some wonderful items 
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being stored in the container. Volunteers still not filling in the donation forms and must stress that 

they get the phone number of the person donating. We need a dry stable area for our textiles as 

these are being stored in a home at present. 

All reports are attached in full. 

Election of Officer's 

Larry Coughlan vacated the chair and Evan Smeath Vice Chairman called for nominations for 

Chairman. 

Chairman Larry Coughlan 

Larry Coughlan re-elected Chairman unopposed 

Committee 

Vice chairman Evan Smeath 

Treasurer Sam Moscrip 

Assistance Treasurer Dave Francis 

Secretary Janice Harrison 

Volunteers June Christensen 

Office Supplies Ennis Francis 

Collections Anne Meades 

Displays Kay Mason 

Ma intena nee Chris Mason 

" " John Moselen 

" " Athol Christensen 

Ev,an Smeath/Chris Mason 

Anne Meades/Athol Christensen 

Dave Francis/Janice Harrison 

Larry Coughlan/Evan Smeath 

Kay Mason/Anna Judkins 

Athol Christensen/Anna Judkins 

Anne Meades/June Christensen 

Ennis Francis/Kay Mason 

Anna Judkins/Ennis Francis 

Larry Coughlan/Evan Smeath 

Chris Mason/Larry Coughlan 

June Christensen/Chris Mason 

Advertising Chris Mason Anna Judkins/Dave Francis 

We would also like to welcome Stephanie Williams, [moved Anne Meades/Kay Mason] 

Diana Menefy, [Anna Judkins/Kay Mason] 

Dianne Henwood[Anne Meades/Kay Mason] [Carried] to the committee 

A junior committee member will be Ryan Meades. Welcome 

We are sure they will find duties that they can undertake in their field of interest 

It is with regret that we lose the services of Lyn Cunninghan from the committee but not from 

helping out as necessary. 

General Business 

Secretary given permission to destroy the nomination forms 

Janice Harrison to write to Neil Ruddle thanking him and his staff and sending them some free 

passes. 

A thank you note to be sent to Benny at the cafe for opening in the evening. 

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.45pm. 

These minutes written by Janice Harrison. 

Next meeting June 2119 
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March 19 

The March meeting of the JMM was held on the 27'h of March 2019 at the Hukerenui Cafe and Hotel 

and commenced at 7pm. 

Present were, Larry Coughlan, Sam Moscrip, Dave and Ennis Francis, Chris and Kay Mason June and 

Athol Christensen, Anne Meades, Ryan Meades, Diana Menefy, and Janice Harrison. 

Apologies were received from Evan Smeath, Dianne Henwood, Anna Judkins, Stephanie Williams, 

John Moselen, [Sam Moscrip/Dave Francis) carried. 

The Minutes of the previous meeting had been circulated and taken as read. 
Correction to minutes It should read Mr Larry Coughlan not Mrs Larry Coughlan 

The 4 Building firm asked to quote for the extension is Astex Building 

Business arising The open flag hasn't been ordered, it wasn't the New Zealand that was needed. 

Larry Coughlan to arrange. Grass root funding from Fonterra has ceased. We can reapply in July for 

the Defibrillator 

Janice Harrison moved 2nd Diana Menefy (carried] 

The was no correspondence inward and only the minutes out to the committee. 

Ennis Francis received a letter asking us if we would sponsor an item for a raffle. 2 family passes 

were sent to the Opua School 

Treasurer report . 

There had been a longstanding error with the Apparetmaster billing. To settle account bill for 

$148.98 with a new monthly total higher than previous years. Sam to up date at next meeting. 

Sam Moscrip moved that we remove Appeal master from the Auto payment list until the account is 

sorted. 2nd Anne Meades. Opening Balance $13267.7. Accounts past for payment as per the balance 

sheet. 

An account for Diana Menefy for Stationary from Baigents $165.48. Sam Moscrip moved his report 

and balance sheet 2nd by Chris Mason. The term deposit for The Future Building fund is due on the 

11th of April and it was agreed to reinvest it for 6 months Moved by Sam Moscrip 2nd Dave Francis 

General Business 

An urgent working bee was called to help the Morgan family clean out Jack Morgan's shed as the 

property had been sold. Dave Francis, Evan Smeath, Larry Coughlan, Athol Christensen helped the 

family and also took 2 ½ tons of scrap metal into the dealers. Lynley Horne kindly donated the 

process of $648.00 to the Museum. 

On Saturday the 23rd of March the caravan/Motor homes came and camped overnight. Due to the 

grader being were it is the largest of these were unable to get around the back and so parked over at 

the Hotel. There was 29 of them. We then had about 47 through the museum with some paying 

only$3.00. 

From now on the campers pay $6.00 per van to camp here, and the usual $6.00 to go through. They 

can still have access to the dump station and water. 

The savvy paper has offered us a 1/8 page advertisement space for $250.00. Turned down. 
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Chris Mason has had one reply to the costing for the extension from Total Span of $128,000. That is 

every thing from the permits, floor and erection. Not including plumbing and electrics. 

The wood turners are keen to come back as soon as the girls are ready for them. This time they will 
be in the museum proper. 

Susanne Dodds has made a lovely job to the sewing mannequin for dress. A letter of thanks to be 

sent. 

Diana Menefy suggest that we hold an open day at the museum on ANZAC day. The idea is that 

families coming back from the service in Taipuhi to call in and see the new displays. To ask for a 

small donation. Could have a display of photos to see if the face can be undefined. Also a small 

trading table of things that we don't need or are from the wrong era. Diana will contact the school 

and put details in the school newsletter. To open at 11am. Ryan Meades keen to start a motor that 

day. 

Spark has made contact wlth Dave Francis pointing out the museum Wi fi runs on old copper wiring, 

and we should look at getting wireless. The price would decrease in monthly payments. To wait and 

see until we have to do it. 

Ennis Francis has been looking into alternates to keeping the key to the museum up in Did Morgan's 

letter box. A key box with combination key pad would range from $84 to $124. Other ideas were a 

key pad on the door itself. Swipe cards, our own letter box. 

Report from Leanne Eunson Operational Manager, 

Thanks to all the helpers getting the base ready to shift container. Thanks to Susanne Dodd's for 

sewing the clothes for the mannequin. 

They have completed the stories for the end of the line. 

The ladies would like to get the people from Speedy signs out to show them what they want and to 

get quotes. 

The meeting closed at 8.25pm 

These minutes written by Janice Harrison 

Next meeting 24th of April 2019 

June and Athol Christensen will be away for the next meeting apologies received. 
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AOF Application Form 
“Looking ahead” 
The purpose of this form is to look ahead over the next grant year, to see how you plan to use your 
annual operating grant for the benefit of the community. 
 

Summary information 

Organisation name Northland Society of Arts, Inc 
 

Contact Person 
Name, email and phone 
number of person completing 
this form  

Sandra Rogers 
office@reyburnhouse.co.nz 
09 4383074  

New postal address? 
Please provide if it has 
changed 

 

Incorporated Societies/ 
Charitable Trusts 
Registers Number 

Number:  223423 
The register will be updated following the first meeting of the new NSA 
Council, when the Executive positions will be decided.  

  

Organisation information 

Resourcing Number FTE* 

How many paid workers does your organisation employ? 1 @ 6 hours 
pw 

0.24 

How many volunteer workers does your organisation have? 23  

* FTE is Full Time Equivalent. This is based on approximately 37.5 – 40 hours per week. Approximates are 
fine. Example: a person who works 20 hours a week is 0.5 FTE. 

 

Area of work 
Please select which one of the following relate most closely to your organisation: 

√  Arts and Culture – Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts 
and of culture for the people of our District. 

  Heritage and Environment – Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage 
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live. 

  Recreation and Sport – Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in 
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages. 

  Community Connectedness and Wellbeing – Projects and activities that strengthen 
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive 
relationships across our District. 

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 

Private Bag 9023, whangarei 0148, New Zealand 

P +64 s 430 4200 I 0800 woe INFO I 0800 932 463 F +64 s 438 7632 

E mailroom@wdc.govt.nz www.wdc.govt.nz 

-----·····························································································································································································---
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Data on your customers/visitors 
Please tell us who your customers/visitors are, using estimated percentages where possible. This 
information helps us to build a picture of which communities our funding supports. It is for statistical 
purposes only and has no bearing on your application. 

How many customers/ 
visitors did you have ‘last 
year’? (Please state what 
period your data covers) 

During the 12month period ended 31 December 2018 Reyburn House 
Gallery received 10,866 visitors.  

% Whangarei residents, 
Northland-wide residents, 
visitors (national/ 
international)?  

A snapshot of our Guest entry book shows that of 130 entries, 51 
(39%) indicated they were Northland residents; 35 (27%) rest of New 
Zealand and 44 (34%) from overseas.   
 

% Age ranges? Varied – the majority would be in the 50+ age bracket  
 

% Ethnicities? All ethnicities 
 

Anything else you’d like to 
add? 

A lot of Whangarei residents bring their family and friends visiting 
Whangarei into Reyburn House Gallery. 
We see more foot traffic from the Hatea Loop and visitors to the Town 
Basin area since we put up our Gallery Shop Flag in the Grounds and 
we have also had several tour groups visit.   
 
 

 
  

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 
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The year ahead 
Tell us about your organisation and what you plan to do in the year ahead with the below questions. 
The Idea – Briefly explain your organisation’s kaupapa (purpose): 
  
The Vision of the Northland Society of Arts is: To ensure that the Society thrives as a community 
focused organisation providing inspirational opportunities for artistic endeavours in the wider  
community. 
 

Alignment – Tell us how your organisation’s kaupapa aligns with Council’s Vision and Community 
Outcomes? 

Proud to be local  
In November 2018 the Society celebrated its 60th year. The event was commemorated by an 
exhibition of art from the Permanent Collection, showcasing 50 artists, with art dating from the late 
1880s.  Each piece was accompanied by biographical information on the artist.  “The Founding 
Years” was a feature in the November Issue of the NZ Artist Magazine.  The article brought back to 
life some of the archival stories gathered by the Society since its inception in 1958.  With such a 
proud history we are confident and positive we have a sound foundation to thrive going forward. 
With ever changing exhibitions, free entry, multiple classes and workshops there is always 
something for people of all ages to see or do at Reyburn House Gallery or Studio.   
Caring for the environment 
The Society takes its responsibility to ensure that Reyburn House, a Heritage II listed building and 
the Heritage Rose Gardens are well cared for and maintained and look attractive to the public.  
Efficient and resilient core services 
The NSA Business Plan now enters its second year of implementation. This strategy document will 
continue to be our reference point throughout 2019/2022.   
The NSA Council aims to attract more people interested in running the organisation.  It is important 
we identify and engage the most suitable volunteers to take up specific roles and responsibilities to 
provide core services around Gallery opening, exhibitions, workshops, classes etc., 
By helping volunteers understand what is required of them we will be able to grow and adapt more 
effectively as an organisation dedicated to promoting art in Northland.  
The more people involved means more community awareness, wider use of facilities, and an 
increase in financial return towards refurbishment of the Studio for use as a multi-purpose facility for 
the creative arts and the wider community.   
Positive about the future 
With goals also around increasing visitor and membership numbers and utilisation of assets we will 
continue to embrace new technology including promoting the services of the organisation through 
social media: digitizing the Permanent Collection photos and biographies; creating in-house 
Calendars, cards, and artwork from images from the Permanent Collection and from the Heritage 
Roses in the Gardens.  
 
 
 

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 
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The Need – What need is there for your organisation? What indicators do you use? 

The number of people who visit Reyburn House and Gardens and the positive comments we 
receive (both anecdotally and as recorded in our Visitors book) about the art displays and about the 
Heritage house and gardens indicates their visit has been enjoyable and memorable.   
 
The NSA aim is to promote a wide variety of locally made art – and our visitors want to see local art 
which they can take away as a souvenir of their visit.  Therefore, our craft shop sales and sales of 
Art on Behalf of Artists are good indicators that the visit has been worthwhile.   
 
The number of people who want to exhibit their art in a full gallery exhibition, or who can afford to 
exhibit one piece of art at a time and who don’t want exorbitant hanging fees or big commission 
deducted also indicates a local need of artists. Exhibition income is a good indicator here.  
 
The number of people who participate in weekly classes and weekend workshops in the Reyburn 
Studio indicates the need in the Community for a place where they can engage in creative pursuits. 
Regardless of the age grouping, with like-minded people; whether they be active retirees interested 
in painting, pottery, doll making or meditating or young people wanting to learning scrapbooking or 
it’s a birthday party for a 6-year-old child, the studio provides a suitable and safe environment.   
 

The Impact – What difference will your organisation make to the community over the next year? 

 
We believe that the variety of exhibitions and art displays coming to the Gallery next year will 
provide a place of enjoyment and contemplation of art and encourage others to take up creative 
pursuits in the community.  Last year the number of visitors to the Gallery was 10,866, we aim to 
increase the visitor numbers by a further 2%.   
 
We trust that being able to secure funds to upgrade the Reyburn Studio will encourage people 
currently using the Studio to think about how the Studio can be more fully utilised and how they can 
contribute to that.  The variety of classes and groups already using the Studio are many and varied 
and offer opportunities for budding artists.  
 
By creating in-house artwork for sale from the Permanent Collection images and from the Heritage 
Gardens the Society aims to highlight the value of these assets in the Community.  
 
The Society will continue to support Northland Artists through the display and sale of artworks, on 
Behalf of the Artist, and the purchase of Artworks for the Craft shop. 
 
The Society has just been approached by the Artisans Fair Markets with a proposal for the use of 
the Reyburn House and Studio Grounds for its upcoming October 2019 – April 2020 season. Briefly 
mentioned in General Business at our recent AGM, the idea attracted considerable discussion 
about the early Artisans Fairs instigated by the Society many years ago. The new NSA Council will 
discuss the proposal at its first meeting later this month.  
 
  

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 
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Collaboration – What other organisations, community groups and individuals will you collaborate 
with to make a difference to the community? 

 
Throughout 2019/2020 The Society will continue to work with individual Northland artists to hold  
their exhibitions in Reyburn House Gallery. They include, Maggie Cross, Deva Prem, Adrienne  
Dietrich, Mandy Wood, Dougie Chowns, Vickie Leeuwenburg, Ann Montier, Patricia Brickell,  
Malcolm Burrell, Di West, Judy Hunter, Sheila Blackburn and Gerry Greenwood. We help  
each artist to prepare, label, hang, and promote their art as indicative of our commitment to them.  
 
After several months of discussion with the Bay of Islands Painters group from Kerikeri we were 
Very pleased to support their full gallery exhibition in April this year.  
Whangarei Heads School Exhibition later this year will include lots of art from all the classes in the 
school. The opening night is always a fun family affair with speeches and prize-giving. 
The Rotary South School Exhibition features all the entries, with special attention given to the 
place-getters in the Photographic Competition.  
 
Working with Solander Gallery, Wellington, to bring Daniel Solander’s Legacy, “Paradise Lost”, to 
Whangarei.  This is a travelling international Exhibition supported by the Swedish Embassy.  
The NSA Calendar Competition and Members Summer Exhibition involve about 60 artists each, the 
Riverside Painters Group involves 20 artists.  Each exhibition involves at least 60 works of art.    

Your Approach – How will you demonstrate the impact of your work?  

     A review of the Key Performance Indicators in the Business Plan, against the previous year’s  
performance and the goals set in the annual plan will demonstrate the work we have actioned, 
which were successful or not. 
     A selection of questionnaires for volunteers, members and visitors with the aim of seeking 
feedback on initiatives, what have worked, what haven’t worked and ways to improve our approach.  
     Constant monitoring of the financial implications of all our actions.   

Funding  
The Annual Operating Fund grant is an exceptional level of support for organisations that provide 
ongoing, valuable services, programmes and amenities to the community. 
Generally, indicative levels of funding remain consistent from year to year, subject to satisfying the 
performance measures and need/benefit assessment for this Fund. 
If exceptional circumstances mean you would like to request a change in funding, please state your 
request and rationale below. 

We are asking for an increase in funding to $50,000 to enable us to employ an Office Manager as 
the first respondent for all communication between all parties accessing our services.  Someone 
who will support core-services co-ordinators, help organize operations, maintain procedural 
systems and maintain records. Last year we contracted an office worker for 6 hours per week at 
$20 per hour, however we recognize that this work demands a 15 hour week. 
We also need a Finance support person to input data into Xero, reconcile the cash daybook, do 
weekly banking, receipting and preparation of financial records for the Accountant. This work also 
takes at least 15 hours each week.   
 

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 
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AOF Report 
Attach your AOF report along with your business plan. 
 

Declaration 
On submitting this application for funding, you have deemed acceptance of these terms 
and conditions.  
I declare that I have the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and provide 
these details.   
I declare that the information supplied here is correct.   
If the application is successful, I/we agree to: 

• provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within two 
months of being advised. I understand that grant payments will only be made to a bank 
account in the name of the applicant group or the umbrella group as appropriate. 

• acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity 

• spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of 
funding being approved 

• return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under 
budget 

• meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by Whangarei District Council 

• acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the 
above conditions occur. 

I/we consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in 
this application, and using this to send me community funding related information. I understand I 
can opt out anytime. 
I/we understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about 
the project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.   
I/we understand that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This 
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993. 

 

Submitting your application 
Send your application and any supporting material to funding@wdc.govt.nz. You can also drop it in 
to us at Forum North or Walton Plaza, or post it to us at: 

Attention: Community Funding 
Whangarei District Council 
Private Bag 9023 
Whangarei 0148 

We will acknowledge receipt of your application by email. If you don’t hear from us within 7 days, 
please call 430-4200 to check we have received it.  
Most funding decisions are advised 6 weeks after the funding round closes. 

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 
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AOF Impact Report Form  
“Looking back” 
The purpose of this form is to look back over the last grant year, to see what impact your annual 
operating grant has had on the community. 
 

Organisation name Northland Society of Arts, Inc., 

Contact name Sandra Rogers 

Position in group Treasurer 

Email office@reyburnhouse.co.nz 

Daytime phone number(s) 09 4383074 or directly on 021 022 4067 

 
Performance measures 
In July 2018, we provided you with a set of performance measures (attached again for your 
reference). Please refer to these when answering the below questions on your impact over the last 
year. 
(If you were given specific, additional measures, please report against those as well). 
 

For the reporting period, tell us how your organization went with the following 
questions. 
 
Did your organisation meet the expectations of your board, the people who use your 
services, and the wider community? Why/why not? 

     Three of the five Objectives targeted in the NSA Business Plan for 2018, being Finance, 
Administration, Membership and Visitor Numbers were met.  Membership increased to 233, up from 
200 in 2017. Visitors 10,866 in 2018, increase of 526 from 2017.   
     The Human Resources objective to identify and engage additional volunteers was not met and 
we had a reduction by 1 from 24 to 23.  Being a small organisation our ability to stay on course, let 
alone thrive is easily influenced by changes in the availability of willing workers.  The abrupt 
resignation of the Secretary and lack of a suitable replacement volunteer led us to bring in a paid 
part time Office Contract worker.  
     Visitor numbers to the Gallery exceeded our expectations, and reflected in increases in 
memberships, and revenue from sales in the exhibitions and craft shop.  
     Work continues on increasing utilisation of assets. (discussed under what didn’t work so well).  
The weekly Studio Groups and weekend workshops used the Studio 63% of the time space 
available.  This included both tutored and un-tutored art groups, the Porcelain Doll Club; the 
Science of the Soul Meditation Group and a Scrapbooking group.  On a casual basis, the studio 
was used by a Northtec applied writing function, children’s birthday and multi Church use of the 
studio grounds in Easter.  The Firebirds use the Pottery Studio at least weekly.   

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 

Private Bag 9023, whangarei 0148, New Zealand 

P +64 s 430 4200 I 0800 woe INFO I 0800 932 463 F +64 s 438 7632 

E mailroom@wdc.govt.nz www.wdc.govt.nz 
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What difference did your organisation make? 
    
     After a trial period, a change in weekend opening hours for Reyburn House to 10am-2pm and 
getting a Gallery Shop Open Flag have seen more people coming into the Gallery and re-affirms 
our awareness that many of our visitors are also visitors to the Town Basin.  
 
     Positive comments from visitors and artists, have been received after we repainted the Gallery, 
bought in a new hanging system and re-scheduled a $10 per painting per month Exhibition system 
for artists.  The Terms and Conditions for Exhibiting at Reyburn House were re-evaluated and fees 
reduced to make exhibiting more affordable.  The Gallery was fully booked in 2018 and is almost 
completely booked with exhibitions well into 2020.  The look of the Gallery has become vibrant and 
welcoming, exhibition income has increased (despite the reduction in fees) and the range of 
community groups using the Gallery is seemingly more diversified.   
 
     Exhibiters in 2018 included Miriam Von Mulert’s “Progression”;  Whangarei Heads School 
Children’s Art;  Gaynor Nairn’s “Watercolour study of Whangarei Heads”, the Aotearoa Quilters: the 
Rotary South School Photo Competition; “Fine Oils” by Janice Wykes; “Rust” photography by 
Adrienne Dietrich; the NSA Calendar Competition; “The First Three” a Celebration of the first three 
women Presidents of the NSA; the NSA 60th  Birthday Exhibition and several $10 members 
Exhibitions, including the Floral Exhibition to coincide with a visit from NZ Heritage roses.  
      
      The Gallery Shop saw a reduction in aged stock and an increase in the stock of popular items.  
NSA supports artists both through the purchase of Art for Sale, including ceramics, cards, books 
and prints and by selling Art on behalf of Artists which includes greenstone, flax-works, woodwork, 
glass works, prints and jewellery.  Revenue from providing craft shops sales and the commission 
earned from sale of artwork have both increased by nearly 50% - so visitors are seeing art that they 
want to buy as a reminder of their visit to Whangarei.    
 

What worked well? 
     Creating a 5year Business Plan – as a strategy document which has been our reference point 
throughout 2018.  
     The Annual Planning Cycle begins in June after the AGM in May, to enable new Councillors to 
participate in planning.  This Planning is subject to a 6 monthly review and forms part of the 
President’s Annual Report to NSA Members at the following AGM.     
     Initiatives, Implementation and Evaluation form part of the NSA Council Governance and are 
reflected in NSA Council minutes.  The Timeline of the Annual Plan ensured that what needed to be 
done was done throughout the year e.g. ensuring Financial Accounts audited and presented to the 
AGM and completion of the Charities Services return.  
     Being subject to review the Business Plan is flexible enough to bring in new initiatives and adapt 
to changes as the Council determines.  
     In January of each year the NSA Council approves an operational budget using the previous 
year’s budget variances, anticipated revenue and expenses.  Budget Variances are discussed at 
monthly Council meetings and help to assess the value of contracted service providers.  Expenses 
and savings are tracked monthly. 

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 
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What didn’t work so well? 
     The Creation of Job Descriptions for all aspects of the Society from Governance to Gardens 
when fully implemented will provide clarity of roles and responsibilities for all the volunteers.   It will 
take some time to satisfactorily bed this into the organisation, as to work well, it depends on the 
availability of appropriate people willing to take on specific roles or be part of a group to undertake 
the responsibilities as defined.  Not having someone to focus on implementation is the shortcoming 
here.   We are struggling to attract and retain volunteers willing to commit long term.  
     To increase utilisation of assets by 10% per annum included initiatives such as: 
Using images of the Permanent Collection artworks.  A lot of work still needs to be done on 
digitising the art and properly cataloguing the artists, as well as addressing any copyright matters 
which may arise in using the images.   
     Hiring out Gardens and creating in-house heritage rose calendars, cards etc for sale.  Reyburn 
House and Studio gardens include 100 Heritage roses which have now been named and mapped 
out.  Still more work needs to be done on photographing all of the roses, labelling them in situ and 
using the images for arts sake.   
     The NSA Council is very conscious that the gardens form part of the public face of the 
organisation, and in spite of employing gardeners and doing working bees, more work is needed for 
us to be satisfied the area is as attractive as it can be. 
 

Resourcing – In your last application, you provided indicative numbers of volunteer and paid 
staff, and their expected total hours for the year. Were the actual numbers the same as 
expected/indicated? If not, please provide some comment. 
     The number of volunteers was 23 as at 31 December 2018, this also included 7 NSA Council 
members.   The hours needed to keep the Gallery open, and to do all of the back work has not 
diminished, with additional burden going onto some of the Councillors or some work being delayed.    
         The unavailability of the person contracted to input the Xero Accounting system part way 
through the year, and the abrupt resignation of the Secretary provided the catalyst for us to take on 
a part time Contract Office Worker for 6 hours per week, this is recorded as a Related Party 
Transaction as the contract worker is closely related to Council members.    

Who and how many people were involved with or received services from your organisation? 
How did they benefit? 
     All visitors to the Reyburn House Heritage II listed building have free entry to see regular 
changing art exhibitions. Last year 10,866 people visited the Gallery were able to view the Art 
displays, visit the Gallery Shop and read the NSA Newsletter or browse the many Art books on 
display or in the donated Art Library section. 
     Aside from the visitors, artists, tutors, exhibitors, and Society Members involved with exhibitions 
regularly came through the doors to deliver/receive artwork for Sale on Behalf, or to enquire about 
classes, workshops and availability of exhibition space.   
     Studio Users and Workshop Attendees have received very affordable use of Studio Space.  $20 
for 3 hours untutored and $30 for 3 hours tutored.   
     The Weekend workshop Calendar went from February to October with 25 workshops involving 3 
tutors.  Each workshop catered for up to 10 people and all were fully subscribed and open to non-
NSA as well as NSA members on a first come first served basis.  

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 

Page 94



     The weekly Studio Users this year included the Monday Acrylic Painters, the Porcelain Doll 
Club, the Party House Group, the Tuesday Pastel Group; The Wednesday Painters, The Riverside 
Painters, the Firebirds 3 days a week; The Science of the Soul, Janice Wykes oil painters and 
Linda Sabbage’ Avant Garde art.   82 students attended each week on average.   
     For each exhibition the Society produces publicity posters and uploads details both on the 
Reyburn House website and Facebook page.  Creative Northland has also been provided with 
details and images of upcoming exhibitions.  All upcoming Workshops are also listed on the 
Reyburn House website and available on a first come first served basis.   
    A bi-monthly newsletter detailing upcoming events is emailed to all Financial members of the 
Society with copies available for visitors to read in the Gallery. 
  

Who did you work with to deliver your project, programme or service? 
 
Every Exhibition that is put on display requires us to work with the Artist or Group applying to 
Exhibit at Reyburn House Art Gallery.  Therefore during 2018 we worked with Miriam von Mulert, 
sculptor; the Wednesday Painters group; the Whangarei Heads School; Anne Evers Artist; Gaynor 
Nairn Artist; the Aotearoa Quilters; Adrienne Dietrich, Photographer, Rotary South regarding their 
School Photo Competition; Janice Clifton Wykes, Artist; and the NZ Heritage Roses group for the 
Member’s Floral Exhibition to coincide with their Northland visit. Not to mention all of the individual 
artists who wanted to display their individual artwork under the $10/month members exhibitions.  
 

Which of the following areas would you like to strengthen? (please tick or highlight) 

☐ Leadership ☒ Marketing/publicity ☒ Facilities 

☒ Fundraising ☐ Financial management ☐ Planning and organisation 

☐ Equipment and resources ☒ Volunteers/time ☐ General skills/expertise 

☒ Other: - grow our ability to collaborate with other community organisations 

Is there anything else you’d like to tell us?  

2018 has been an exceptionally challenging and rewarding year for those members of the NSA 
Council who are committed to ensuring the Society thrives as a community focused organisation 
providing opportunities for artistic endeavours in the wider community. 

Attach: 
• Your business plan for the year(s) ahead. 

Submit: 
Your completed report with your application for next year to funding@wdc.govt.nz.  
You can also post it to: 
Community Funding 
Whangarei District Council 
Private Bag 9023 
Whangarei 0148 
 
Or drop it in to one of our customer service centres. 

~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 
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Northland Society of Arts, Inc., Business Plan 1 Jun 2018 to 31 May 2022 

1. Executive Summary. 

1.1. Since its inception in 1958, the Society has relied upon the willingness and enthusiasm of a core group of 
volunteers to promote its business, namely the understanding, practice and study of art in Northland.   
 
1.2 In the past few years several key members have retired, exposing areas in which the smooth functioning of 
the Society has been overly dependent on the knowledge of specific individuals.  The Society must now address 
the issues of continuity and succession, while promoting the objectives of the Society, and ensuring the Society’s 
finances are sound for the future.  
 
1.3. The immediate need is to create a structure which enables succession of all roles and responsibilities. 
 

2. Vision. To ensure that the Society thrives as a community focused organisation providing inspirational 
opportunities for artistic endeavours in the wider community.  

 
3. Objectives. 

3.1 Human Resources: 

3.1.1 To create job descriptions for the NSA Council, Governance, Operations, Office, Gallery 
Exhibition Team, Gallery Shop, Permanent Collection, Studio, Gardens and Office Manager position. 

 
3.1.2 To identify and engage additional suitable volunteers. 
 
 
3.1.3 To secure funding to employ an Office Manager. 
 

3.2 Finance: 
 

3.2.1 To review the Operational Budget on a monthly basis. 
 
3.2.2 To audit and present the Financial Accounts at the AGM. 
 
3.2.3 To prepare a Budget Plan for the next year. 
 
3.2.4 To assess and contract cost effective service providers on an annual basis. 
 
 

3.3 Administration: 
 

3.3.1 To incorporate a 1 June to 31 May Annual Planning cycle. 
 
3.3.2 To review Business Plan. 
 

3.4 Membership and Visitor Numbers: 
 
3.4.1 To increase membership numbers. 
 
3.4.2 To increase visitor numbers. 
 

 
3.5 Facilities: 
 

3.5.1 To secure funding for the upgrade of the Riverside Studio for use as a multi-purpose facility for the 
creative arts and the wider community.  
 
3.5.2 To secure funding to refurbish the Reyburn House loft as a suitable repository for the Society’s 
collection of historical and art information, training resources and artworks. 
 
3.5.3 To increase utilization of assets. 
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Strategies: Key Performance Indicators 

 

 

Strategic Plan Annual Plan Initiatives Implementation Evaluation 

3.1 Human 
Resources 

    

3.1.1CreateJob 
Descriptions for: 
 
NSA Council  
Governance 
Operations 
Office 
Gallery Exhibition 
Team 
Gallery Shop 
Permanent 
Collection 
Studio Organiser 
Gardeners 
 
Proposed Office 
Manager 
 

1 June2018 Source Templates from  
Creative NZ  
 
Source from similar 
organisations 
 
Invite members  
to identify their own 
skill sets 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Identify funding sources & 
Partnership requirements 
 

Create or adapt 
to suit. Write up 
 
Present to  
Volunteers 
 
Sign off 
Volunteer 
awareness & 
understanding 
Desk File 
 
 
 
 
Determine 
priority 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NSA Council 
minutes confirm 

3.1.2 To identify 
and engage 
additional 
suitable 
volunteers by 5% 
p/a 

 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Advertise  
Newsletter,  
Email 
Word of mouth   
Fliers in Studio   
Membership applications 
Referrals 
 
 
Questionnaire:  
 
What is their interest in 
Volunteering?  
What keeps current 
volunteers happy?  
Why have recent 
volunteers left? 
What would encourage 
them to come back? 
 

Provide 
resources  
 
Sign off 
Induction 
 
Refresher 
training  
 
Ongoing 
support 
 
Implement 
positive 
evaluation. 
Make 
necessary  
systemic 
changes  
 
 

NSA Council 
Monthly 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28 29 31 32 34 

3.1.3 To secure 
funding to employ 
an Office 
Manager 

July 2019 Include in WDC Annual 
Operating grant 
application by February 
2019 

NSA Council NSA Council 

3.2Finance     

3.2.1 To review 
the Operational 
Budget (income 
and expenditure) 
 

Monthly Identify ways to reduce 
expenditure 
 
Identify ways to increase 
savings 

NSA  
Council 
meetings 

NSA Council 
Minutes confirm 
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Strategic Plan Annual Plan Initiatives Implementation Evaluation 

3.2.2 To audit 
Financial 
Accounts 
and present to  
members and the 
Charities 
Services  

Annually 
 
 
 
 

Audit engagement 
 
 

Audit 
Management  
 
Presentto AGM 
 
 
Charities Return  
 

Auditor report 
 
 
AGM minutes 
confirm  
 
Charities Return 
confirms 

3.2.3 To prepare 
a 1 January – 31 
December 
Budget Plan   

31 December Review historical income 
and expenditure 
 
include strategic direction 

Present to NSA 
Council 

NSA Council 
approval 

3.2.4 To assess 
and contract cost 
effective service 
providers on an 
annual basis 

Annually Review cost effectiveness 
and contract price 

Present to NSA 
Council 

Assess monthly 
review annually 

3.3Administration     

3.3.1 To  
incorporate an  
Annual Planning  
cycle 

1 June - Annual Plan confirmed  
 
 
 
6 monthly Review to  
31 December 
 
 
 
 
Annual Review to  
31 May.   
 
 
Draft proposal for next year’s 
Annual Plan  

Enable new Councillors 
to Participate in 
Planning 
 
Progress at end of each 
Financial Year  
 
 
 

1st Council 
meeting 
following AGM 
 
1st Council 
meeting 
at start of 
following 
Financial Year 
 
Last Council  
Meeting before  
AGM 

NSA Council  
minutes confirm 
 
 
Statement of 
Service 
Performance 
 
 
 
President’s  
Annual Report 
to AGM 
 

3.3.2 To review 
Business Plan 

Annual Review to 31 May (See Business Plan) NSA Council AGM  

3.4 Membership 
and Visitors 
Numbers 

    

3.4.1 Increase 
NSA  
Membership by 
5% p/a 
 

 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022  Ascertain what 
members are interested 
in and would support eg: 
guest speakers, 
workshops, exhibitions 
 

Promote NSA  
 

Act upon main 
preferences 200 210 221 232 243 

3.4.2 To increase 
visitor numbers 
by 2% p/a 

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 
 
 
 

How to improve visitors’ 
experience Questionnaire 
 
Develop relationships with 
different sectors in the 
community 
Advertise 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monthly 
 

Sitters’ Diary to 
confirm 

10504 10714 10928 11147 111370 
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Strategic Plan Annual Plan Initiatives Implementation Evaluation 

3.5 Facilities     

3.5.1 To secure 
funding for 
upgrade of 
Riverside Studio 
 
 
 

1 Jun 2019 Use previous quote as  
guide 
 
Identify funding sources & 
Partnership requirements 
 
Apply to Charitable Trusts 

Monthly NSA  
Council 
meetings  
 
 

NSA Council  
minutes confirm 

3.5.2 Refurbish 
Reyburn House 
Loft 

 1 Jun 2021 Use previous quote as  
guide 
 
Identify funding sources & 
Partnership requirements 
 
Apply to Charitable Trusts 
 

Monthly NSA  
Council 
meetings 

NSA Council 
minutes confirm 

3.5.3 To increase 
Utilisation of 
Asset by 10% p/a 

2018 
 

 

2019 
 
 

 2020 2021 2022 Set up Exhibition team  
 
Assess current usage 
and alternative use of 
Studio and Gallery 
spaces 
 
 
Assess stock on hand 
and sales 
 
Canvas trial opening  
10am-2pm on 
weekends 
 
Use Permanent 
Collection (PC) images 
 
Hiring out Gardens 
 
Create in-house, 
heritage rose calendars, 
cards, bookmarks and 
paper.  
 
Advertise through 
websites, newsletters, 
local publications 

Source previous 
Workshop and 
Classes 
Calendar. 
Source previous  
Exhibition 
Calendar 
 
Source new 
stock 
 
Commence 
Trial 
 
 
Sales 
 
 
Sales  
 
Sales 

Assess monthly 
NSA Council 
minutes confirm 

13K 14.3K 15.7K 17.3K 19K    

 

I I I 
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Annual Report
Northland Society of Arts Inc
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Entity Information
Northland Society of Arts Inc
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Legal Name of Entity

Northland Society of Arts Inc

Entity Type and Legal Basis

Incorporated Society established under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 and Registered Charity.

Registration Number

CC23648

Entity's Purpose or Mission

The objects of the Society are to promote the understanding, practice and study of art in New Zealand and in Northland in
particular as an element of everyday life and to encourage the production of works of art in Northland.

Our mission statement is:

The Society will be the vehicle for the promotion of visual art in Northland by;

• Facilitating the exchange of ideas, experience and expertise.
• To show the need for art in all forms of daily life and to encourage the use of good art.
• Foster an awareness of good art and the implementation thereof in all practical forms.

So as to through exhibitions and training resources achieve;

• A better quality of life in Northland.
• Through exhibitions create an awareness of the work of present and past artists.
• Through classes and lectures improve the practice and understanding of art in all its visual forms.

In addition the Society offers;

• To establish, maintain and at times exhibit a collection of New Zealand and in particular Northland visual art.
• To commission works of art.
• The Society will not estrange itself from its charitable nature.

Entity Structure

The Society is made up of two classes of Members, namely Honorary Life Members and Members. Officers of the Council of the
Society shall be a Council of not less than six and no more than nine members elected out of the membership of the Society at
the Annual General Meeting. An Executive Council is then elected by the Council at its first meeting. The Executive Council
consists of President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer. The Council meets monthly to monitor day to day administration
of Reyburn House Gallery and Studio including Exhibitions, Studio Workshops, Classes and Shop Management.

SUMPT::R 
BAUGH::N 
Chartered Accountants 
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Entity Information
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Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources

The Society has the following sources of cash and resources;

• Studio reimbursements from weekly art groups and weekend workshops.
• Donations for entry to Reyburn House
• Donations received from bequests for general use and purchase of artworks for the Permanent Collection. 
• Craft shop sales
• Exhibition reimbursements from any person exhibiting in Reyburn House Gallery.
• Commission on sales
• Membership subscriptions
• Grants

Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds

When the Council identifies a need for specific funding for maintenance, upgrade or refurbishment etc., possible sources of
appropriate funding will be identified and applied for. For example an application to the Lottery Environment or Heritage Board.

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services

The Society is totally reliant on Volunteers for the continued running of the Reyburn House Gallery and Studio, and also receives
voluntary professional support from IT specialists, legal advice, secretarial and architectural services.

Some donated goods have been retained as resource material, while some donated paintings and books have been sold.

SUMPT::R 
BAUGH::N 
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Additional Information

Reyburn House is a Heritage II listed building and is the only remaining building left of the original Whangarei, Hatea River
settlement. The Reyburn Family were amongst the earliest colonial settlers to the Whangarei area and their descendants are still
resident in the area and involved with Reyburn House Gallery. Reyburn House, situated by the Hatea Loop walkway, in the
Whangarei City Town Basin, attracts both national and international visitors, providing positive feedback for the house,
artworks and gardens.

The NSA Council makes decisions on management of the Society's assets, buildings and grounds. Reyburn House, originally
constructed in 1865, requires ongoing maintenance to preserve this local historical asset. Work is also done to care for our
extensive archives related to the history of the Northland Society of Arts Inc, Reyburn House itself, and the early pioneer
settlement of Whangarei. A file management policy is under review to ensure worthwhile documents only are better organised
and retained.

Maintenance of Reyburn House continues with further painting work arranged for the decks in the 2018 year. Maintenance of the
grounds and gardens, which include an extensive range of heritage roses continues, with the Whangarei District Council
providing a concession to mow the lawns as part of the Hatea Loop maintenance.

Plans were drawn up for an upgrade of Reyburn House to provide better facilities for use by the wider community for weekly art
classes, a pottery club, workshops and specialist interest groups such as meditation. We will begin the process of seeking
funding for this project in the coming year. The Council continues to encourage appropriate alternative uses of the House and
Studio.

Since its inception in 1958, the Society has relied upon the willingness and enthusiasm of a core group of volunteers to promote
its business. In the past few years several key members of the Society have retired, exposing areas in which the smooth
functioning of the Society has been overly dependent on the knowledge of specific individuals. The Society must now address
the issues of continuity and succession, while promoting the objectives of the Society and ensuring the Society's finances are
sound for the future.

The immediate need for 2017 was to create a structure which enables succession of all roles and responsibilities. The Council,
established a 5 year Business Plan, effective 1 June 2018 to 31 May 2022, which will see the creation of the following job
descriptions for the NSA Council; Governance, Operations, Office, Gallery Exhibition Team, Gallery Shop, Permanent Collection,
Studio, Gardens and Office Manager position.

The Council will monitor the implementation of the Business Plan and the Operational Budget on a monthly basis, both will be
reviewed as part of an Annual Planning Cycle.

Contact Details

Physical Address: Reyburn House Lane, Town Basin

Postal Address:  P O Box 461, Whangarei 0140

Phone:        09438 3074

Email:      office@reyburnhouse.co.nz

Website:     www.reyburnhouse.co.nz

Facebook:     ReyburnHouse
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Approval of Financial Report
Northland Society of Arts Inc
For the year ended 31 December 2017

The Representatives of the Society are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial
statements of Northland Society of Arts Inc for year ended 31 December 2017.

 

 

APPROVED

                                                           

Representative

Date .....................................

                                                           

Representative

Date .....................................
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Statement of Service Performance
Northland Society of Arts Inc
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Description of Entity's Outcomes

Reflecting our Mission statement, "to promote the understanding, practice and study of art and to encourage the production of
works of art in Northland" the following outcomes were achieved in 2017.

Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs

Visitors:

Reyburn House Gallery is open from Tuesday-Friday 10am-4pm and Saturday and Sunday 1pm-4pm. Closed Mondays. In
exceptional cases the Gallery will open all day every day of the week. 10,340 people visited the Gallery during the 12 months
ended 31 December 2017.

In response to visitor comments and volunteer observations, the NSA Council has decided on a 6 month trial of opening the
Gallery on Saturdays and Sundays from 10am-2pm. Anecdotal evidence suggest foot traffic in the Town Basin area from 10am to
2pm is substantially greater than our current opening hours of 1pm-4pm. Visitor numbers will be monitored to gauge any flow
on effect to the gallery.

Exhibitions:

Reyburn House Gallery Exhibitions in 2017 totalled 16.  The year began and ended with the Northland Society of Arts Member's
Summer Exhibitions. Also included were the NSA Permanent Collection "A Selection", The Firebirds Potters "From the Earth",
The Hospice Charity Art Exhibition and Auction, Neridah Haworth's "Photo-books, art & gowns", A selection of "Something Old &
New", NSA members works, A Volunteer's passion "A selection of Sitter's works", Justin Murfitt "Turned & Burned", Neil Beart
"Mainly Pastel", Julia Tapp "Tapping into Creativity:Bespoke & Custom Air Brush Art", Colin Probst "90 Portraits in 90 Days",
Gina-Maria Weigel & Huriana Collecutt "Taonga our Paradise", Margriet Bruin & Beb Hearn "Mix & Match", Richard Cranenburgh
"No Straight Lines", Rose Heffery "First Time", Riverside Painters "Around the Loop and more" and  NSA Members "Summer
Exhibition".

Reyburn Studio:

The Workshop Calendar for 2017 went from February- November. 21 Weekend Workshops were run mainly by Elena Nikolaeva
with 1 workshop run by Gayle Forster. Each workshop catered for up to 10 people, and all were fully subscribed. Workshops are
open to non-members as well as members.

Tutors and Groups use the Reyburn Studio on a weekly basis: The Studio is available   morning, afternoon and evening and last
year was fully utilised during the day by Tutored and untutored painting groups with a local meditation group and local art
group using the Studio during the evening. The Firebirds Pottery Group utilise the Reyburn Pottery Studio regularly each week
as required. The Studio was utilised on a casual basis by the Whangarei Quilters for a Fabric Painting Workshop and by the
Firebirds as part of a kiln fundraiser.

Support of Artists:

Purchase of Art for Sale: Last year the Society bought ceramics, cards and prints from artists for sale in the Reyburn House
Gallery shop.

Sale of Art on Behalf of the Artist: The Society has also expanded the variety of goods sold on behalf of artists through the Gallery
shop to include flax-works, wood work, glass works and jewellery.

Additional Output Measures

Publicity Posters: For each exhibition the Society produces a publicity poster for distribution throughout the City and uploads
details of each exhibition along with pictures of exhibits onto the Reyburn House website and the Creative Northland website.

Newsletter: A bi-monthly newsletter detailing upcoming events is emailed to Members with copies available for visitors to
Reyburn House Gallery.

SUMPT::R 
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This statement has been audited. Please refer to the auditors report.

Annual Report Northland Society of Arts Inc                                                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 8 of 17

Statement of Financial Performance
Northland Society of Arts Inc
For the year ended 31 December 2017

NOTES 2017 2016

Revenue
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 2,844 8,565

Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 1 5,069 4,905

Revenue from providing goods or services 1 39,004 48,344

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 52 473

Other revenue 1 5 400

Total Revenue 46,973 62,687

Expenses
Costs related to providing goods or service 2 33,447 42,749

Other expenses 2 16,659 16,787

Total Expenses 50,106 59,536

Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (3,132) 3,150

SUMPT::R 
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The Financial Statements on pages 3 -15 have been audited. The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements and should be read in conjunction with
the reports contained herein.
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Statement of Financial Position
Northland Society of Arts Inc
As at 31 December 2017

NOTES 31 DEC 2017 31 DEC 2016

Assets
Current Assets

Bank accounts and cash 3 74,714 74,661

Debtors and prepayments 3 4,355 4,420

Inventory 3 5,830 6,658
Total Current Assets 84,900 85,739

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 320,969 327,574
Total Non-Current Assets 320,969 327,574

Total Assets 405,869 413,313

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Creditors and accrued expenses 4 13,107 17,515

Unused donations and grants with conditions 4 5,177 5,080
Total Current Liabilities 18,284 22,595

Total Liabilities 18,284 22,595

Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 387,585 390,718

Accumulated Funds
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 6 387,585 390,718

Total Accumulated Funds 387,585 390,718
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This statement has been audited. Please refer to the auditors report.  
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Statement of Cash Flows
Northland Society of Arts Inc
For the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 2,798 8,565

Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members 5,830 5,641

Receipts from providing goods or services 42,811 52,331

Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 52 473

Cash receipts from other operating activities 5 460

GST (4,012) 6,651

Payments to suppliers and employees (47,431) (53,843)

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 53 20,278

Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment - (20,640)

Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities - (20,640)

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash 53 (362)

Cash Balances
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 74,661 75,023

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 74,714 74,661

Net change in cash for period 53 (362)
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Statement of Accounting Policies
Northland Society of Arts Inc
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Basis of Preparation

The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions
in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the
assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

These financial statements have been prepared exclusive of GST (where applicable). Northland Society of Arts Inc is registered
for GST and provides a combination of GST taxable and exempt supplies. Accounts payable and accounts receivable are stated
inclusive of GST.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Income Tax

Northland Society of Arts Inc is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory conditions
for these exemptions.

Debtors and Prepayments

Debtors are stated at estimated realisable value. Amounts not considered recoverable have been written off during the year.

Property Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is charged using rates that reflect their estimated useful lives as follows:

Furnitiue & Fittings  9% - 24% DV

Plant & Equipment  10% - 100% DV

Permanent Collection 1% DV

Creditors and Accrued Expenses

Creditors and Accrued Expenses are recorded when an invoice has been received. Where goods have been received by
the Society or services performed for the Society but no invoice has yet been received, an estimate of the amount to be paid has
been accrued.

Donations, Fundraising and Other Similar Revenue

Donations, Fundraising and Other Similar Revenue is recorded on receipt provided there is no "use or return" conditions
attached. Where "use or return" conditions are attached the revenue is initially recorded as a liability, with revenue recognised
as the conditions are met.
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Inventories

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost, determined on a first in first out basis, and net realisable value.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a cash basis.
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Notes to the Performance Report
Northland Society of Arts Inc
For the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016

1. Analysis of Revenue
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue

Gallery Donations 2,844 8,565
Total Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 2,844 8,565

Fees, subscriptions and other revenue frommembers
Membership Subscriptions 5,069 4,905
Total Fees, subscriptions and other revenue frommembers 5,069 4,905

Revenue from providing goods or services
Commission Earned 5,649 5,548

Craft Shop Sales 5,177 8,656

Exhibition Income 5,440 3,671

Grants for Capital Expenditure - 14,000

Grants for Operational Expenditure 10,257 5,080

Studio Income 12,480 11,389
Total Revenue from providing goods or services 39,004 48,344

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue
Interest Received 52 473
Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 52 473

Other revenue
Other Income 5 400
Total Other revenue 5 400

2017 2016

2. Analysis of Expenses
Costs related to providing goods or services

Advertising 855 979

Bank Charges 171 -

Design Professional Services 931 -

Eftpos Charges 524 676

Electricity 3,584 4,455

Entertainment 158 -

External Printing 1,425 1,045

Freight, Postage & Packing 165 187

Gardens 5,692 6,648

General Expenses 304 262

Housekeeping 598 725

Insurance 5,697 5,380

Newsletter - 592

Plant Hire - Eftpos 780 823

SUMPT::R 
BAUGH::N 
Chartered Accountants 

Page 112



Notes to the Performance Report

Annual Report Northland Society of Arts Inc                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 14 of 17

Printing & Stationery 981 4,921

Purchases - Shop Stock 3,924 4,103

Rates 1,395 2,028

Repairs and Maintenance 2,184 3,728

Security 2,654 3,185

Subscriptions & Fees 200 112

Telephone & Internet 987 1,021

Valuation Fee - 500

Website 237 1,379
Total Costs related to providing goods or services 33,447 42,749

Other expenses
Accountancy 6,463 7,984

Annual Accountancy 1,700 -

Audit Fees 1,710 1,800

Depreciation 6,605 6,421

Entertainment - Non Deductible 181 -

Interest Sundry - -

Loss on Disposal of Assets - 582
Total Other expenses 16,659 16,787

2017 2016

3. Analysis of Assets
Bank accounts and cash

ASB Bank - 00 Account 31,030 21,608

ASB Bank - 02 Account 615 11,743

ASB Bank - 50 Account 43,197 43,145

Cash on Hand 728 121

Unpresented Cheques (856) (1,956)
Total Bank accounts and cash 74,714 74,661

Debtors and prepayments
Debtors 275 -

Prepayments 4,080 4,420
Total Debtors and prepayments 4,355 4,420

Inventory
Stock on Hand 5,830 6,658
Total Inventory 5,830 6,658
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2017 2016

4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses

Creditors 8,147 8,432

Goods & Services Tax 4,292 6,066

Sales on Behalf - Nett of Comm 669 2,549
Total Creditors and accrued expenses 13,107 17,047

Unused donations and grants with conditions
Operational Grants 5,177 5,080
Total Unused donations and grants with conditions 5,177 5,080

2017 2016

5. Property, Plant and Equipment
Buildings

Buildings at cost 322,476 322,476

Accumulated depreciation - buildings (114,948) (114,948)
Total Buildings 207,528 207,528

Furniture and Fittings
Furniture and fittings 67,452 67,452

Accumulated depreciation - furniture and fittings (40,716) (35,774)
Total Furniture and Fittings 26,736 31,678

Plant and Equipment
Plant and equipment 57,584 57,584

Accumulated depreciation - plant and equipment (54,686) (53,870)
Total Plant and Equipment 2,898 3,714

Permanent Collection
Permanent collection 97,764 97,764

Accumulated depreciation - permanent collection (13,957) (13,110)
Total Permanent Collection 83,807 84,654

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 320,969 327,574
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2017 2016

6. Accumulated Funds
Accumulated Funds

Opening Balance 390,718 387,567

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) (3,132) 3,150
Total Accumulated Funds 387,585 390,718

Total Accumulated Funds 387,585 390,718

7. Commitments

The Society leased the land utilised for Reyburn House. The term of the lease is 25 years, is due for renewal in 2036 and a
peppercorn rental applies.

There are no other commitments as at 31 December 2017 (Last year - nil).

8. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

 There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at 31 December 2017 (Last year - nil).

9. Related Parties

There were no transactions involving related parties during the financial year.

10. Events After the Balance Date

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report
(Last year - nil).

11. Ability to Continue Operating

The entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future. 
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Audit Report
Northland Society of Arts Inc
For the year ended 31 December 2017
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~~~ Whangarei Private Bag 9023, Whangarel 0148, New Zealand 

District Council 
P +84 9 430 4200 I osoo woe INFO I oeoo ea2 463 F -r64 9 438 7632 

E mallroom@Wdc.govt.nz www.wdc.govr.nz 

AOF Application Form 

"Looking ahead" 
The purpose of this form is to look ahead over the next grant year, to see how you plan to use your 

f f annual operatinQ arant or the benefit o the community. 

Summary information 

Organisation name Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

Contact Person Hayley Clark 

Name, email and phone number of person completing this form manager(@nyt.org.nz 

021488442 

New postal address? 

Please provide if it has changed 

Incorporated Societies/ Charitable Trusts Registers Number: cc40683 
Number Please ensure your register is up to date. 

- - -
Organisation information 

---
Resourcing Number FTP' 

How many paid workers does your organisation employ? 2 Manager & Administrator 1 

Contracted tutors 3 tutors 0.0865 

How many volunteer workers does your organisation have? 2 Manager & Administrator .25 (.5 during performances) 

-
Volunteers during performances (average) 4 .5 (per week over the performance period) 

- - -
Paid Directors during performances 1 .1 5 (estimate based on 6 hours a week - less 

during rehearsals and more over performance I 
nights -so it's an approx. average). 

-

* FTE is Full Time Equivalent. This is based on aooroximately 37. 5 - 40 hours per week. 

Area of work 

Please select which one of the following relate most closely to your organisation: 

✓ Arts and Culture - Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts 
and of culture for the people of our District. 

D Heritage and Environment - Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage 
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live. 

D Recreation and Sport - Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in 
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages. 

D Community Connectedness and Wellbeing - Projects and activities that strengthen 
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive 
relationships across our District. 

GRLOAN-706567245-376 January 2019 
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~~· Whangarei 
District Council 

Data on your customers/visitors 

Please tell us who your customers/visitors are, using estimated percentages where possible. This 
information helps us to build a picture of which communities our funding supports. It is for statistical 
purposes only and has no bearing on your application. 

How many customers/ visitors did January 2018 - January 2019 
you have 'last year'? (Please state 6809 
what period your data covers) 

% Whangarei residents, Northland- 99% Whangarei/Northland Residents 
wide residents, visitors (national/ 
international)? 

% Age ranges? Youth 6-18yrs. 58% 

Adult 19yrs+ 42% 

However for classes and performances 100% youth aged 6-
18yrs 

% Ethnicities? 20% Maori 

60% Pakeha 

20% other/unknown 

Based on class enrolment forms. We have no data available 
for our audience ethnicities. 

Anything else you'd like to add? Please see Reflective Achievements attached 
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~~ .. Whangarei 
District Council 

------
The year ahead 

Tell us about vour oroanisation and what vou plan to do in the vear ahead with the below questions. 

The Idea - Briefly explain your organisation's kaupapa (purpose): 

Northland Youth Theatre is a not-for-profit organization, which exists to provide young people in 
Northland with the opportunity to embrace innovation and creativity through performing arts. 
We do this through collaboration with young people, emerging artists and professional artists to 
create captivating performances. 

Alignment - Tell us how your organisation's kaupapa aligns with Council's Vision and Community 
Outcomes? 

As a growing population, there is an increasing demand in Whangarei and the Far North for access 
to creative spaces and activities for both audiences and participants. NYT provides this important 
service to youth in the community through Classes, Productions, Drama competitions and Free 
Street Theatre. 

Our 'Strategic Vision' is to create contemporary performance that is, at its core, collaboration 
between young people, emerging and professional artists, across a range of community partners 
and multiple artforms. 

The themes and stories we tell emerge from our collaboration with our youth, emerging and 
professional artists and through the inclusion of our place and culture. 

We embrace the notion that the best artistic leadership is inclusive and responsive. We 
acknowledge and take seriously our responsibilities as artistic leaders in our region. This inspires 
us and shapes the projects we develop. 

We create Site-Specific performance which responds and engages directly with our place and our 
community. 

We are accessible and inclusive for young people to engage in theatre. 

We provide opportunities for leadership. NYT is a safe space for young people to develop skills 
where they can go on to create their own work. We look to young people to lead by offering 
opportunities (supported by skilled facilitators) for youth to teach, direct, manage and share skills. 
For example: In our recent free Shakespeare street theatre, 90% of the performance was managed 
by young people aged 13-17 yrs including; Directing, Acting, Prop Making, Live music and 
Designing fight choreography. 

NORTHLAND YOUTH THEATRE KAUPAPA 

OUR VALUES Our values underpin our work and help us articulate our process. 

Collaboration 
• Our projects are created collaboratively by young people, emerging and professional artists. 

• Collaboration offers opportunities, experiences and networks that will help develop our young 

people: personally, creatively and professionally. 

• Where possible, our projects are created in partnership with other community organisations, 

arts organisations and local Whanau Hapu and lwi that support our values. 

Inclusion 
• We provide a safe space for risk-taking and creative exploration through inclusive arts practice. 

This style of participation builds invaluable life skills and empowerment for our youth. 

GRLOAN-706567245-376 January 2019 3 
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~ ~ ._ Whangarei 
District Co11ncil 

• We aim to provide programs that are accessible for all young people and emerging artists 

regardless of cultural, social, economic background and ability. 

• Our creative processes has an emphasis on teamwork and collaboration, promoting respect 

and equality. 

Excellence 
• We strive to create new exciting productions that are innovative, contemporary, exciting, and 

relevant to our community, artists and participants. 

• Our creative outcomes and productions take risks and challenge our participants and audiences 

while also being meaningful and inclusive. 

• Our projects make a valuable contribution to the cultural fabric of Northland. 

The Need - What need is there for your organisation? What indicators do you use? 

Organisation indicators include: 

• Feedback from Audience and Cast 
• End of term reflection from students 
• Reflective Achievement document 
• Ongoing communication with OneOneSix and Massive Company 
• Debriefing at the end of every show and evaluating what works and building on that. 

Young people need a variety of options available for them to find positive spaces to express 
themselves, feel included and have there voices heard. NYT offers accessible and inclusive access 
to performing arts in a number of different ways: classes, street theatre, drama competitions, 
performance, collaboration with other youth organisations. 

We see first-hand the positive difference being engaged with performing arts has on the well-being 
of young people as they grow in confidence and learn the skills and trust needed to works as an 
effective team and get positive results. 

Our numbers continue to grow and this is reflected in the number of volunteer hours that staff take 
on to see the needs met within the community. 

There are many positive aspects to bringing theatre into the community as it impacts on multiple 
groups 

• The wider community that is exposed to free theatre 
• The business who welcome the foot traffic 
• The young people who are involved. 

Our 'Dare to Devise' initiative has had far reaching results with other regions asking to borrow our 
model and use within their own community. 

No to mention the huge amount of global research to supports the positive benefits that assess to 
arts has on mental health. 

NYT has been active for over 30 years engaging youth with access to theatre and performance, 
and the longevity of our organisation help support the need for arts access in Northland. 

The Impact - What difference will your organisation make to the community over the next year? 
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~~~ Whangarei 
District Council 

We will continue with our regular class schedule, and hopefully introduce more classes to open up 
more spaces as our waiting list keeps growing. 

Twa Sisters (working Title) Original Devised performance which is completely youth lead 

Dare to Devise competition in August 

NYTe of the Living Dead our popular Halloween tour, and massive NYT fundraiser in October 

Nga Manu (working title) Original Devised Bi-Lingual performance the Whangarei Quarry Gardens 
in December/January 

Quality Shakespeare Street Theatre in February 

Collaboration - What other organisations, community groups and individuals will you collaborate 
with to make a difference to the community? 

OneoneSix/Company of Giants supports NYT with an accessible venue but also Laurel Devenie 
provides NYT with incredible professional development and mentorship. 

The Whangarei Quarry Gardens has been a generous resource, we have worked with them to 
create site-specific performances which has mutually benefited both organisations. 

Circus Kumarani collaborate with us with dynamic performances and managing events. 

CNorth- collaborates with us to offer film classes and sharing resources 

Sistema - We are hoping to create a collaborative performance in 2020 

Massive Company - We have partnered with Massive company in Auckland to bring their 
directors lab to Whangarei to be able to offer professional training and mentorship for local 
Directors. 

Script to Screen - We offer free workshop venue and all support possible to bring amazing script 
and film development workshops to Whangarei. 

Local Businesses - Landlords and restaurants in Quality street help us with the execution of 
Quality Shakespeare and are enthusiastic for this to be an ongoing collaboration. 

Your Approach - How will you demonstrate the impact of your work? 

Keeping up-to-date Reflective Achievement spreadsheet to track our progress. Class and audience 
numbers etc 

Feedback from audience (where possible) 

Feedback from cast 

Constant evaluation and reflection on performances. 

Asking young people what they want, this is how we shape our classes. 

Community feedback. A good example of this was Romeo and Juliet. We had community feedback 
asking for Shakespeare which to fit into NYT's kaupapa we create a site-specific performance led 
by young people, which was incredible successful. 

Funding 

The Annual Operating Fund grant is an exceptional level of support for organisations that provide 
ongoing, valuable services, programmes and amenities to the community. 
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District Council 

Generally, indicative levels of funding remain consistent from year to y~ar, subject to satisfying the 
performance measures and need/benefit assessment for this Fund. 

If exceptional circumstances mean you would like to request a change in funding, please state your 
request and rationale below. 

We appreciate the funding we receive from WDC and are happy with it to remain the same 

AOFReport 
Attach your AOF report along with your business plan. 
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OUR OBJECTIVES 
• Through positive collaboration to create innovative and dynamic new performances 

• To engage and connect with our community through storytelling which reflects our people 

and place. 

• To support young, emerging and professional performing and technical artists in our region . 

• To maintain financially sustainable operations 

• To provide a safe environment for youth, staff and tutors 

OUR VALUES Our values underpin our work and help us articulate our process. 

Collaboration 

• Our projects are created collaboratively by young people, emerging and professional artists. 

• Collaboration offers opportunities, experiences and networks that will help develop our 

young people; personally, creatively and professionally. 

• Where possible, our projects are created in partnership with other community organisations, 

arts organisations and local Whanau Hapu and lwi that support our values. 

Inclusion 

• We provide a safe space for risk-taking and creative exploration through inclusive arts 

practice. This style of participation builds invaluable life skills and empowerment for our 

youth. 

• We aim to provide programs that are accessible for all young people and emerging artists 

regardless of cultural, social, economic background and ability. 

• Our creative processes has an emphasis on teamwork and collaboration, promoting respect 

and equality. 

Excellence 

• We strive to create new exciting productions that are innovative, contemporary, exciting, and 

relevant to our community, artists and participants. 

• Our creative outcomes and productions take risks and challenge our participants and 

audiences while also being meaningful and inclusive. 

• Our projects make a valuable contribution to the cultural fabric of Northland. 
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KAUPAPA 

NYT creates contemporary performance that has, at its core, collaboration between young 

people, emerging and professional artists, across a range of community partners and multiple 

artforms. 

The themes and stories we tell emerge from our collaboration with our youth, emerging and 

professional artists and through the inclusion of our place and culture. 

We embrace the notion that the best artistic leadership is inclusive and responsive. We 

acknowledge and take seriously our responsibilities as artistic leaders in our region. This 

inspires us and shapes the projects we develop. 

TE ARA 

New themes, new forms We have a responsibility to emerging and professional artists, to the 

arts community and to young people to continue to create new work through collaborative 

contemporary processes. 

Haukainga We have a responsibility to our 

'place' and our community to make work 

which is relevant to our cultural identities 

past and present. This extends to our use of 

non-traditional performance spaces in order 

to activate them and engage new audiences 

in our work. 

Whanaungatanga We are committed to Te 

Tai Tokerau in developing and maintaining 

networks that play a role in supporting 

performing arts. We tautoko other cultural 

organisations committed to developing their 

capacity to create new work. 
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NYT Biennial Performance Plan (commencing 2018) 

EVEN YEARS ODD YEARS 

Script to Stage DARE TO DEVISE (48 hour Weekend) 

NYT In HOUSE UV performance 

All Performances are SUBJECT to FUNDING. 

. . . . -

Strategy 

To collaborate with Professional Directors, 
Emerging Artists and youth to develop an 
original Devised performance 

Strategy 

To develop works in alternative locations 
through collaboration and partnership with the 
community (not in a traditional performance 
space) 

Develop projects that incorporate or interpret 
local history/story/place 

Strategy 

Projects that give artists skills and experience 
creating & developing their own new work 

Provide Emerging Artists to gain employment 
as Directors/ Production team 

KPI 

Creative 
Developments 

KPI 

Alternative site-
specific works 

Culturally themed 
work relating to place 

KPI 

Projects Annually 

Number of Emerging 
Artists Employed 

2017 

Summer 
Show 
Fright NYTe 

2017 

Fright NYTe 

Summer 
Show 

2017 

Winter Show 
Fright NYTe 

2018 20i9 

Summer Show Summer Show 
Quarry Gardens Quarry Gardens 

Fright NYTe 

2018 2019 

Quarry Gardens Fright NYTe 

Summer Show 

2018 2019 

Summer Show Winter Show 
Winter Show 

4 
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NO~l~lAND JO~l~ l~LA l~ 
·creating drama in Northland since 1984' 
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JUNE/ JULY 2019 
DEVISED PERFORMANCE * 8 EVENINGS AT O~IEONESIX * .100/ YOUTH LED 

· THE TWA SISTERS (WORKING TITLE) 
LIGHT AND SHADOW 

INTERACTIVE SET FOR LIGHTING & CAST 
TRANSFORMATIVE AND ABSTRACT 
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TWA SISTERS (working title) 
PRODUCTION TEAM 

DIRECTOR: Georgia-May Russ 

With a background in theatre and devising, Georgia has been a part 
of the ONEONESIX community for the past few years, helping to 
create and performing in shows such as Milk & Honey and 
Jabberwock with Company of Giants as well as being a part of NYT 

t'~:-:::C:~,;.;..~i"II as a young person performing in many NYT production and later as 
a tutor and co-director for 'The Garden that Time Forgot'. She 
currently shares her work hours with ONEONESIX as the venue 
manager and NYT as their new administrator and tutor. 
Georgia is currently participating in the Directors Lab through 
Massive Company. 

COSTUMER: Chloe King 

Chloe King graduated from Toi Whakaari: NZ Drama School in 
2018 with a Diploma in Costume Construction and has just recently 
taken on the role as Artistic Director for the Dargaville Wearable art 
2019. Chloe has a number of costume and design accolades to her 
name including winning 1st place in the 2014 National AgArt 
wearable art awards Student Section and 1st place in the Bernina 
Northland Fashion awards in the student wearable art 2015. 

SET DESIGNER: Iris Metcalfe 

Iris is currently studying at Whangarei Girls High School, and has 
excelled in arts since a young age. She won the Year 8 Art Award 
at Whangarei Intermediate School end of year Prize giving, and 
has continued on a path of creative success. She was youngest 
participant and exhibitor selected for the Quarry Arts Centre 
Scholarship 2 years in a row and has received high praise from 
teachers throughout her schooling. 
Iris is an arts prodigy, and needs more opportunities to challenge 
her. 
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AUGUST 2019 
DARE TO DEVISE 

AUGUST 23RD + 2~TH + 25TH 2019 

STEP 2 STEP 3 
Choose d Iedm ~Wdlt further 

Ledder & 1nstruct1ons 
register 

~ . I - I 
Your team leader will 
liase with competition 

organisers on behalf of 
your team, 

--:::--:-:-----:::----.__,.111 This person may be a student or Addilional learn members are 
permitted for writing, stage crew, 
sound/ lighting designer etc ... so 
long as you keep to the rn actors 

rule alJov!. 

...... ~~ 
~ .. 

Whangarei 
Pl strict Cou11cll 

Wha ngare i District 

teacher 

Register before AUGUST 1st 2019 
email: office@nytorg.nz 

1mPOR1m1: R leJd1er or ddul1 m;iy be lhe ·1e:m1 Le;ider·· :i11d ~upervise group8. 
ho1""ev-er- tl1ey c:mnot be Involved In the compet1t1on It.self -not :;s D1rector"s. Script 
wnlers or in :iny 1t/;JY 111:il 1nfluen~es lhe f'ln;il µe1fo1 mJn~e. 

If you hdve dny ques1 ions ple~se cont:ie1 nor I ht;ind You1 r1 1he;i1 re • 
l offlce@nyt.ory.nz ~: (Oq) 438Y~53 ~d&iiivm.z COMMUNIT:S 
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DE CFMBER/ JANU RY 70 9 
NGA MANU MUSICAL (wORKING TITLE) 

WORKSHOP A DEVISED PERFORMANCE \I/ITH ARO MUSIC.*. BI-LINGUAL.* 
MUSICAL.* INSPIRED BY NATIVE BIRDS.* SITE SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE 

IN THE QUARRY GARDENS DECEMBER 
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AUGUST, .. OCTOBER 2or~i 
ANNUAL FRIGHT NYTE FUNDRAISER PERFORMANCE/TOUR 

PERFORMING 
PETER PAN 
NYT FUNDRAISING PERFORMANCE 

REHEARING AND PERFORMING 
FREE SHAKESPEARE STREET THEATRE 
NOVEMBER - FEBRUARY 2020 

PREPARATION FOR LARGE SCALE 2020 MUSICAL 
DIRECTED BY KELLY JOHNSON 
NOVEMBER - FEBRUARY 2020 
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~~ .. Whangarei Private Bag 9023, Whangarel 0148, New Zealand 
P -164 9 430 4200 I 0800 WDC INFO I 0800 932 463 F +64 9 438 7632 
f mailroom@wdc.go,.,t.nz www.wdc.9ovt.nz District Council 

AOF Impact Report Form 

"Looking back 11 

The purpose of this form is to look back over the last grant year, to see what impact your annual 
operating grant has had on the community. 

Organisation name Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

Contact name Hayley Clark 

Position in group Manager 

Email managerc@n~.org.nz 

Daytime phone number(s) 021488442 

Performance measures 
In July 2018, we provided you with a set of performance measures (attached again for your 
reference). Please refer to these when answering the below questions on your impact over the last 
year. 

(If you were given specific, additional measures, please report against those as well). 

For the reporting period, tell us how your organisation went with the following 
questions. 

Did your organisation meet the expectations of your board, the people who use your 
services, and the wider community? Why/why not? 

Northland Youth Theatre met and in some areas exceeded the expectations of our Board. 

Our 'Strategic Vision' is to create contemporary performance that is, at its core, collaboration between young people, 
emerging and professional artists, across a range of community partners and multiple artforms and as a growing 
population, there is an increasing demand in Whangarei and the Far North for access to creative spaces and activities for 
both audiences and participants. 

NYT has provided this important service to youth in the community through Classes, Productions, Drama competitions 
and Free Street Theatre. 

Over the last 14 months we have really focused on Promoting Youth as Leaders, which has been achieved by supporting 
young people to step up and direct their own performances (Quality Shakespeare Production of Romeo and Juliet), 
create original theatre without adult involvement (Dare to Devise). While still maintaining regular classes and devised 
theatre. 

We have also achieved a number of $0 fee/participation performances over the last 14 months - Dare to Devise and 
Qualitv Shakespeare Production of Romeo and Juliet free community street theatre. 
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The themes and stories we tell emerge from our collaboration with our youth, emerging and professional artists and 
through the inclusion of our place and culture. 

We are accessible and inclusive for young people to engage in theatre. 

NYT has supported and collaborated with other community organisations - building on existing partnerships and creating 
new ones, i.e:. Kumarani Community Circus for performances and event, cNorth (film and video production), Whangarei 
Quarry Gardens and Whangarei CBD/Quality Street business as venues who are all keen for ongoing collaboration, We 
are part of a network of organisations in Northland who work with youth in performing arts including Northland Drama 
teachers, Dramanz, Oneonesix/Company of Giants, Maoriland Film festival and Script to Screen. We have recently 
partnered with Massive Company in Auckland to bring their prestigious Directors Lab to NYT to support emerging talent 
in Northland 

What difference did your organisation make? 

We see the need in our community to provide safe spaces for young people to express themselves, build trust, form 
bonds, create and participate. Theatre helps young people gain confidence, explore emotions, articulate ideas and 
reinforce the importance of teamwork and supporting each other. This is supported by the New Economics Foundation's 
{NEF) Foresight Project on Mental Capital and Wellbeing research report (https://www.mentalhealth.org.nz/home/ways­
to-wellbeinq/) which has found that building five actions into day to day lives is important for the wellbeing of individuals, 
families, communities and organisations. The five actions are: Connect, Give, Take Notice, Keep Learning, Be Active. 
Northland Youth Theatre incorporates all of these 5 steps when developing devised performance. Theatre is about 
creating an environment in which people feel included and that they belong. 

We aim to provide programs that are accessible for all young people and emerging artists regardless of cultural, social, 
economic background and ability. 

The cost to participate ranges from $0 - $80 for productions. $135 per term for after school classes. We offer scholarships 
to anyone who feels that cost is an obstacle. 

The result of providing accessible participation for young people in all aspects of performances, means increased 
inclusion and a sense of belonging, Theatre offers young people opportunities to feel connected to others, to be heard 
through storytelling and see their community in a positive way through site-specific performance. We make a difference 
for the group of young people in Northland who need theatre as a way to; express themselves creatively, feel heard, 
included, to socialise outside of devices and lo find a supportive tribe to belong to. We help them to develop the tools they 
need to; work as a team, find opportunities for leadership, develop confidence in public speaking/performance and to hold 
the attention of an audience. 

Our projects are created collaboratively by young people, emerging and professional artists because collaboration offers 
opportunities, experiences and networks that help develop our young people; personally, creatively and professionally. 

We work as a team to develop our ideas and invite professionals to join us in the conversation. This process requires 
more time than scripted work but ultimately is a better way to respond to and engage with young people. This style of 
participation builds invaluable life skills and empowerment for our youth. Our creative processes has an emphasis on 
teamwork and collaboration, promoting respect and equality. 

We strive to create new exciting productions that are innovative, contemporary, exciting, and relevant to our community, 
artists and participants. 

Our creative outcomes and productions take risks and challenge our participants and audiences while also being 
meaningful and inclusive. 
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We bring our performances into the community, which allows the audience to be immersed in the performance, to see a 
common or forgotten public space in a new way and bring drama into the community. By activating non-traditional 
performance spaces we introduce new audiences to our work. 

What worked well? 

YOUTH LED PERFORMANCES 

DARE to DEVISE: This was the start of an amazing 48 hour Drama Competition that has since be adopted by other 
regions in New Zealand. We wanted teams of young people to create quality theatre in only 48 hours and perform in a 
professional setting, and that's what we got. 

Open to high school students from year 10-13 and free to enter! 

We had four teams put on four amazing performances, and we're all incredibly excited and inspired by the weekend. We 
got fantastic feedback and this will now be an annual event. We {NYT} were so impressed by all the teams, they were 
organised, professional and each performance was incredible. We couldn't have imagined a better scenario, The success 
of this year's Dare to Devise will no doubt attract more teams and more competition, cementing it into the dramatic 
cultural calendar of Northland. 

HIGHLIGHTS 

Enthusiasm We wanted this to be a fun opportunity for teens to express themselves without any costs, too many rules, 
and without censoring their creativity. The idea of containing the competition into 48 hours was to take out the 
commitment of ongoing rehearsals and allow raw ideas and teamwork to floLJrish in a pressure cooker environment. 

The enthusiasm of the teams and the way the weekend brought them all closer together was reflected in their attitude 
and feedback. Having the opportunity to perform in Whangarei's best performance venue with professional lighting 
technicians, MC and judges elevated the experience for the teams. 

Feedback Partipant feed back was amazing, everyone really enjoyed the experience and are keen to do it again. 

Engagement At the moment our core group of NYT members averages around 12-13 years old, so we were really happy 
to connect with 16-17 year olds. We also had a team from Kerikeri compete. 

Organisation This event was a really good balance of NYT time/staff resources and the finished performances. 

Potential We feel confident that this Drama competition will grow even bigger next year, and we have already had other 
regions approach us to run the competition in their area so we now have a 'sister' Dare to Devise in Tauranga which is 
amazing. 

QUALITY SHAKESPEARE FREE STREET THEATRE 

As part of our commLJnity survey on the types of theatre the community would like to see, Shakespeare was one of the 
top suggestions. 

We looked at how we could interrupt a Shakespearean performance, while still focusing on the on the key values of 
Northland Youth Theatres 'Strategic Vision' 

I felt we could successfully achieve this by supporting a group of young emerging directors to create a contemporary 
performance in a unique space. 

This was the beginning of our 'Quality Shakespeare Production" of Romeo and Juliet and a meeting with 4 talented 
Whangarei Girls High School students, you had recently returned from success at the Shakespeare Competitions in 
Wellington. 

Quality Street spoke to us as the perfect location, due to its 'place out of time' architecture for Romeo & JLJliet. 
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The 4 WGHS students discussed the best ways to interrupt the space and story, deciding to create scenes for each 
different space, starting on the stage in Cameron Street Mall and then moving through Quality street. 

This 'pop-up performance' would be a unique experience for the community and an excellent opportunity for NYT to 
support our emerging talent. 

HIGHLIGHTS 

We achieved a YOUTH LED (13-17years), FREE Shakespearean Street Theatre for the community of Whangarei. 

Youth took on the roles of Directors, Prop makers, Fight Choreographers, Performers. 

The Directors and many cast members had been part of Shakespeare workshops in Wellington, this was a wonderful 
opportunity for them to pass on their new skills and become the teachers, 

AUDIENCE ENGAGEMENT: FREE Shakespeare Street Theatre, brought straight into the community. 

No barriers, no cost, no one turned away and appreciated by all ages, 490 people over 4 nights experienced 
Shakespeare in Quality Street. 

SITE-SPECIFIC: Activating a non-traditional theatre space. Turning Quality Street into the streets of Verona. 

Collaboration with youth and collaboration with local business owners, working together to bring drama to the streets. 

Revitalising the streets of Whangarei - The CBD is looking pretty depressed at the moment and we loved injecting new 
life into it. Feedback from the cast included "I can't walk down Quality Street and not think of Romeo and Juliet" and 
feedback from the landlords and restaurants was hugely positive and they are keen for the next NYT performance. 

*Important Note: We had 4 directors lined up but unfortunately one, Lily Pullen, had to withdraw due to her moving to 
Canada The other 3 Directors took on her share of the workload and therefore her share of the directors fee. 

IMPACT: The streets were full of people who came to watch, and stayed afterwards for dinner in the local restaurants. 
Amici sold out every night for spectators during the show and more after. We have fantastic feedback from local business 
who really embraced the concept, supported the cast with dressing rooms and use of their facilities. This free public 
performance was a fantastic treat for the local community, who stumbled upon the rehearsals and came back for the 
show. Many overheard comments included "we've never really looked at the street this way before" and audible gasps 
during the fight scenes, and tears during the death scene. The whole project was youth driven, from the 17year old 
directors, cast (13-1 ?years) and our master prop maker from WBHS. The cast where from many different schools and 
many had never performed in public before. They formed a strong team and encouraged and supported each other. 
Performing on stage for the first time can be scary, performing in the street, and moving amongst the audience while 
projecting lines to 100+ people without microphones etc - takes skill and bravery. It's easy to imagine theatre attracts 
extraverts, but in reality the opposite is true, We had wonderful feedback from parents who were amazed at the new 
levels of confidence seen by their introverted teens. We are looking forward to planning the next Quality Street 
Performance. 

What didn't work so well? 

We are still working on new ways to generate income/fundraising and sponsorship. Our goal is still 
to build up funds in order to update computers, building maintenance and to increase staff hours. 
We rely heavily on the number of pro bono hours from Tutors, Adm in and Manager to deliver quality 
performances and events. 

To help address this, our new administrator has taken on the role of Fundraising co-ordinator with 
the board supporting her this new role. 

Resourcing - In your last application, you provided indicative numbers of volunteer and paid 
staff, and their expected total hours for the year. Were the actual numbers the same as 
expected/indicated? If not, please provide some comment. 

Tutor Hours have gone up, due to an increased interest in classes, we have had to add extra 
classes. 
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Who and how many people were involved with or received services from your organisation? 
How did they benefit? 

See Reflective Achievements attached 

Who did you work with to deliver your project, programme or service? 

Kumarani Community Circus 

cNorth 

Oneonesix/Company of Giants 

Maoriland Films 

Quality Street Business's 

Whangarei Quarry Gardens 

Massive Company Auckland 

Script to Screen 

Which of the following areas would you like to strengthen? (please tick or highlight) 

• Leadership • Marketing/publicity D Facilities 

ISi Fundraising • Financial management • Planning and organisation 

• Equipment and resources • Volunteers/time • General skills/expertise 

ISi Other: Bi-Lingual performance. 

Is there anything else you'd like to tell us? 

This year our area of focus will be investigating at our fundraising potential. Which is a 2 year plan, 
being realistic as NYT operates with only 2 part-time staff. 

Attach: 

• Your business plan for the year(s) ahead. 

Submit: 
Your completed report with your application for next year to funding@wdc.govt.nz. 

You can also post it to: 

Community Funding 
Whangarei District Council 
Private Bag 9023 
Whangarei 0148 

Or drop it in to one of our customer service centres. 

Thank you for contributing to your community and 
helping Whangarei to be a vibrant, attractive and thriving district. 
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DECEMBER/ JANUARY 2017 /2018 
PUPPETS WITH GUTS 
A RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITY 

Dates: 

Participants 

Description: 

HIGHLIGHTS: 

December 22, 23, January 8, 9, 10 

15 local Artists 
Ivan Thorley - Puppets with Guts 

UK based puppet creator Ivan Thorley approached NYT to collaborate on a puppet research 
and development project. NYT invited a team of local artists to help develop a design and 
concept for a giant Taniwha. Through this process we developed the idea of a Paraoa as a 
physical manifestation of a Taniwha. 

This concept resonated with the group, due to its significant to our place 'Te Rerenga Paraoa' 
and especially the story of the Kauri and the Whale which could be a beautiful concept for a 
performance. 
The relationship between the Whale and the Kauri - which has both a traditional narrative and 
a contemporary link to conservation - of both the Whale and the Kauri, which Is so poignant for 
both in Northland. 
The result was a fantastic concept for a giant Paraoa Puppet 

Working with a group of fantastic artists on a large-scale concept that has the potential to be a 
great vehicle for Northland Storytelling. 

Seeing all the potential Northland centric storytelling opportunities and being excited about 
them. We had a lot of creative people in one space who generated some fantastic ideas, and 
NYT has made some fantastic connections for future performances. 

CONCERMS: One of the major issues for NYT's continuation with this project is the cost and funding 
involved in bringing it to fruition. The opportunity to develop this ambitious high quality outdoor 
arts spectacle, requires an estimated build cost of around $120,000 - the equivalent of 20 NYT 
performances. 

I'd like to think we could still achieve the storytelling element but in a more financially realistic 
way. 
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MARCH 2018 
THE GARDEN THAT TIME FORGOT 
A Df VISED PERFORMANCE IN COLLA BORA HON WITH THE WHANGAREI QUARRY GARDENS AND CIRCUS KUMARANI 

• 
Auditions: 

Rehearsals: 

January 271h 

MARCH 
21, 22,23.24.25 

at the WHAN GA REI 
QUARRY GARDENS 

&I 

16 students auditioned and afl were included, which jumped to 21 with the Kumaranl Kids who 
joined in. 

FEBRUARY-MARCH 
We decided to experiment with a shorter and intense rehearsal schedule Thursdays & Fridays 
4-8pm and Saturday 10-3prn, This really helped build strong group dynamic and teamwork. It 
also hefp with the general enthusiasm because it didn't feel drawn out and there was no time 
to get bored or lose focus, just amazing creative momentum. 

Perfmmances: March 21 st (Gala night for Volunteers and Family) 
March 22nd Opening Night 

Volunteers 

Description: 

March 23rd Cancelled due to rain 
March 241h Cancelled ½ way through 
March 251h Season cancelled - will return December 6th 

Total Audience: 233 

42 volunteers over the performances, rehearsals and creating props and costumes totalling 
567 hours of volunteer time. 

The Garden that Time Forgot was a site-specific devised performance set In the Whangarei 
Quarry Gardens. The goal was to create a quality performance through collaboration with the 
Gardens and Circus Kumarani on a limited budget and devised by a cast of talented young 
people, a good mixture of regular and new to NYT members under the guidance of NYT 
Drama Tutors Georgia May Pope and Sarah Parker, 

We were extremely lucky to have Toi Whakaari graduate Hayley Douglas creating amazing 
costumes that really elevated the aesthetics of the performance and married perfectly with the 
garden environment. 

Our directors, costume designer and Kumarani Circus crew committed a lot of volunteer hours, 
to work with our enthusiastic cast of young people, in order to creative a performance that 
invited our audience to step through the looking glass and into a magical garden inhabited by 
creatures from a child's imagination. 
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Hfc;fiLIGHlS Suppor1 
The number of volunteers that helped shape the show. le. Bronie vocal coaching, the gardens 
volunteers managing the carpark, friends and family making costumes til midnight, a great­
grandmother who painted all of our props over 2 days, including the magnificent Tea-Cups, ex­
students painting the scroll art, Artist Evan Heasman designing our poster and all the people 
who helped during rehearsals and performances. 
Costumes 
We had amazing feedback regarding the costumes, and they really helped to bring life to the 
characters and provide a visual feast for the audience. 
Collahoralion 
NYT was able to expand and build on our collaborative partnerships and we loved working with 
the gardens and Kumarani. We are looking forward to working on future projects together as 
well as re running this performance in December. 
Teanrn'ork 
All of the kids working as a team, supporting each other, and even though the weather was 
crap and they were saturated and couldn't be heard over the torrential rain, they would have 
kept going because they were so com milted, Welcoming the Circus performers and making 
sure they felt included. 
Really supportive parents, who committed to dropping off and picking up their children 3 limes 
a week for rehearsals. 
SOLD OUT SHOW 
we sold out (every performance) before opening night. This is pretty uncommon, We had 100 
people on a waiting list, desperate for any available space. Even though the RAIN meant we 
had to cancel, and therefore lost money on this show, I'm confident we will recover our losses 
when we re-run the performance in December. The feedback from those who missed out was 
really supportive. 
Promotion/Pu blicily 
Having Chris our amazing administrator and professional photographer as well and Kerry from 
the Quarry Gardens who is also a photographer for the leader, meant that we had beautiful 
photographs and fantastic press. 

LOWLIGHTS The ~VEA THER 
We just had the worst weather possible, and only managed our dress/tech, gala and 2 ½ 
performances. The weather was not on our side, we hoped that it would be a beautiful summer 
season but it was just cyclones and storms. We had to cancel the run for really genuine health 
and safety concerns and we will try again in the 1st week of December, 
Flacking in ancJ Packing out 
We had a lot of equipment to move in and out every night, it was pretty exhausting, but 
unavoidable- wouldn't really be an issue if the weather had been better. 
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MAY/ JUNE 2018 
DARE TO DEVISE 
A Y8 HOUR DRAMA COMPETITION 

Registration: 

Dates: 

May 18th 
5 Teams registered (4 Teams completed the challenge) 

5pm June 151h - 5pm June 17th 

Total Number PARTICIPANTS: 
Total number AUDIENCE: 
Total number of VOLUNTEERS: 

54 
59 
13 {107 hours) 

Description: We started a new Drama competition which is open to high school students from year 10-13 
and free to enter! 
Teams register, and then, at 5pm on June 151h receive a txt message with 2 random elements 
which need to be included in their performance and then 48 hours to devise an original 10 
minute petformance if front of an audience and panel of amazing judges. 
The four teams put on four amazing performances, and we're all incredibly excited and 
inspired by the weekend. We got fantastic feedback and are keen to make this an annual 
event. We (NYT) were so impressed by all the teams, they were organised, professional and 
each performance was incredible. We couldn't have imagined a better scenario. The success 
of this year's Dare to Devise will no doubt attract more teams and more competition, 
cementing it into the dramatic cultural calendar of Northland. 

HIGHLIGHTS Enthusiasm 
We wanted this to be a fun opportunity for teens to express themselves without any costs, too 
many rules, and without censoring their creativity. The idea of containing the competition into 
48 hours was to take out the commitment of ongoing rehearsals and allow raw ideas and 
teamwork to flourish in a pressure cooker environment. 
The enthusiasm of the teams and the way the weekend brought them all closer together was 
reflected in their attitude and behaviour. Having the opportunity to perform in Whangarei's best 
performance venue with professional lighting technicians, MC and judges elevated the 
experience for the teams. 
Feedback 
Partipant feed back was amazing, everyone really enjoyed the experience and are keen to do 
it again. 
Engagement 
At the moment our core group of NYT members averages around 12-13 years old, so we were 
really happy to connect with 16-17 year olds. We also had a team from Kerikeri compete. 
Organisation 
This event was a really good balance of NYT time/staff resources and the finished 
performances. 
Potential 
We feel confident that th is Drama competition will grow even bigger next year. 
We passed on the Dare to Devise model to Hastings Girls High School and they ran their own 
Dare to devise in September 2018. We would love to see this as a National Competition. 
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/1.RE.6-S TO IMPROVE: 
Audience numbers 
We will put more emphasis on promotion this year to attract a general audience to the event. 
2018 was a really good trial of a new idea, and we can see 'Mlat areas need addressing, what 
worked well and wtiat needs changing. 

Nl~XT STEP : Dare to Devise 2019 
We have successfully achieved funding for 2019 Dare to Devise and the dates are set for 
August. We have posters and enrolment forms on our website already. 
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AUGUST-OCTOBER2018 
NYT d1ARE ON BANK STREET 
ANNUAL HALLOWEEN PERFORMANCE 

Auditions: August 61h 2018. Open auditions with 22 attending 

Dates: REHEARSALS: August 12-September 24 
PERFORMANCE: October 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 
PARTICIPANTS: 20 with a mixture of NYT regulars and new to NYT. 
AUDIENCE: 227 
VOLUNTEERS: Naomi and I volunteered our time for the rehearsals /performance and we 
had 9 wonderful volunteers helping out with ticket sales, 

Description NYT's annual Halloween tour, it is a really popular event and it attracts more young people to 
NYT. It is also a good fundraiser. 
Each year we find a next and exciting venue. We have haunted lots of places in Whangarei 
and th is year was the first year we used NYT. We create a scary environment for small groups 
to interact with. Naomi Bromberg and I volunteered our time to run rehearsals and space the 
narrative with the cast. It's always a fun project to work on and it really helps build on the 
positive connections within the cast 

HIGHLlGHTS Enthusiasm: The Cast were awesome and it was a large cast to have rehearsing in NYT so 
their focus and dedication was appreciated. 
Collaboration It's worth noting that we worked closely with Butter Factory below us 'Nith 
scheduling tours, making sure we were finished before their bands started etc, and they in 
return, helped us by working in sound checks between tours. I was really appreciative of Zac 
an Jess at Butter Factory for being so accommodating. 
Engagement 
We increased the number of performance nights and the cast totally coped with the extra late 
nights. 
Potential 
There is potential to increase revenue by using a larger venue, so we will look at this for 2019. 
The bonus of using NYT was it showed people 'Mlere we were located and we didn't have to 
pack in and pack out, making a longer run more attractive. 

NEXT STEP : NYTe OF THE LIVING DEAD 2019 
Ideally I would love to hold this at the old railway station, but this is still to be investigated, but 
the theme is zombie apocalypse, and we already have students keen to be involved. 
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DECEMBER 2018 
RETURN TO THE GARDEN THAT TIME FORGOT 
A REPEAT PERFORMANCE m THE MARCH SHOW AT THE QUARRY GARDENS WITH CIRCUS KUMAR A NI 

Rehearsals: 29 November - 2 December 2018 

Dates: PERFORMANCE: December 6, 7, 8, 9 (2 shows per day, except the 9th) 
CAST: 21 (NYT and Kumarani) 
AUDIENCE: 266 + 14 under S's 
VOLUNTEERS 18 

Description: Having our March performance rained out. we planned to re-show it in December. The 
performance was a devised site-specific performance in the Quarry Gardens with circus 
Kumarani. Directed by Sarah-Marie Parker and Georgia-May Russ and costumes by Hayley 
Douglas. 
We made a few minor changes due to some cast members leaving Whangarei, and it was a 
good opportunity to tweak some of the story. 

HIGHLIGHTS We only had to do a really short refresher for the cast in terms of rehearsals and they had a lot 
more confidence with their characters and performance. 
Having the performance in December meant we had more daylight and could fit 2 
performances in, per night, which was less stress with packing in and out. 
It's financially viable to repeat performances ... all the costs are in the first run. 
One again strengthened our relationship 'Nith the Gardens and Kumarani. 

To Note Initially the cast wasn't super enthusiastic about returning to a project they'd moved on from, 
but once they started, they had a blast. 
A lot of the cast had out grown costumes, so there was more involved in re-costuming than we 
planned for, but apart from that it all went really smoothly. 

NEXT STEP : Another devised musical in the gardens for 2019 in collaboration with /i-Jo Music. 
Looking at a December performances and then a re-showing in the April School Holidays 2020 
(less time in between for cast to feel detached and hopefully they'll still fit their costumes). 
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DECEMBER 2018 - FEBRUARY 2019 
ROMEO AND JULIET 
A QUALITY SHAKESPEARE PRODUCTION 

ROMEOaiJULI ET 
Directed bg Georgia Harrold. Ayesha Slmperingham. Reagan f eilding and Jan fisher 

Auditions: 6 + 7December 2018 
Rehearsals· 7 January - 28 January 2019 

Periormance: 1, 2, 3, 4 February 
CAST: 11 including musician 
AUDIENCE: 490 
VOLUNTEERS: 6 
DIRECTORS: Regan Feilding, Georgia Harrold and Ayesha Simperingham. 

Jan Fisher Dramaturg 
Hayley Douglas Costumer 
Xeno Clark Prop maker 
Lexi Laybourne Fight Choreographer 

Concept: As part of our community survey on the types of theatre the community would like to see, 
Shakespeare was one of the top suggestions. 
We looked at how we could interrupt a Shakespearean performance, while still focusing on the 
on the key values of Northland Youth Theatres 'Strategic Vision' 
I felt we could successfully achieve this by supporting a group of young emerging directors to 
create a contemporary performance in a unique space. 
This was the beginning of our 'Quality Shakespeare Production" of Romeo and Juliet and a 
meeting with 4 talented Whangarei Girls High School students, you had recently returned from 
success at the Shakespeare Competitions in Wellington. 
Quality Street spoke to us as the perfect location, due to its 'place out of time' architecture for 
Romeo & Juliet. 
The 4 WGHS students discussed the best ways to interrupt the space and story, deciding to 
create scenes for each different space, starting on the stage in Cameron Street Mall and then 
moving through Quality street. 
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This 'pop-up performance' would be a unique experience for the community and an excellent 
opportunity for NYT to support our emerging talent. 

Highlights We achieved a YOUTH LED (13-17years), FREE Shakespearean Street Theatre for the 
community of Whangarei. 
Youth took on the roles of Directors, Prop makers, Fight Choreographers, Performers. 
The Directors and many cast members had been part of Shakespeare workshops in 
Wellington, this was a wonderful opportunity for them to pass on their new skills and become 
the teachers. 

AUDIENCE ENGAGEMENT: FREE Shakespeare Street Theatre, brought straight into the community. 
No barriers, no cost, no one turned away and appreciated by all ages, 

SITE-SPECIFIC: Activating a non-traditional theatre space. Turning Quality Street into the streets of Verona. 
Collaboration with youth and collaboration with local business owners, working together to 
bring drama to the streets. 
Revitalising the streets of Whangarei - The CBD is looking pretty depressed at the moment 
and we loved injecting new life into it. Feedback from the cast included 'I can1 walk down 
Quality Street and not th ink of Romeo and Juliet" and feedback from the landlords and 
restaurants was hugely positive and they are keen for the next NYT performance. 

'lrnpo1tanl Note: We had 4 directors lined up but unfortunately one, Lily Pullen, had to withdraw due to her 
moving to Canada. The other 3 Directors took on her share of the workload and therefore her share of the 
directors fee. 
An Audience of 490 attended our Free Street Theatre in Quality Street over 4 performance nights. 
The streets were full of people who came to watch, and stayed afterwards for dinner in the local restaurants. 
Amici sold out every night for spectators during the show and more after. We have fantastic feedback from local 
business who really embraced the concept, supported the cast with dressing rooms and use of their facilities. 
This free public performance was a fantastic treat for the local community, who stumbled upon the rehearsals 
and came back for the show. Many overheard comments included "we've never really looked at the street this 
way before" and audible gasps during the fight scenes, and tears during the death scene. The whole project was 
youth driven, from the 17year old directors, cast (13-17years) and our master prop maker from WBHS. The cast 
where from many different schools and many had never performed in public before. They formed a strong team 
and encouraged and supported each other. Performing on stage for the first time can be scary, performing in the 
street. and moving amongst the audience while projecting lines to 100+ people without microphones etc - takes 
skill and bravery. It's easy to imagine theatre attracts extraverts, but in reality the opposite is true. We had 
wonderful feedback from parents who were amazed at the new levels of confidence seen by their introverted 
teens. We are looking forward to planning the next Quality Street Performance. 

ROMEOBIJULIET l ' 

fREE SHAl<F.SPf:ARFAN STREET THFATRE 
FROM CAMERON TO QUALITY STRUT 

FEBRUARY h1, 2No, 3rw, 4111 @ 6rM 
:::,;I ;;;:t,::_i','./ \,\; ,\

1
t'.:r:', i; l;,r ;;;:;:'i\ ~~:;:,:: i,~''.;1'.';;i \,:'.;,n;;:\:;:i, (!\~'.':; i~: :•;: :~ i ~:1.! 
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CAST: ON PLAYING 
MULTIPLE ROLES 
We had mixed feedback on this - some loved it and some 
didn't. 
We hoped that by allowing actors the chance to play 
multiple roles, that there would be an ever. distribution of 
lines to learn and equal amounts of stage time. 
This is one of the areas we'll adjust next time based on 
the cast feedback. 
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C.AST: FAVOURITE PARTS 
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FEBRUARY 2019 
ARTBEA T - EVENT 

Dates: 2 February 219 

Volunteers: 18 

Description: NYT supported Artbeat 2019 by performing a scene from Romeo and Juliet on the main stage 
and the face painters in 'Neverland' 

HIGHLIGHTS It was really great to see the senior class showcase the face-painting skills they'd gained by 
being part of NYT. The Shakespeare performance good publicity, and good experience for the 
cast to react to a new performance space and to a larger audience. 

To Note: approx. 5000 people attend ArtBeat and we were run off our feet face-painting. 
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APRIL 2019 
ENCHANTED GARDEN - EVENT 
Dates. 16 April 
hlVT performers: 13 (mostly from the junior class and fist time performers) 
NYT Volunteers: 14 

AUDIENCE: 4000 

Desr.riptiorr NYT collaborated on a school holiday with the Whangarei Quarry Gardens and Kumarani 
Circus to create a school holiday family fun day with performance, crafts, storytelling, dress 
ups and fairy houses. This event was initiated by Kerry the gardens event manager as a result 
of our March/Dec performance at the gardens 

HIGHLIC3HTS We anticipated 1000 people at1end and we got 4000. Under the pressure of numbers, space 
and unpredictability our NYT kids really rose to the occasion and really excelled. This was a 
first time performances for many involved and really inspired them to do more. 
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CLASSES (v✓EEK L Y) 
NYT runs regular Drama Classes throughout the year providing wonderful opportunities for young people to 
develop focus and self-<:onfidence through theatre craft. Our highly skilled tutors create a fun environment where 
students can explore their imagination through drama games, characters, movement and voice. 

KIDS CLUB DRAMA 
Recommended for ages 6-9yrs 
Date: WEDNESDAYS 4pm - 5pm Av attendance 8 (2018) 
Tutor Jasmin Fisher Johnson 

Introduction to a world of drama through games, imagination and play. 

JUNIOR DRAMA 
Recommended for ages D-13yrs 
Date: Tuesdays 4pm - 5:30pm. Av attendance 16 
Tutors: Sarah Marie Parker (2018) Amie Conner (2019) 

Developing Drama skills, monologues and characterisation 

SENIOR DRAMA 
Recommended for ages 13+ (exceptions made or students who have been attending NYT classes for several 
years and have the skills to suit the class requirements) 
Date: Av attel'ldance 18 
Tutor: 
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lYP• TIiie O..scription Dales • ,eaocuranco per class/day TOTAL O I Audience I Comp$ Toli,I Audie= Paid Sl~ff t volunteers I volunteer hours 

#partlclpiffl p~rtlclpotlon 

WEEKLY CLASSES (ongoing over the entire year) 
""-"MA'C~ .JunlorOrama NYTCLASS(10-13yrs) Terml wee~Jy 12 120 2 

ORAMA~ES Senior Drama NYTCLASS(13-17yrs) Terml weeldy 9 90 1 2 4hrspfrweek 
DtfAMk~ES KlDS Club Drama NVT Cl.ASS (6-'lyrs) Term l week1y 4 40 T 1 1 hr po<woe\: 

OAAMMIL.f,$.l,!:S JuniorDrama NY1CL.ASS(l0-13yrs) Term2 weelsli 16 160 2 
QRAMA(~SSeniorDrama NYTClASS (1J-17~rs) Terrn2 -Neek!y 17 170 1 2 4hrsperweek 
l>ffA1U>•ClASSES KTDS cruo Drama NYT CLASS (6-'lyrs) Term 2 wee,ri 1 o 1 oo 1 1 r hr per week 
uw.a.----cl .... .....__.!',; Junh::i1 Drarna NYTCLASS 110-13yrs) Terms W€@1::h• 10 760 2 

l>KAMAC~SSE:$ Senk)r-Ornmft NYTCLASS (13-11yrs.) Term3 WeeK1y 1/ 170 1 2 4hrsperweek 
DIIJIM'A,CIJISS!<S KIDS Club Drama NYT CLASS (6-'}yrs) Term 3 weeKly 6 6D 1 1 1 hr per week 
.DRAMA-.CI.ASSES Junior Orama NYTCl.Jl.SS L10-73yrs) 1errn4 weekly 16 160 2 

Jl!IAMA~S SeniorOran,a NYTCLASS(13-17yro) Term4 Weeki)' 17 170 1 2 4hrsperweek 

Dl!AMACl.:llSSEI KIDS Club Orama NYT CLASS [6-'Jyrs) Term 4 woeldy 6 160 1 1 1 hr pel wtek 

WEEKLY CLASSES Yoga with Sarall COMP ROOM H[RE Tuescfays 42 crass.es 6 252 av attendance 
WEEKLY a.ASSES Yoga with. Saratl COMP ROOM HIRE Sundays 42.cfasses ~ 252 av attj!ndance 

WEEKI.Yet.ASSES Nia Dar,~ ROOM HfRE Wednesdays weekly I:> 252 av an~ndance 
WEEKLY Cl.ASSES YOGA ADULTS witti Helen 6prn-7:30~rr ROOM HfRE Mondays weekl)' term l & 2 I) 720 av att~ndance 
WEBCLYC4SSES YOOATEENSwithl-telen4pm-5:15pm ROOM HIRE Mondays weekly term l &2 6 120 avane.n,dance 

VO(UNTEER DAVS worksafe ~rov1d.e<J voluhteer John Collins is volunteering his Duilding July2078 2 
skills 2 hours per week 1 4 

August 2018 3 l 6 

PE8FORMANce NVT SUMMER SHOW 2018 illCluding: Annuar Summer Show was car,certed Jan1J9ry• February 23 7 00 was the 
Auditions FL.mding application to Creative New estimated 
3 weeks rehearsal Zeara.nd was unsuccessful. We worked aud leric-e 
7 performance-s with LlltZ Hamm on an exciting appl icationi 
to just categorises this a 011e entry which hopefully~ can use at a late-r date -
doesrif ree lly do justice to the actual with be:ttl!r success 
imoact of this canO'!llaUor, 

- WOR~l1U~ Colraboralion with UK based Puppets Re~rch and' deve-Tof)m@nt workshop for a January Sth t..lth 10th 3 6 18 
. ~ with GU1s rnassiYe performance Puppet@ NYT 

1'£RFOl!-"l MARCH SHOW@ QUARRY GARDENS wari lnrougt, Garoeos to t,egin Site January 11tt1 6 6 ll 
sDecific Derfo rmanQe bralnsloJJJ\ 

_ PERFORMMI..C.E MARCH SHOW@ QUARRY GA~DENS storyline Devising session Jariuary 16th 7 7 21 

~~r"m~~ BroodRelati're ~:o~~~~k;e~oe!~n~pac~toworlf011a 1;~~~1t~th, 10th. 2 B 

'WOR'KSHQP[Coflabor.at1on with UK l;ias-ed· Puppet$ Research and development worksflop for a January 8, 9, 10 l S 45 N/A 1 24 

I with G'.Jts rnaissive performance Puppet@the OlO 
. LIBRARY 

WOlll($HQP,I WANANGA [NYT & PUPPETS WITH (ollowlngor,/rom,r,e puppe!S witll guts January 181h 7 N/A 1 
GUTS TEAM) worl<shop, we had the opportunity to 

j oonsult with Tewarahi Heteraka end get 
his valuable imDutand advise. 

Team buUdlng .:,n,d Prlc.Ucal Skiffs 10 Tlelp strer.gttien bends w1ll'I compaI1y of January 21st 11 N/A 1 
DEV.aOPMEttt Prores:slOna( del/tlopment Giants and wirh in our 0\1111 group of tutors 

I 
as one is le.avi ng and a new rut or is 
5tarting, I itwited Laurel [)evenie to 
faiculitat~ a works hop of prat..11cal ~k ifl 
sharing, t o help build a unit~d kaupapa far 
class structure 
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T'yl)8 Titia' Oe«eril)tion laatt,aR 

PERFORM"ANC:QI MARCH SHOW @ QUARRY GA RO ENS I w alk through Garder1s 110w that we ha\le a I January 21 st 
basic idea of the storyline we need to 

EYEHTIAnBeal 

PERFO~jReilearsaTs from 4pm ~ 8pm 

PEREORM),NClljRe11earsa1s from l Om -4pm 

make sure it worke<I with the space 
•valloblo 

fac1!!:pairrt.1ng c1r,a NYT prornotton IFebruary3 

Open audiH011 to find a cast for our March !January 27th 
PerfNmanc.e 
Rehearsals for tt1e Garden that TTme 
Foroot 

Rehearsal$ fo, the G<:1rden that T;me 
forqot 
Rehearsals for tile Garden that Trme 
ForQot 

jThurselays 

jFridays 

ls,1u,o,1, 

# ""'ccuranco pe,claH/day TOTAL# ,#Alldlene<o # Comp• TOUII Aucl!ence PaiclStaff ll'wolum....11 fvolunl..,r~our~ 
#partlclpanl participation 

10 

sciao 

16 

TT," 10 

16 ,0 

16 10 

tne: Garde:n thatTime Forgot Thursday 4 2 2 "86 

.__ .:..::;::.:.;::m::.::=:1i:::::=====:'..?_ _ ___ ...J.::the Garden that TTme For_got SaturcJa~ 4 3 3 108 

:.;osttime prop makinr, the Garden thcit Tirne Forgoc Sunday 4 3 3 108 
) RESS REHEARSAL the Gar<len that Time Forgot 1 24 40 40 2 8 40 
1At A OAV thP h::iirdP.n th~ TTrn@ Forgot March 21st 1 ;24 46 3 49 2 3 40 

PEIIF,QII/.WIC&jOPENfNG NIGHT !the Garden thatTime Forgot !March 22nd I, I 174 !zs 14 142 I, Is l40 
RERFORMA_ll(lg)second show cancelled !the Garden thatTime For2ot 1March23 11 I 12• 143 I• 1• 7 I, I• l•o 
PERFORM.ANC6 2 performan~·p1,vu'\ed. show the Garden that TTml:! Forgor Mi:lrch 24 1 24 4J T2 SS 2 a 40 

can•U•d 712 way thro"gh the fhst 
~ _ erformances 

PERFa FlMANCE Canoe-lled due to unsare candtt:io ns 
due ta e).'!fe,me rainf_a]I 

OPB!ATIONslcoos m .. nng 

p(Q()RiAAiki!ICAST catch up 

;PcRO~l;JMasslve Company 
OEVEI.OPMEN'I' 

riiiiilAGM 

PROFESSIONA.Lj Governance Tra11in!J Workshop 
,~EIIRliPMEm 

P.FIU·niid•iiru:ilnARFtl"I n1=v1sE 

WORXSHOP J TPi=im bniTrl inq 

WORKSHOP I Maorifand Free, Film Worl<"flhop 

1EEHIN_Gj Maorrrand Pu'bl1c FiTm Scre~ning 

~F-O.llf,fAA01: NYTeMARE on Sank Slreet 
'Pl;Rl'ORMAN<l>, . NYTeMARE on Bank Street 

il'e·RHOll~C..:M"" NYfc::\ofARE nn :Batik Scrc:c1 

~ ORllli\NGI: NYTc:\-1,-\.REoo.B.ank Stred 
Pl!R~OAAi.~M en; NYT e:\1.'\RE on B.lnk Sueet 
,,E.RR6R~••NCI€ NYT c:MARE on cJ.lJlk S i:rc:c1 

i~E8Rflll~Ul(()E NYTc::\.fARE on &.nl.: Scr~t 
llERl'O~MMGE tr,.tYl"tMARE.on Baril< Srreel 

the Garden that n me Foroot 

meetfrlg regarding CO Gs funding tor 
Nnrthl11nn 

IM;:arr'!h ?!\ 

iMarch 8 

l au-r tag, d rama games, PJzza and i Aprif 7 
optional sleepoYer for an NVT :and Circus 
cast 

AD NYT ttllo,-s ahd admm anen.deda 
Pram, Teachers PD day o,ganlsed by 
Massive Coroparw 

Volunte-er N orthlaind hDsti!d wa rkshOf) 

48 hoor Devisino competition 

1May4 

IM•y 7lh 

IMay 10th 

iJune 15. 16. 17 

l aurer Oevenie and Ash hired space to run U une ?g. 
a team tJuildinq workshop 

NYT provided a FRl::Eve-nue to hos.tthe 
f\,1 a oriland Fi Im Wo r\.':s hop for Ra:ri~ltahi 
FRE'E veriue to scret?t1 3 shon mms 

Annual Hafloween Haunted Tour Aucfrtioo.s 
REHEARSAL 

REHEARSAL 

REHEARSAL 

REHEARSAL 
REJi£ A !t$A L 

REH.EARS AL 
REHEARSAL 

~ 

IJuly 24 

August 6 

Auyust 73th 
Auoust 20th 
l.lli,,.-,, st.27th 

Sectember 3rd 

Seotember 10th 

Seg,ember 17th 
Seote:mber 241h 

71 ... 

Tii ~ r;;;; ~ ,., H)7 

10 20 

1 u 122 • 24 

22 [21 • l& 

22 22 
22 22 
22 22 

22 22 

22 21 

22 " 
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Type Titlo 

'"""•ORMAN.CE NYT eM ARE on. Barik Street 

. ~MANCE NYT eMARE on. Bank Street 

PEAFO~E NYTeMARE on Bank Stre,et 
1~f0RMA~c;I; NV'TeMAR:E' on Barik Street 

P£RF.OR~NCE NYTeMAREon Bant::street 

VJDEp PROJECT Xlwl No nn, Channer Nartri a11d NYT 
coif a boration 

PE{!F8Hf,WI_CE Give it a Whirr Mus:rcal 
PEllliOflu•"!',. Grv, It a Whirl Musical 
P.£Rf.ORui.a.NEa-: Give ha ·Wh1,1 Mu~lcal 

1
- - WORKSHOP futurePerformingAnsCentre 
~ p,ann!ng Workshop 

MEfll_NG1CteaM NZ funditic 

PERfDRll!ANCJ Ro turn to the Garden that Time-Fos1)0t 
'PERFOR""'NCI, Rotum 10 the Gorda, that T11ne Fcroot 
PERFORI\WICI; Return to the-Garden that Time Fcroot 
PERFO~~ Returr'! to the Garden that Tim~ Fornot 
PER _ Retum to the Garden that nmc Foroot 

Pl:HfOR"""""' Re tum to thf Gordon lh•I Tlme Foraot 
PEl!l'ORMAHCE Retum to 1he Garden that Time Focnnt 
PERfO~fA.ium to~ Gardon that Time Foroot 
PERF.ORMANC> Return to I.he Ga.fddn lhot Time Foroot 
PER£()11-,-. IRl>tum to1he Garden that Time Forgo! 
PruQRM ....... Retutn10 tbe Garden th:et irme Forgot 
P.ERFORmll(ll: Return to 1he Sor den thot Timo Forgot 

I P"'!"OR_,,.,.,,AOMEO I', JULIET 
I PERFORMANCl!IAOMEO l JULIET 

Description 

PERFORMANCE 

PERJ'OJU,L.\,'ICE 
PERFORMANCE 
PERFORMANCE 

PERFOIUL.\NCE 

3 students wol'Xing wrth lEDTC from KIWI 
North to produce a Kiwi mini doc 

Script read through 
Script reacf througn 

~• develop"""' 

Proposed Performing Arts Centre­
Wori::sh Dp fa<: ilita.ted by Sa r,;1h Trass 

CANctUED or POSTPONED 

Oat .. # reaceurance 

October 23rd 
Octobes 24th 

October 25th 

October 20th 

October 27t:11 

Aug2.3 !nliar meetrng at 
NYT and \Viii 
continue to be 
facilitated at Kiwi 
North and various 
fi Im ing locations 

Aug 24, 18 1 
August 2g 1 
S..pt 5 1 

August 30 

Mocti11g with Briar Munro!? the performing Sept 7th 

Hts fundfnc cootdinotor '°' CNZ 

REHEARSAL NOVl?mtll:!r 23r('.I 

REHEARSAL November 24th 

REHEARSAL November 25th 
Pack in and set up circus rigg November 26th 
REHEARSAL November 30th 
REHEARSAL Dece:mOer 1 
REHEARSAL December'2. 
Dress ~EI-IEARSAL December 5th 
PERFORMANCE December 6tn 
PERFORMANCE December 7th 
PERFORMANCE December .8th 

PERFORMANCE (Gl10'1 day} December 9th 

Production Meetings November • 
AUDITIO~S 6th &: 1th Occ~m.ber 1 

per class/day 
#partfolpanl 

n 
)1 

" 22 ,, 

4 
4 

2 

19 
30 

30 

10 

30 

30 

30 

30 

" B 

B 

B 

IS 
113 

TOTAL# 
participation 

22 

" " 22 

.22 

l 

4 
4 

i 

40 

119 
110 

)30 

)10 
lO 

130 

l'° 
llO 
fa, 
[33 
[33 

133 

120 

[B 

3616 

TOTAL 
participants 

t Audience #Compo 

31 

32 .. 
51 • 
5G s 

" 76 

80 

32 

I 
I 

T ollll Audience Paid staff 

31 

32 

48 

ss 
61 

" 76 

2') ., 
I 
I 

3738 

TOT Al Audil!nc:n 

lfvolunleen 

• • 
4 

4 

• 

3 

6 

6 
6 

10 

6 

6 

6 

10 

10 

1D 

10 

5 
l 

241 

TOTAL 
ANNUAL 
i.iolunteers 

ft volunteef hours 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

' '" 
18 

]8 

20 

]6 

]8 

18 

so 
50 

50 

so 

125 
I• 

1288 

TOTAL ANNUAL 
Volunte-et hours 

r 

I 
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Overall Budget 
Hortllland Youtt, Thl!atre Trust 

ESTIMATED INCOME I ESTIMATED EXPENSES 
April 2019 to March 2020 

Account .l,\ar-2019 Apr-2019 May-2019 Jun,2019 Jul-2019 Aug-2019 Sep.2019 Ocl-2019 Hov-2019 Oec,.2019 Jm-2020 Flll>-2020 Mar-2020 Tot.al 

lncOffll!: 

CMs1mas in the 1)3,t; (230/8/ $0.00 sooo $0,GO 50.00 so.oo S{),00 sooc :S0.00 S0.00 SO.Oil 5000 sooo sooo S0,00 
Classe 1230/1) $0.00 S0.00 S<.000.00 sooo 50.00 $4.00000 $'.l,00 sooo nsoo.oo S0,00 S0.00 si.mo,oo sooo S13,500 00 
CluD Ni9ht im:o<n<, {234) WOO S<i.00 $0,00 ro.oo $000 S0.00 $000 rooo $0.00 S0,00 5000 S0.00 sooo S0.00 
Halluweei1 Income (230/6) S0.00 $0.00 $COO $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 so.oc S0.00 S1,200.00 sooo 10.00 S0.00 $G.OO s,,200.00 
.hwlior s!>ow lee; (230/4) $0,00 ro.oo S0.00 W.00 $0.00 S0.00 S!lOO S0.00 $0.00 50.00 S0.00 SO.OD $().00 S0.00 
Jl/tlior Sllow ''°""" 12.51 ! SO.CJO $0.00 $01JO $0.00 S0.00 S0,00 S0.00 $().00 sooo $0.00 $0.00 S0,00 sooc 50.00 
Other ~es income (230/5) S0.00 sooo $0.1)!1 $0.00 $0.00 !S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0,00 $().00 sooo SO.OD so.ro Sll,00 
P;cofess.ona1 ~pmenl in<ome <=) $().()0 $000 $0,00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 ><JOO S0,00 S0,00 SC.00 
Saies(23(J) S0.00 $0.00 sooo :,0 0() S0.00 $0,00 sooo W .00 S0.00 S0.00 $0.00 SO.OD W.00 :0000 
Scrip! Tc Stage {230/7) 50.00 S.0.00 $0.()(] 50.00 W.00 SD.00 50.00 S0.00 so.oo sooo S0.00 S0,00 $COO so.re 
S.niOr oll0w (2'YJQ) $000 S0.00 $0.00 $0.llO $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 S0.00 ${1.00 ~0.00 sooo SC.DO S0.00 sorn:; 
5~ PMicipabOn Fees Re<Biv@d (2300) S,J.00 S0,00 $0.00 S0,00 $0.00 $0.00 5000 so.oo sooo $0.00 $0.00 SO.DO $000 SO.GO 
Summer ,mow "1Ca'Tle (255) W.00 S0,00 $0.00 $0 00 S0.00 so.oo S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 $000 5-0 00 S0.00 $0,00 $000 
Th@atreSpom.(231) W.00 rooo $0.00 so I)() S0.00 S0.00 $0,00 so.co 5000 sooo S0,00 xl.00 00.00 S0.00 
Tuitioo r,rorne (236) $0.00 W,00 ro.oo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 so.oo 50.00 S0.00 S0.00 5000 SD.00 $0,00 Sl),00 
Wirne, Snow income (250) so.oo $0.00 sooo 3000 S0.00 Sl,10000 SO.CIC sooo $0,CQ 50,00 so.m $,J.00 S0.00 S1,100.00 
ln\=st lnc;ome ('270) $000 sooo $0.00 so.oo ~0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 $000 5000 ro.oo 50.00 SC.CO 
C!!l,er Re-.ue (260) S0.00 $000 550000 $0,00 $000 $OJ){) ~000 S0.00 S0.00 S(),00 SO 00 S300.0D $000 $:l!!n.00 
Wage st.r.Sidy (200) $000 $0 I)(] $0.00 II0.00 SO.DO S!lOO S!JOO S0.00 S0,00 $(l.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 
T4'tal lneame: $0.00 $1l.OO $4,500.00 $0,00 $0,00 $5, 10!l.OO w.oo $41.00 K700.00 $0.00 $0.00 S2,400.00 $0.00 S\6,700.00 

Lees Cost ol Sales. 

Buuer to BUTleS<ll,>e (47Ml) S0.00 ro.oo $0.00 S0.00 s.l.00 S0.00 sooo 50,i)O $0.00 SO.QC $0,00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 
carenog r •66) $0.00 SD.GO $0.00 so.oo S0.00 $0.00 SQ,00 Sll.00 S0.00 ~000 $000 ro.oo $000 so 00 
Ctl!istmas in the pari< Cos1s (4 70/8) Sll.00 $0.00 $0,00 sooo $000 $000 $000 ro.oo sooo $000 so 00 $0,00 :woo S0.00 
Class resotm:es {415) S0.00 $0.00 .$0.00 S0.00 S0,00 W.00 S0.00 sooo S0.00 li0.00 S0.00 so.ro $0.00 S()OO 
Contrncto, F~ (Tutors) (460) S{)_()() $800.00 SOOD 51,000.00 $0.00 SO.GO W.00 $1.00000 S0.00 S2.000.00 sooo S2.900.00 $0.00 $8,300.00 
Costumi.-.g (471 J $0.00 S0.00 S0.00 l!0.00 S0.00 :S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 S-0.00 sooo S0.00 S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 
Event Coriswru!bles (~30) S0.00 $0.00 SO.Oil sooo 50.ll() SO.DO ~0.00 !!:G.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 SO.OD $0.00 S(LOO 
Field Trip,; ( 492) $0.00 ro.oo so.co S0.00 5000 soro SO.CO S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0,00 $0.00 $0.00 SO.Oil 
flallov= Costs (47(116) 50.00 S0.00 $11.00 :;aoo S0,00 S0,00 S0.00 so 00 S-000 S0.00 ~.00 S0,00 s:i.oo $0,00 
fluman resovrces • pertcrmers (414) $(1,00 S0,00 $0,00 !000 S0,00 so.oo so.co sooo ro.oo SO.DG S0.00 S0.00 $01)() $0.00 
Junior WOY,, CO'S'h; {470'4} so.co S0.00 SO.OD S0.00 50.00 ,000 $0,00 $000 sooo SO.OD $11.00 S0.00 $'1.()0 $000 \:+-.)·!i Mat!<eUng and PromotiOn (401 l $0.00 $0.00 ~ -00 so.oo $0.00 $0.00 so.oo S0.00 S0,00 SO.IJO $0.Q() 51).00 $0,0C rooo 
P f'0J'!d$ ( 491 ) $000 S0,00 $0,00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $(l.00 $0.00 so.oo SO.DO 511.00 50.00 $000 S0,00 .~v& 10' I Props 3ncl Set !475) S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 ro.oo $0.00 S0.00 Sll.00 S0.00 S0.00 $0,00 

'·,,;15 
R~IUMs (4.!B) S0.00 S0.00 $0,00 S0.00 $0,00 SOOD so.oo $0.00 w.oo $0.00 S0.00 sooo sooo 5000 
So'iplTo Slag,! Cosls (470.7; S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0,00 S0.00 ~-00 SO.OD .$0.00 ><J.00 50.00 W .00 :!D,00 "--V"t~rpe;.3c., 
Seniof ~- expe,'ISeS (470/2) S0,00 SO,llO $000 S0.00 S0.00 $0,00 $(),00 $0.00 so.oo $0.00 S0.00 sooo $0.00 S0.00 
Show oosls - <Mer (470/!i) S0.00 $0.00 so.oo S0,00 so.oo $0.00 S.0.00 S0,00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 $(1.00 ~0.00 
Sl-.,w Lit:<"lSing F= (410) S0.00 W.00 50,00 S0.00 so 00 sooo $0.00 $0.00 S0,00 so.oo $0.ll(l sooo S:J.00 $0.00 
Sound and lighting (4 72) so.no SCLOO so.ro S0.00 so.oo $0.00 so.oo ~0.00 50.00 SO.DO SO.Oil S0.00 S0.00 SO.DO 

-:/.1,f,f SUm""" Sh<M! =ts [471113) so.oo SO.Oil $0,00 SC.00 SO.O(] S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ~0.00 W ,000.00 50.00 SO.DO sooo $6,000.00 /Li ; . 
venue hre oost (-¢32) 5(.).00 SO.OD $0.00 S0,00 S0.00 $0.0(; $0.00 SC!,00 111,00 S0.00 $0.00 SOOD S0.00 S0.00 

I cJS (;,Ll..Jc~ 'Ninter Show OOS1:S {47!l/1) S0.00 SO.DO $COO S0.00 sooo $0.00 S4,000.00 w.oo SO.QC $0,00 Sli.00 S0.00 sooo S4,000 00 
¼l (477) $0.00 SO.DO ro oo S0,00 :moo SD.00 $000 $0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 $000 $000 SO.DO ·-...1 
Tobi Ccs.t. of Sa~ $0.00 $!00.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 '$0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 51.000.00 $0.00 $l!)I00.00 $0.00 $2.900.00 S0.00 $1&.3.00.00 

~\. (I t. ftcd GI 
Gr~PMfit $0.00 -$800.00 S4.500.00 -S,,600.00 $0,00 $5,100.00 -54,000.DO -$1,000,00 $4,700.00 .$11,000.00 SO.DO -$500.00 $0.00 -S1,600.ll0 . . ,,, ' .J 

( ~(i.,,15 
Ol!>el-lru:om~ 

ASB/Founda1ioo Ncrth Grant (198) so.no $0.00 $0.00 Sll.00 S42.000.00 $0.00 woo S0,00 S0,00 $0.00 $000 sooo $0.00 S-42.000.00 
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COGS grant IDIA) (190) so_oo 50.00 SQOO S0.00 $0.00 s1,eoo.oo so_oo S0.00 sooo S0.00 sooo S1).00 S0.00 SHOO'JO 
Creawe Communiti<s Gram (193) S0,00 ~OI: $0.00 t0.00 W.00 $3,500.00 sooo so.co S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 !0.00 S0.00 S3,50000 
Creative NZ Grant 1192) $000 S0.00 S0,00 S0.00 S0.00 50.00 S6.000.D(l ro.oo $0.0C $000 Sll.00 noo S0.00 SS,000_00 
Donations (2tl5) so.co S0.00 $()00 S0.00 ro.oo $000 $0.00 $0,00 $0,00 sooo S0.00 $0.00 sa.oo sooo 
Grants (199) $(;,00 woo so.co $0 00 SO.DO $0.00 S0,00 50.00 S().00 $COO 50.00 $0,()1) rooo $0.(Xi 
Uons Fwnoalion G=t (191} $0.00 50.00 $0.00 S0,00 lro.00 S0.00 $0.00 50.00 S.J.00 $0.00 00.00 $0.00 S0.00 woo 
Lotteries Grant (197) $000 S0.00 5000 S0.00 saoo S0.00 S0.00 $15,000.00 sooo S0.00 so_oo '50.00 so_oo $15.COO.OO 
O,:furo Sp<irts Tr<IS! Gram (194) $000 sooo $4,000.00 $00() S0,00 S0.00 >0.00 S0.00 $0.00 SO_OO sooo so.co $0_00 ~.OOC.00 
?eloru5 T!VSI Grant (189) $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 so Oil S0.00 S0,00 S0,00 sooo w.oo $0_00 SC.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 
?rir.lfng revem;.e. (240) .0.00 ll0.00 so.co lm.00 ro.oo so 00 S0.00 S000 $GOO S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 SOJlO S0.00 
?ub Cha,itie.s Grant (195) $000 S0.00 $0,00 sooo ;o 00 $0.00 ro.oo 50.00 $000 so.co $000 ~-00 sooo Sll_OO 
Raffle(2~1) :W.00 sooo $0,00 Sil 00 $000 SQOO $0.00 SO.DC $0,00 sooo 50.00 S0.00 sooo 50 O'J 
VeJJue H"r.e (23{}1g) SO.GO SOOD sooo lill.DO SO.Oil S0.00 50,00 sooo $000 SO.PG $OW S0.00 S0.00 ro.oo 
WDC Gran! (196) SO.llO so.co SO.Oil S0.00 S13.SOO.OO ~00 S0.00 S0.00 SD.00 SG.00 5000 so.oo $0.00 513,500 00 
Total OU- lr,,:on,e 50.00 $1UIO $4,000.00 $Q.OO $55,500.00 $5,300.00 $6,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 SO.DO $0.00 S0.00 S0.00 $85,,inn"" 

Less Operating ~RSO$ 

AV<l• fees t-467) S3.ll0 SODG sooo sooo S2,MOOO $000 woo $0.00 sooo 5000 W.00 so.oo s-~.00 ~2.500 00 
Board OfT"'5lee~ e~ (-lSe) sooo $(i.o:;l $17500 W.00 .0.00 ro.oo ro.oo $000 $000 S3il7.CO S(JOQ $0.00 S0.00 $-182. 00 
Cred~ card (4il5) woo sooo S0.00 :!000 so.co $0.00 S0.00 $0,00 S000 $0.00 S0.00 S0.00 SC.00 S0.00 
DoubtllJI o.,J:,IS (-4.2811) il0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 50.00 so.oo $0.00 SC,00 so.co $0.00 scoo ro.oo il0.00 5000 
cfTPOS (360) S0.00 ~-00 $000 sooo 50.00 $000 Y.l.00 S0.00 SO 00 SO.DO SGOO $0.00 S() 00 woo 
ESCT i4,'gj $0.00 S0.00 $16.00 $17,00 $1?.00 526.00 S1700 Si7 00 Sl7.00 $17 CO SHOO S2S.llC $2€00 5213 00 
Human Resources 141!2) so.co S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 SC.00 S0.00 50.00 SO 00 50,00 SO.GO $0.00 S0.00 woo S0.00 
Income fas ExJ>e- (505} $0.00 sooo $0.00 $(1.00 S(]_OC, sooo $000 SO.DO $:JOO Sll.00 $0.00 Sll.00 $000 SOOC1 
?AYEe:q,en-se(~) SG,00 S212.00 S212 00 S2l2.00 S2i2 00 ~318 .00 ~212,00 S212.00 5212.00 S212.C.O $212.00 S-1,HlO .S.212.00 $2.756 00 
~aru ~tid Equip,r.enl Lease \38ol 30.00 S0.00 woo moo SGOO SO.uO $0.00 $0 00 sooo SvOO $0.0-~ uoo $COO $<).QC 

ReP1ac2me~l Pla.-rt & Equipment (>$500) (.;&:) SI)()() $1]00 $0.00 so.ro S0-00 sooo Sil 00 S0,00 S{l.00 !!::0.00 $G.OO SC,L-0 SDOO $000 
Small Balance Wri1e-O!'r (510) S!l.00 so [JG sooo SO.OG S0.00 sooo S0.00 W.00 woo S0.00 ID.00 S0,00 sooc ;;:l()() 

Sta~lrai~ng {474) SO.VO w.m S0.00 !0.00 $0 co S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 W.00 SO.O!i ~0.00 SC.00 S0.00 5/J;)G ,a:, penaJtiO,s ("ll3) sooo $000 :;o.oo $0,00 W.00 S0.00 so.co sooo sow sooo S0.00 $0.00 ~0.00 $000 
W~g"" -KSE {46315) sooo $1)00 $000 Su.Ov $000 SvOO so 00 SG.00 SO()() ~0.()(l S0.00 501)0 sooo ,noo 
X<'fl'J Subsalp,licm (41IB) S0.00 soooo S,60.00 :,50.00 $60,00 560.00 S60.00 $5Q.00 $60.C-O $NJ.GO S00.00 $6(),00 ;5[){)(! !;720.00 
Tnt!II npe,;1t;,,g Expa:~ W.00 SZ72.00 $463.00 $2119.00 52.789.00 54114.00 i2ll9_00 5289.0il $289.00 $596.00 U89.00 S404.00 S29!HHl $6_1h71'M 

Les,; o.erh•ads 
ACC L""Y(~5S) sooo :0000 S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 SS700 SO.DO so 0() woo W.00 SQ()() W ,00 sooo S5700 
Aaxrunting and 1E11al (300) 5()00 $0.00 5000 S0.00 S0.00 ~coo .000 5()00 S0.00 $000 S0.00 5000 50.00 S/J.00 
Advet!ising (<00) S0.00 $0000 SS0.00 seo.oo $80,00 soooo S8(j 00 $80.00 S80.0() $80.00 sao.oo 53000 saooo $960.W / <t,.5, I i 
Bank Fe~ (404} $15 00 5600 $0.00 so.oo $0,0() sooo S15 00 Sll.00 SC.00 S0.00 5900 $()()(l $1500 $W.OO 
Cie..,.;,,g (• 08) S0.00 $64.00 $0_()0 S0.00 $0.00 53900 S0.00 S0.00 S'.!9-00 S.0.00 $0.00 S41 ,00 ~-00 s,ro.oo 4~~ ~ "''-lh 
C,ool(aC:0,- f-,es- Massager (431) S0.00 sz.~oo.oo Sl.500.00 52,400.00 S2,400.00 S2 400 00 i2,400.00 Sl,000.00 $2,400.00 S2.-400.00 s-2.400.00 $2.400.00 $2,AOO,OO S31,2cre.OO 

»":;)p.rnoa Deprecialion {£16) so.oo S0.00 S0.00 SO.DO S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 SCl.00 sooo S0.00 '50.00 S0.00 50.00 S0.00 
Entertaiomeol (42.0) SO.OD S0.00 so.oo ~.00 5!l,!l0 $0,(.'0 S0,00 S0.00 $0.00 SG.00 S0.00 S0.00 ~-00 S0.00 
Ent,,,,aiemerrt • Non dadoc1ible (424) $0.1)0 $0.00 $0.00 s.'l.00 S0.00 so.oo S0,00 sooo S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 50.00 i;coo 
Freight & Coorie< [368) rooo moo W.00 S0,00 socc so.oo $0,00 so.oc sooo so,oc SOOD S0.00 $0.00 S'J.00 
Gereral E,;,enses {429) SO.OD SO.Oil 50.0G S0.00 SC.00 $0.00 50.00 S0.00 SO.C!O so.w $000 50.00 !W.00 5000 . /' ' 
tnsuraoce (4:,:J) SO.Oil SM.00 $64.00 564,00 $64.00 S&l.00 $64.00 $6400 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 SS<l.00 $64.00 $76a.OO ljHJ L rAl-,t,s , rrter"5t Expe<><e (437) $9!).4 S0.00 $000 sooo S0.00 S0.00 ro.oc 5000 $000 Sil,00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 5JlS4 
KSR (C78) S0.00 $10500 Sil9.00 5105.00 5122,00 $157.00 $11!500 $105 00 5100.00 S\22,00 $105,00 S157 00 $\5700 S1.444.0G 

- Ir Jit.lL f Legal-• (389) $000 S0,00 $0.00 S0,00 $0.00 ~0.00 S0.00 sooo 50_00 S0.00 ~Q.00 ro.oo :s,]00 S0.00 
light. P°""". Healing (4':5) SO.I)[) S1DO.OO $91.00 Sl00.00 $143.00 $165-0C $159,00 $164.00 $1€8.00 $110.00 S132_00 5132_00 5132J){i $1,612.00 ..J ~ 
l,bror V~hici< Expenses (449) $0.00 S0.00 so_oo $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 Sll,00 S0.00 so.oo w.oo S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 sooo -. ~-

01:'.ce Elcpen$es (<53) SO 00 S0.00 $7400 so.oo H0.00 $19.00 $0.00 S3? 00 so.oo $2300 5000 $4.00 50.00 S22700 l h,, ji ()£1 :"t71 
Poinling & Slalionety (461) 

l t1,;. ,. 

S0.00 S367.00 S101.00 Sl~OO S2Q6,00 ~352_{',1) 1166.00 S100.00 S231 00 S462,00 S().00 S327,CO S0.00 ~2,5.,"200 ,, 
5 11 Ren! (427) ~56.35 $1,063 00 $1,!)$3.00 $1.()53.00 s~.oea oo $1,063.00 $1,063.00 $1.06300 $1,053.00 51,063.00 51 063.0C S1.063.00 S1.063.00 $13,212.35 ! Lf 

Repairs ar.-d fu'~n,e<oaf'3ce (4 73} so 00 so.co ~0.00 sn oo ~-00 woo S0.00 S000 S0.00 $0,00 50.00 S0.00 S0.00 sooo 
Slafi l/\/ag"'5 (463) SO.Oil $ 1 20000 S1.397.00 $1.582.00 $2.097.00 S1.2.S7.W Sl.263.00 .S1.257.00 Sl,25700 $1,257.00 S1.aa5.00 S1.2,"7.00 Sl.257,00 S15.'.l66.00 
Sruder.! loa11 repi:iyrnenls (A50] ~0.00 SO.DO $0.00 Sll.CO S0.00 So.00 S0.00 ro.oo ~000 ~OJJO sooo S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
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Sul!saiptlons 1485) 
Telephon,, t Internet 1•60) 
Travel· lntem8lioMI (494) 
T,a,,,l-Natiortal(493) 
Total 0.-11:!rhe:;uk 

Total El<~ 

u,.1Pro:ri'1 

t 4---~- lq 
llv.s;:fv\" .A lb 
r '-
c.,,\/\C,,l("De.r.s:c•'\ 

r 

$108.33 $266,00 
$0.00 $139.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$000 S0.00 

S58ll.52 $5,!174.00 

$5$9.Q S6.146.00 

-5589.62 ,$6,946.00 

$63.00 S10&.00 $108.00 $10000 
S12l.Oll $105-00 $1()8.00 $111 ,00 

$0.00 S0,00 $0.00 S0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 

$6,754.00 $5.7!17.00 $6,461.00 $5,942.00 

$7,217.00 Sli,046.00 S9.2S0.OO S6.34o.OO 

Sl.283.00 .$7.SC~.OO 546,250.00 sc.osc.oo 

'4 " '~ I . ) I •f 

rJ (f \' 1 CL•Al\ ,/ ./ Lli . 

(:;$:r .J ~ er e /-cd 1 
~ - . ./ 

I , G.k/4v> 

$108.00 sziaoo $10800 $108.00 S108.00 $108.00 $10&00 Sl.637,13 
$102 00 $106.00 S12•.00 $106.00 S1!l6.00 t21S.OO $215.00 51,55,1.00 

SO.O!J SOCIO .$0,00 $(1.00 S0.00 $0,00 S0.00 $000 
$0.00 $000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.llll $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 

55.555.00 $6.ll10.00 $5..639.00 $5,795.00 $5.952.00 S!l,84t.l)O $5,-491.00 $72M7 .Sl! 

$5,844.00 S7.099.00 $5.928.00 S§..391.00 S6.2'<1.00 S6.252.00 $5.789.00 $75,138.52 

-S3,8'14,00 S~'.lOl.00 41.228.00 -S14,391.00 -S6.241.00 -SS.752.00 -SS.789.00 $5.061.48 

INCOME and EXPENSES for performances are always an estimate as we have different performances every year, therefore the costs and income will always 
vary. 

Grants are an anticipated income based on historical success with our regular funders. 

Outside of Grants and Performances, our income and expenditure is very consistent and we keep within our proposed budget. 
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Entity Information 
Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

For the year ended 31 March 2018 

'Who are we?', 'Why do we exist?' 

Legal Name of Entity 

Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

Entity Type and Legal Basis 

Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

Registration Number 

CC40683 

Entity's Purpose or Mission 

To provide training and performance opportunities for the young people of Northland in theatre craft. We deliver our training 
across a range of disciplines to young people from age 6 to 18 years. 

Entity Structure 

Northland Youth Theatre Trust has a chair and trust committee which is appointed. 

Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources 

Northland Youth Theatre receives a mix of funds from grants, donations training fees and show fees. 

Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds 

Northland Youth Theatre relies on grants and fees. 

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services 

Northland Youth Theatre relies on volunteers to be on the board and some volunteers to help with events. 

Physical Address 

PO Box 1679, Whangarei, New Zealand, 0140 

Postal Address 

PO Box 1679, Whangarei, New Zealand, 0140 

Performance Report Northland Youth Theatre Trust Page 3 of 16 
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The Trustees are pleased to presem: the approved financial i'eDort the historical 
'iouth Theatre for yc:ar erded 31 March 2013. 

Trustee 
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Statement of Service Performance 
Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

For the year ended 31 March 2018 

'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?' 

Description of Entity's Outcomes 

Northland Youth Theatre is a charitable trust solely devoted to young people. NYT holds a belief that the performing arts have 
thepower to transform lives and enrich communities. Our work is motivated by the need to pave a path for the young people of 
Northland to be able to share their stories and participate in the arts regardless of economic or geographical barriers. Through 
the collaboration between professional artists and young people NYT cultivates confidence, creativity and imagination. 

Performance Report Northland Youth Theatre Trust Page 5 of 16 
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Statement of Service Performance 

Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs 

Description and Quantification (to the extend practicable) of NYT's outputs: 

Drama Classes: 

Term 1 

Term 2 

Term 3 

Term4 

Winter Show: 

Cast 

Audience 

Halloween Production: 

Cast 

Audience 

Junior Class Show: 

Cast 

Audience 

Summer Show: 

Cast 

Audience 

March Show: 

Cast 

Audience 

Performance Report Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

This Year 

37 

21 

29 

30 

"Shots Fired" 

21 

159 

12 

302 

"Hoodie" 

15 

80 

Cancelled 

due to lack 

of funding 

Quarry 

Gardens Show 

24 

50 

Last Year 

32 

35 

42 

38 

"Mall Dreams 

15 

320 

38 

452 

"Wide Awake" 

17 

81 

"Te Wairoa" 

30 

577 

No March show 

as Summer 

Show went 

ahead 

Page 6 of 16 
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Statement of Financial Performance 
Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

For the year ended 31 March 2018 

'How was it funded?' and 'What did it cost?' 

Revenue 
Donations, fund raising and other similar revenue 

Revenue from providing goods or services 

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 

Other revenue 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 
Volunteer and employee related costs 

Costs related to providing goods or service 

Other expenses 

Tota I Expenses 

Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 

NOTES 

1 

1 

1 

2 

2 

2 

2018 2017 

44,757 106,588 

18,908 32,645 

575 590 

150 117 

64,390 139,940 

25,131 56,695 

74,627 76,013 

8,008 7,881 

107,767 140,589 

(43,377) (649) 

This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Statement of Financial Position 
Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

As at 31 March 2018 

'What the entity owns?' and 'What the entity owes?' 

Assets 

Current Assets 

Bank accounts and cash 

Debtors and prepayments 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Other non-current assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Creditors and accrued expenses 

Other current liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 

Accumulated Funds 
Capital contri buted by owners or mem bers 

Accu mu lated surpluses or (defi cits) 

Total Accumulated Funds 

NOTES 

3 

3 

3 

3 

4 

4 

5 

5 

31 MAR2018 31 MAR2017 

27,767 29,048 

745 1,876 

32,473 

28,512 63,397 

29,438 37,448 

32,628 

62,066 37,448 

90,578 100,845 

33,961 472 

4 

33,961 476 

33,961 476 

56,617 100,369 

6,535 6,535 

50,082 93,834 

56,617 100,369 

This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Statement of Cash Flows 
Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

For the year ended 31 March 2018 

'How the entity has received and used cash' 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Donations, fund raising and other similar receipts 

Receipts from providing goods or services 

Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 

Cash receipts from other operating activities 

GST 

Payments to suppliers and employees 

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities 

Receipts from sale of investments 

Payments to purchase investments 

Capital repaid to owners or members 

Cash Flows from Other Investing and Financing Activities 

Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash 

Cash Balances 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

Net change in cash for period 

2018 2017 

78,923 115,826 

22,864 36,642 

(41) 

173 130 

(2,674) (2,385) 

(98,827) (142,713) 

418 7,500 

10,000 

(20,000) 

31,231 

(32,924) (996) 

(1,694) (10,996) 

(1,276) (3,496) 

29,048 32,544 

27,772 29,048 

(1,276) (3,496) 

This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Statement of Accounting Policies 
Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

For the year ended 31 March 2018 

'How did we do our accounting?' 

Basis of Preparation 

The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting-Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the 
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions 
in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the 
assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future. 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable 
and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST. 

Income Tax 

Northland Youth Theatre Trust is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory 
conditions for these exemptions. 

Bank Accounts and Cash 

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term 
deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 

There have been no changes in accountlng policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous 
reporting period. 

Performance Report Northland Youth Theatre Trust PagelOo~ 
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Notes to the Performance Report 
Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

For the year ended 31 March 2018 

1. Analysis of Revenue 

Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 

ASS/Foundation North Grant 

COGS grant {DIA) 

Donations 

Grants 

Lotteries Grant 

Oxford Sports Trust Grant 

Pub Charities Grant 

Raffle 

Total Donations, fund raising and other similar revenue 

Revenue from providing goods or services 

31st income 

Christmas in the park 

Classes 

Club Night income 

Halloween Income 

Junior Show Income 

Other sales income 

Printing revenue 

Professional Development income 

Script To Stage 

Show Participation Fees Received 

Summer show income 

TheatreSports 

Tuition income 

Venue Hire 

Winter Show income 

Total Revenue from providing goods or services 

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 

Interest Income 

Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 

Other revenue 

Other Revenue 

Total Other revenue 

2. Analysis of Expenses 

Volunteer and employee related costs 

KSR 

Performance Report Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

2018 

20,000 

1,800 

671 

5,000 

10,000 

6,000 

1,048 

238 

44,757 

1,000 

10,544 

1,299 

1,909 

765 

600 

461 

182 

1,590 

557 

18,908 

575 

575 

150 

150 

2018 

2017 

45,000 

1,300 

46,201 

10,000 

1,304 

2,783 

106,588 

1,314 

2,000 

14,338 

437 

2,107 

626 

157 

2,214 

1,035 

33 

5,226 

516 

268 

213 

2,163 

32,645 

590 

590 

117 

117 

2017 

108 
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Notes to the Performance Report 

2018 2017 

Staff Wages 25,131 56,500 

Travel- National 87 

Total Volunteer and employee related costs 25,131 56,695 

Costs related to providing goods or services 

ACC Levy 125 90 

Accounting and legal 1,231 1,355 

Advertising 462 

Audit fees 2,435 2,300 

Bank Fees 44 152 

Board of Trustees expenses 139 45 

Catering 544 145 

Christmas in the park Costs 197 

Class resources 160 132 

Cleaning 320 208 

Contractor fees - Manager 29,400 

Contractor Fees (Tutors) 18,490 8,952 

Costuming 205 

Doubtful Debts 1,435 

EFTPOS 290 

Event Consumables 147 176 

Field Trips 265 

General Expenses 57 

Halloween Costs 400 

Insurance 743 739 

Junior show costs 431 

Legal expenses 41 

Light, Power, Heating 1,365 1,484 

Marketing and Promotion 401 

Office Expenses 441 625 

Printing & Stationery 2,599 4,075 

Projects 103 

Props and Set 231 

Refunds 26 

Rent 5,477 5,397 

Repairs and Maintenance 758 72 

Replacement Plant & Equipment (>$500) 217 

Senior show expenses 39 

Show costs - other 461 4,250 

Show Licensing Fees 75 

Sound and Lighting 1,850 

Staff Training 481 696 

Subscriptions 536 575 

Summer Show costs 513 33,747 

Tax penalties 70 

Telephone & Internet 1,301 1,632 

Venue hire cost 1,222 

Winter Show costs 6,752 
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Notes to the Performance Report 

Xero Subscription 660 653 

Total Costs related to providing goods or services 74,627 76,013 

Other expenses 

Depreciation 8,008 7,878 

Interest Expense 4 

Total Other expenses 8,008 7,881 

2018 2017 

3. Analysis of Assets 

Bank accounts and cash 

ASB Bank - Society Cheque A/C 27,667 28,928 

Petty Cash Float 100 120 

Total Bank accounts and cash 27,767 29,048 

Debtors and prepayments 

Accounts Receivable 2,180 1,876 

tess Provision for Doubtful Debts (1,435) 

Total Debtors and prepayments 745 1,876 

Other current assets 

Withhotding tax paid 374 

WRMKTerm Deposit 32,099 

Total Other current assets 32,473 

Other non-current assets 

WRMK Trust Account 32,628 

Total Other non-current assets 32,628 

2018 2017 

4. Analysis of Liabilities 

Creditors and accrued expenses 

Accounts Payable 115 272 

Tagged Funds 30,000 

GST (222) 200 

PAYE/deductions liability 511 

Holiday Pay Accrual 3,557 

Total Creditors and accrued expenses 33,961 472 

Other current liabilities 4 

2018 2017 

5. Accumulated Funds 

Accumulated Funds 

Opening Balance 100,369 101,018 

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) (43,751) (649) 

Total Accumulated Funds 56,617 100,369 

Total Accumulated Funds 56,617 100,369 
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Notes to the Performance Report 

2018 2017 

6. Breakdown of Reserves 

Funds invested on term deposit with WRMK lawyers trust account, totalling $32,628.33, is tagged as reserves fund. 

7. Commitments 

The trust lease premises at 84 Bank Street, Whangarei. The lease commenced on 9 January 2009 for an initial term of 15 years 
with rental to paid in the form of renovations to the premises to the value of $120,000. The rental will be $8,000 per annum plus 
GST. 

8. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees 

There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at 31 March 2018 Last year nil). 

9. Related Parties 

There were no transactions involving related parties during the financial year. 

10. Events After the Balance Date 

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report 
(Last year- nil). 

11. Ability to Continue Operating 

The entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future. 

12. Goods and Services in Kind 

The trust receives the benefit of people's time and services, carried out free of charge. This donation cannot be readily 
quantified and therefore is not recorded in the financial statements. 

13. Tagged Funds 

The trust received the following grant funding during the year with the following amounts unspent and tagged for expenditure 
after balance date. 

Foundation North 

NZ Lotteries 

Total Funds received during the 2018 year 

40,000 

20,000 

Performance Report Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

Unspent (Tagged) Funds at Balance date 

20,000 

10,000 
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Depreciation Schedule 
Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

For the year ended 31 March 2018 
NAME COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING VALUE 

PRIVATE USE 
AMOUNT 

Leasehold payments in advance 
Leasehold 109,224 36,393 7,285 29,108 
premises 

Total Leasehold 
payments in 109,224 36,393 7,285 29,108 
advance 

Plant and Equipment 
Computer Backup 164 

Computer System 2,809 

Computer System 435 

Digital Camera, 
1,387 9 9 

Video, DVD 

Epson Projector 430 276 276 

Fridge 200 144 36 108 

Handy Recorder 190 88 35 53 

Microwave 79 

Office Equipment 583 35 12 24 

PS System 1,067 187 41 146 

Toshiba Laptop -
Includes Keyboard, 

1,897 316 316 
Monitor & Hybrid 
Drive 
Total Plant and 

9,242 1,055 600 124 330 
Equipment 

Total 118,466 37,448 600 7,409 29,438 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

To the Trustees of Northland Youth Theatre Trust 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying performance report of Northland Youth Theatre Trust on pages 7 to 15, 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2018, the statement of financial 
performance and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, the statement of accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
section of our report, the accompanying performance report present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Northland Youth Theatre Trust as at 31 March 2018, and its financial performance and 
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of Public Benefit Entity Simple 
Format Reporting Accrual (Not-For-Profit) relevant to reporting financial position, financial performance and 
cash flows. 

Basis for Opinion 

Control over cash income, specifically fundraising and attendance income. In common with similar 
organisation, there is no system of control over such revenue and expenditure upon which we could rely for 
the purpose of our audit and there were no satisfactory audit procedures that we could adopt to confirm 
independently that all revenue and expenditure has been properly recorded. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)). 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Performance Report section of our report. We are independent of Northland Youth Theatre Trust in 
accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners 
issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, Northland Youth Theatre 
Trust. 

Restriction on Responsibility 

This report is made solely to the Trustees, as a body, in accordance with section 42F of the Charities Act 
2005. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Trustees those matters we are 
required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trustees as a body, for our audit 
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. 

Other Information 

The Trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the entity 
information and statement of service performance but does not include the performance report and our 
auditors report thereon. 

Ph 09 438 3322 Fax 09 438 8455 brent@orbitaudit.co.nz www.orbitaudit.co.nz 
134 Bank Street, PO Box 1609, Whangarei, New Zealand 
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AUDIT 
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Our opinion on the performance report does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the performance report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the performance report or 
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based, on the work 
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

We draw attention that the financial statements of the prior period were audited by a predecessor auditor. A 
qualified opinion was expressed on income from donation and fundraising revenue. The date of this report 20 
September 2017. 

Trustees Responsibility for the Performance Report 

The Trustees are responsible on behalf of the entity for: 
(a) identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, that are relevant, 
reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of service performance; 
(b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report which comprises: 
- the entity information; 
- the statement of service performance; and 
- the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of cash flows, 
statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report 
in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting Accrual (Not-ForProfit) issued in New 
Zealand by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board, and 
(c) for such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a 
performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the performance report, the Trustees are responsible on behalf of the entity for assessing the 
entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting uniess the Trustees either intend to liquidate the entity or to 
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with ISAs (NZ) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of this performance report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ), we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the performance report, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entitys internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
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• Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the Trustees 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entitys ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to 
the related disclosures in the performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

We communicate with the Trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 

Other Information in Annual Report 

We draw attention that the financial statements of the prior period were audited by a predecessor auditor. A 
qualified opinion was expressed on income from donation and fundraising revenue. The date of this report 20 
September 2017. 

Orbit Audit 
Whangarei 
4 February 2019 
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